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Panchayat Union Primary School Building at Senganyam, Thiruvallur District, Tamilnadu
constructed under CSR
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“ To develop Kamarajar Port as a mega port with world
class facilities to become the Eastern gateway Port of India ”

“ To Provide Port Services of
International Standards ”
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED

Chairman's Message

Dear Shareholders,

| extend a warm and hearty welcome to you all to the
22" Annual General Meeting of your Company.
Annual Report of your Company has been with you for
some time now and | hope you would have observed
the significant improvement in financial performance
and in cargo handling during the year. It gives me great
pleasure to brief you about the same.

Physical Performance & Highlights

During the year 2021-22, the Company handled cargo
throughput of 38.74 million tonnes which is 49.63%
higher than cargo handled during the previous year
2020-21. Terminal wise increase is as detailed below:
e 20.32%increase in Coal Berth-1
o 73.64%increasein Coal Berth-2
e 43.42%increase in Common User Coal Terminal
o 5.83%increasein Marine Liquid Terminal 1
o 51.28% increasein General Cargo Berth
« 139.53%increase in Container Terminal (Phase 1)
o 36.47%increase in Multi Cargo Terminal
e 9.37%increasein LNG Terminal
o 50.19%increase in number of Automobiles
handled
» The Mobile X-Ray Container Scanner system was
commissioned on 01.07.2021. KPL has been

enlisted as the 18" Port for import of un-shredded
metallic scrap consequent to the installation and
operationalization of Mobile X-Ray Container
Scanner System and Radiation Portal
Monitors. Tripartite Agreement has been signed
between KPL, Chennai Customs and M/s. Smiths
Detection for operating the scanner.

Your Company executed an Agreement with M/s.ZF
Wind Power Coimbatore Pvt. Ltd. on 19.03.2022 for
export of Windmill components for a period of 10
years with effect from 1% January 2022 to 31"
December2031.

In order to reach out to all stakeholders and to
sensitize the media about the various Gati Shakti
initiatives undertaken by Chennai Port Authority
and Kamarajar Port Limited, an outreach
programme was organized on 16" March, 2022 in
association with MCCI. Kamarajar Port Limited has
identified the following 6 initiatives under PM Gati
ShaktiScheme:

i. Construction of Container Terminal — Phase II,
330m quay length on DBFOT basis, (Capacity -
11.58 MTPA)

ii. Construction of I0CL Captive Jetty on Captive
user basis (Capacity-3.00 MTPA)
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iii. Construction of RoRo cum General Cargo Berth I
including Car Parking Yard (Capacity — 3.00
MTPA),

iv. Dredging Plan—Phase—1V (A)

v. Modification of existing Iron Ore Terminal to also
handle coal by SIOTL on DBFOT basis (Capacity —
12.00 MTPA)

vi. Multi-User Liquid Terminal — Il at Ennore
(Capacity—3.00 MTPA)

Financial Performance

During the year 2021-22, your Company registered an
increase of Rs.251.53 Crores (43.29% increase over the
previous year) in operating income mainly on account
of 49.63% increase in cargo throughput handled due
to rebound of economy and better performance by
Container Terminal and Common User Coal Terminal.
Consequently, your Company has reported a higher
Profit Before Tax (PBT) and Profit After Tax (PAT) of
Rs.538.59 Crores (increase of 82%) and Rs.440.20
Crores (increase of 188.25%) respectively.

Dividend

For the Financial Year 2021-22, your Company has
already paid first Interim Dividend @ 20% of paid up
equity share capital (which is equivalent to Rs.2/- per
share) amounting to Rs.60 Crores on 15.11.2021 and
second interim Dividend @ 10% of paid up equity
share capital (which is equivalent to Re.1/- per share)
amountingto Rs.30Croreson 15.02.2022.

Board of Directors have recommended a Final
Dividend @ 70% on paid up equity share capital which
is Rs.7/- per share amounting to Rs.210 crores which
will be paid, subject to your approval at the Annual
General Meeting. Subject to your approval, for the first
time 100% dividend will be paid.

Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance refers to the way a corporation
is governed. Company has adopted processes and
mechanisms that ensure transparency to promote
strong and balanced development. As your Company
highly values the interests of all stakeholders, the
Report on Corporate Governance is being provided
voluntarily.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Your Company as a responsible Corporate citizen has
undertaken projects in line with adopted CSR Policy
and requirement of the Companies Act, 2013. Out of
total CSR obligation of Rs.7.07 Crores, your Company
has spentRs.5.57 Crores towards CSR expenditure, the
details of which are available in the Annual Report.

Acknowledgement

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to
place on record our gratitude for the support and
guidance received from Ministry of Ports, Shipping and
Waterways, Government of India and Chennai Port
Authority and appreciate the co-operation received
from TANGEDCO/TNEB, TNPCB, GoTN and Gol,
particularly the Ministry of Environment, Forest and
Climate Change, Indian Port Association, Ministry of
Finance and Indian Railways/Southern Railways. |
gratefully acknowledge the continued support and
cooperation received from the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India, Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors
and Secretarial Auditor. Last but not least, your
Directors thank the Port Users, BOT Concessionaires,
Contractors and Bankers for their continued support
and assistance and wish to place on record their
appreciation of the continued excellent work done by
allthe employees of the Company during the year.

Regards,

Sd/-
Sunil Paliwal, I.A.S.,
Chairman & Managing Director
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KAMARAIJAR PORT LIMITED
CIN: U45203TN1999PL.C043322
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 22" Annual General
Meeting of Members of Kamarajar Port Limited will be
held on Wednesday, the 28" day of September 2022 at
3.00 P.M (IST) through two way Video Conferencing
(VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) to transact
the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance
Sheetas at 31% March 2022, the Statement of Profit
& Loss Account for the year ended 31" March 2022
and the reports of the Board of Directors, the
Auditors' Report and Comments of Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under Section 143 (6)
of the Companies Act, 2013.

. To confirm the first Interim Dividend paid @ 20% of

the paid-up equity share capital (Rs.2/- per share)
and second Interim Dividend paid @ 10% of the
paid-up equity share capital (Rs.1/- per share) for
thefinancial year 2021-22 & to approve declaration
of the Final Dividend @70% on paid-up equity
share capital (Rs.7/- pershare).

. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Sadagopan

Kumar Balajiarun (DIN:07526368) who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for
reappointment.

To pass with or without modification, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution for payment
of remuneration to Statutory Auditors:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 142(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, approval be and is hereby

Place : Chennai
Date :11.08.2022

given to the Board of Directors for fixing the
remuneration of the Statutory Auditors of the
Company, to be appointed by Comptroller and
Auditor General of India for the financial year
2022-23"

SPECIALBUSINESS
5 Appointment of Shri Sunil Paliwal, 1.A.S. (DIN:

01310101) as Managing Director of the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or
without modification, the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 196 and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014 and other applicable rules, if any, provisions of
Articles of Association of the Company, Shri Sunil
Paliwal, ILA.S., (DIN: 01310101) who was appointed
as Non- Executive Chairman and Managing Director
(In charge) of the Company by the Board w.e.f.
10.11.2021 in terms of the resolution passed in the
Board meeting held on 8" November 2021 and in
terms of Chennai Port Authority's (Earlier known as
Chennai Port Trust) Letter No.A3/5944/2021/GA
dated 5.11.2021, be and is hereby appointed as
Managing Director w.e.f 10.11.2021 until such
time, a regular Managing Director for KPL is
appointed by Chennai Port Authority, on terms as
set out in the Statement pursuant to Section 102 of
the Companies Act,2013 annexed to the Notice of
this Annual General Meeting and shall not be liable
toretire by rotation."

By the Order of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
Jayalakshmi Srinivasan
Company Secretary
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NOTES:

a)

b)

The Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs ("MCA") and the Securities and Exchange
Board of India ("SEBI") permits the holding of
Annual General Meeting of the Company ("AGM")
through VC /OAVM without the physical presence
of the Members at a common venue till
31.12.2022. In compliance with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act"), the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and the circulars issued by MCA
and SEBI, it is proposed to hold the AGM through
VC/OAVM.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member
entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her
behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the
Company. However, as this AGM is being held
through VC / OAVM, and physical attendance of
Members has been dispensed with, the facility for
appointment of proxies by the Members will not be
available for the AGM and therefore the Proxy
Form, Route Map and Attendance Slip is not
annexed to this Notice. Members attending the
AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section
103 of the Act. Members participating through VC
or OAVM may cast their votes on the resolutions
during the meeting by show of hands or only by
sending emails through their email addresses
registered with the Company in case of a Poll. The
said emails shall only be sent to the designated
email address circulated by the Company. The
deemed venue for the AGM shall be the Registered
Office of the Company.

c) The relevant explanatory statement pursuant to

d)

Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 setting out
the details relating to Special Business at the
meetingis annexed hereto.

Pursuantto MCA Circular No.02/2022 dated May 5,
2022 read with Circular 02/2021 dated January 13,

f)

g)

h)

2021, Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 and
SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2022/0063
dated May 13, 2022, Notice of the AGM along with
the Annual Report for FY. 2021-22 is being sent only
through electronic mode to those Members whose
email addresses are registered with the Company/
Depositories. Members may note that the Notice
will be available on the Company's website
www.kamarajarport.in.

Corporate members intending to authorize their
representatives to participate and vote at the
meeting are requested to send a certified copy of
the Board resolution/such other documents
authorizing their representative to attend the AGM
through VC/OAVM onits behalfand to vote.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM
mode 15 minutes before the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the
procedure mentioned in the Notice. Members
attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be
counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum
under Section 103 of the Act.

Statutory registers as stipulated in the Companies
Act, 2013 will be available electronically/ kept open
for inspection during the AGM. Members seeking
to inspect such documents can send an email to
agm-shareholders@kplmail.in.

Members are requested to notify immediately any
change of address to their respective Depository
Participant.

Brief resume of the Directors seeking appointment
at this Annual General Meeting is attached hereto
and forms part of the Notice.

Instructions for attending the AGM through VC:

1.

2.

Web-link and log-in credentials for attending AGM
through VC/OAVM will be provided in the e-mail
forwarding the Notice and Annual Report.

Members can join Video Conference either
through Mobile/Laptop/Desktop.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No.5

Shri Sunil Paliwal, I.LA.S., (TN: 1993) (DIN: 01310101)
was appointed as the Chairman cum Managing
Director of the Company w.e.f. 16.09.2019 for a period

of five years from the date of assumption of post or
until further orders whichever is earlier, in the 20"
Annual General Meeting of the Company. In line with
the direction given at the time of finalizing the
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strategic road map for Chennai Port Authority &
Kamarajar Port Limited after disinvestment in KPL by
Government of India, CMD, KPL assumed charge as
Chairman of the Chennai Port Authority w.e.f
10.11.2021 for an overall tenure of 5 years upto
15.9.2024. Pursuant to the Chennai Port Authority's
Letter No.A3/5944/2021/GA dated 05.11.2021 and
the resolution passed in the meeting of the Board of
Directors of KPL, he became Chairman (Non-Executive)
of Kamarajar Port Limited w.e.f. 10.11.2021.

Further, based on the terms and conditions set out in
Chennai Port Authority's Letter No.A3/5944/2021/GA
dated 05.11.2021 and recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of KPL and
resolution passed by the Board of Directors of KPLin its
meeting held on 8" November 2021, he assumed
charge to act as Managing Director (In charge) of the
Company w.e.f. 10.11.2021 until such time, a regular
Managing Director for KPL is appointed by Chennai
Port Authority.

Brief resume of Shri Sunil Paliwal is as under:-

Particulars

Details

Date of Birth and Age

25/11/1968; 53 years

Educational & Professional Qualification

1. B.Tech in Computer Science from IIT, Kanpur.
2. M.S. in Computer Science from University of Maryland, USA.
3. MBA from University of Birmingham, U.K.

Business Occupation

Chairman, Chennai Port Authority

Experience

Shri Sunil Paliwal started his career as Sub Collector, Cuddalore District
and served as Additional Collector in Nagapattinam District. He also
worked as the Collector of Tirunelveli, Theni and Kanniyakumari
Districts. He also held crucial portfolios in the Government of Tamil
Nadu such as Managing Director, Chennai Metropolitan Water Supply
and Sewerage Board (CMWSSB), Managing Director, Tamil Nadu Road
Development Company Limited (TNRDC), Managing Director,
Tamilnadu Industrial Development Corporation, Secretary to
Government, Commercial Taxes & Registration Department and
Commissioner for Milk Production & Dairy Development and Managing
Director, Tamilnadu Co-operative Milk Producers' Federation Ltd.
(Aavin), Principal Secretary to Government, Higher Education
Department and Principal Secretary to Government, Labour &
Employment Department.

Securities held in KPL

1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- as a nominee of Chennai Port Authority

Relationship with other Directors/
KMP of KPL

Not Applicable

Directorship/ Membership in other
Companies

Name of the Company Nature of interest/ concern

Chennai Ennore Port Road Nominee Director

Company Limited

Kanniyakumari Port Limited Nominee Director

Sethusamudram Corporation
Limited

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Remuneration last drawn

Corporate Governance Report (Annexure VI of Board's Report) may be
referred.

Number of Meetings of the
Board attended during the year

Corporate Governance Report (Annexure VI of Board's Report) may be

referred
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Shri Sunil Paliwal, I.A.S., (DIN: 01310101) shall not be
liable to retire by rotation. He is deemed to be
interested in proposed resolution to the extent of his
appointment as Managing Director (Incharge) of the
Company. No other Director or KMP and their relative is
interested or concerned in the said resolution. Shri Sunil
Paliwal, I.A.S., is not disqualified from being appointed
as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies
Act, 2013. No remuneration and sitting fees for
attending the meeting of the Board or Committees

thereof will be paid to Shri Sunil Paliwal, I.A.S.

In view of his background and experience, it will be in
the interest of the Company that he continues to act as
Managing Director of the Company till a regular
Managing Director is appointed. Pursuant to the
Companies Act, 2013, as approval of the members is to
be obtained, the same is brought to the Shareholders.
Board of Directors recommends the resolution for
Members approval as Ordinary Resolution.

Brief Resume of Shri Sadagopan Kumar Balajiarun is as under:-

Particulars

Details

Date of Birth and Age

05.06.1971; 51 years

Educational & Professional Qualification

B.Law

Business Occupation

Deputy Chairman, Chennai Port Authority

Experience

Deputy Chairperson, Chennai Port Authority since August, 2020 and was
holding additional charge of CMD, Hooghly Dock & Port Engineers Limited.
Previously, he was the Deputy Chairman, Kolkata Port Trust from April 2016 to
August 2020. He worked as Senior General Manager, Container Corporation
of India, Chennai from 4.6.2014 to 2.4.2016. He has wide experience in
operations, commercial and safety wings of Railways. He has also worked as
Deputy Chief Operations Manager (DCOM), Southern Railway HQrs. both in
freight and passenger train operations. He has worked as Senior Divisional
Operations Manager of Chennai and Tiruchirappally Divisions of Southern
Railway for seven years. He has also worked as Deputy Chief Operations
Manager, South East Central Railway, Bilaspur and Divisional Operations
Manager (Mainline - Freight), Bilaspur Division. He was instrumental in
computerization of control charting of operations in all the Divisions of South
East Central Railway as well as in Tiruchirappally Division of Southern Railway.
He also has wide experience in planning and project management of railway
trafficinfrastructure works. He has also worked as Area Manager, Ernakulam,
Kerala. He started his career as Asst. Commercial Manager, Chennai Division.

Securities held in KPL

1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- as a nominee of Chennai Port Authority

Relationship with other Directors/
KMP of KPL

Not Applicable

Directorship/ Membership in other
Companies

Name of the Company Nature of interest/ concern

Central Inland Water Transport Corpn Ltd. Managing Director

Hooghly Dock & Port Engineers Ltd Director

Chennai- Ennore Port Road Company Limited | Nominee Director

Kanniyakumari Port Limited Nominee Director

Terms and conditions of appointment

Nominee Director liable to retire by rotation. No sitting fees is payable.

Remuneration last drawn

Not applicable

Number of Meetings of the
Board attended during the year

Corporate Governance Report (Annexure VI of Board's Report) may be

referred
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BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors take pleasure in sharing the Operational
& Financial Performance developments and progress
made by your Company during the Financial Year
2021-22 and in presenting the Audited Financial
Statements for the year ended 31" March 2022.

1.0 PERFORMANCE & HIGHLIGHTS
(i) (a) FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

(i)(b) FINANCIALHIGHLIGHTS

During the year under review, your Company
registered an increase of Rs.251.53 Crores (43.29%
increase over the previous year) in operating income
mainly on account of 49.63% increase in cargo
throughput handled due to rebound of economy and
better performance by Container Terminal and
Common User Coal Terminal. Consequently, your
Company has reported a higher Profit Before Tax (PBT)

(Rs. in Crs.)
and Profit After Tax (PAT) of Rs.538.59 Crores (increase
Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21 of 82%) and Rs.440.20 Crores (increase of 188.25%)
Income from Operations 832.62 581.09 respectively.
Other Income 18.22 6.32
Total Income 850.84 587.41
Operating Expenses 159.30 141.59 (ii) OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE &
Finance Costs 6234 | 64.99 HIGHLIGHTS
Depreciation and Amortization 90.61 84.99 (ii) (a) OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
Total Expenses 312.25 291.57
Profit Before Tax 538.59 | 295.84 During the year, your Company has seen anincrease in
Taxes 98.39 14313 cargo throughput handling by 49.63%. Details of
Profit After Tax 44020 | 152.71 Terminal wise traffichandled are given below:
(in Million Tonnes)
Sl. 2021-22 2020-21 Va(iation in
No. T AT et Traffic Handled
Coreo | Vesiare | B | e | 0P| %
1 Coal Berth 1 7.46 106 6.20 86 1.26 20.32
2 Coal Berth 2 6.06 85 3.49 49 2.57 73.64
3 Common User Coal Terminal 7.96 115 5.55 83 2.41 43.42
Total Coal 21.48 306 15.24 218 6.24 40.94
4 Marine Liquid Terminal 1 4.36 253 4.12 255 0.24 5.83
5 General Cargo Berth 1.77 107 1.17 74 0.60 51.28
6 Container Terminal (Phase 1) 9.27 153 3.87 107 5.40 | 139.53
7 Multi Cargo Terminal 1.16 32 0.85 42 0.31 36.47
8 LNG Terminal 0.70 12 0.64 11 0.06 9.37
Grand Total 38.74 863 25.89 707 12.85 49.63
9 Automobiles handled (in Nos.) 1,35,705 107 90,358 74 45,347 50.19
10 Containers handled (in TEU’s) 4,80,257 153 2,00,514 107 2,79,743 | 139.51

(i) (b) OPERATIONALHIGHLIGHTS

> The Mobile X-Ray Container Scanner system
was commissioned on 01.07.2021. KPL has
been enlisted as the 18" Port for import of un-
shredded metallic scrap consequent to the

installation and operationalization of Mobile
X-Ray Container Scanner System and Radiation
Portal Monitors. Tripartite Agreement has been
signed between KPL, Chennai Customs and
M/s.Smiths Detection for operating the scanner.
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Tripartite Agreement signed between KPL, Chennai Customs and
M/s. Smiths Detection

» Container Shipping Line M/s.Maersk Line India
operating at KPL has upgraded their existing
Container weekly services viz., (i) Shuttle service to
ME7 service (directly connecting to Europe) and (ii)
Chennai Express service to F14 service (connecting
Southeast Asia) with effect from 03.08.2021 and
13.08.2021 respectively so as to facilitate EXIM
trade.

> To facilitate export of cars from KPL, automatic Car
wash facility along with water treatment plant was
installed near General Cargo Berth and the trial run
was completed during June 2021 and the facility
has been made operational.

Car Washing Facility & Water Treatment Plant near General Cargo
Berth

> Your Company executed an Agreement with
M/s.ZF Wind Power Coimbatore Pvt. Ltd. on
19.03.2022 for export of Windmill components
for a period of 10 years with effect from 1% January
2022to 31" December2031.

» Common User Coal Terminal has imported Steam
Coal from Australia through the largest Capesize
Coal vessel M.V. Emperor Pampero with LOA of
292m, DWT 1,82,567 MT and having a parcel size of
1,37,989 MT (the highest parcel size ever handled
atthe Terminal)on 12.06.2021.

> Multi Cargo Terminal operated by M/s.Ennore Bulk
Terminal Pvt. Ltd. imported Gypsum from Oman for

M/s.Saint Gobain India Pvt. Ltd. and M/s.Eastern
Bulk Trading & Shipping Pvt. Ltd. through the largest|
Gypsum vessel M.V. Birte Oldendorff with LOA of
250m, DWT 1,13,921 MT and having a parcel size of
1,05,215 MT (the highest DWT and parcel size ever
handled) on 02.09.2021.

2.0 DIVIDEND

For the Financial Year 2021-22, your Company has paid
first Interim Dividend @ 20% of paid up equity share
capital (which is equivalent to Rs.2/- per share)
amounting to Rs.60 Crores on 15.11.2021 and second
interim Dividend @ 10% of paid up equity share capital
(which is equivalent to Re.1/- per share) amounting to
Rs.30 Crores on 15.2.2022. Board of Directors in their
meeting held on 08.07.2022 have recommended a
final Dividend @ 70% on paid up equity share capital
which is equivalent to Rs.7/- per share amounting to
Rs.210 crores which will be paid, subject to approval ofi
Shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

3.0 TRANSFERTO RESERVES
3.1 General Reserve:

Your Company has not transferred any amount to
General Reserve during the year as it is not mandatory
to transfer any amount before declaration of dividend
under the Companies Act, 2013. The balance as on 31
March 2022 remains at Rs.79.02 Crores.

3.2 Debenture/Bond Redemption Reserve:

Your Company has transferred Rs.8.63 Crores to
Debenture/Bond Redemption Reserve pursuant to
Section 71 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the balance
ason 31" March 2022 stood at Rs.79.93 Crores.

4.0 FINANCE

During the reporting year, your Company has availed
Term loan of Rs.40 Crores from HDFC Bank out of the
sanctioned Termloan of Rs.50 Crores.

Your Company paid scheduled installments of Foreign
Currency Loan (FCL) of 11.75 Millions US Dollars during
the Financial Year. With this, the entire loan amount of
47 Million US Dollars availed from Axis Bank has been
fully repaid as on 31" March 2022 and the charge
created thereon has been discharged.

Your Company repaid scheduled installments of term
loans availed from Chennai Port Authority (Erstwhile
Chennai Port Trust) amounting to Rs.23.01 Crores
which had become due during the current year and
promptly paid the quarterly interest payments.

Your Company promptly discharged the annual
interest obligation to the tune of Rs.6.74 Crores and
Rs.32.21 Crores on Tax Free Bonds issued during the
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financial years 2012-13 and 2013-14 respectively on
the due dates.
4.1 Ratings

As per the offer document of Tax Free Bonds issued by
your Company, your Company has to carry out the
annual surveillance of Credit Ratings.

The Credit Rating Agencies have assigned the following
ratings during annual surveillance as detailed below:

Credit Rating Agencies Ratings / Outlook
CRISIL AA / Stable
CARE AA / Stable
ICRA AA- / Stable
Brick Work AA / Negative

4.2 Particulars of transaction made with Related
Parties

The disclosure of Related Party Transaction as required
under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
Form AOC-2 is enclosed as Annexure-I.

4.3 Material changes and commitments affecting
financial position between the end of the
financial year and date of report

There are no material changes and commitments
affecting financial position of your Company between
the end of financial year and date of report.

4.4 Changeinthe nature of business, if any

There has been no change in the business of the
Company during the Financial Year.

4.5 Particulars of Loans, Guarantees

Your Company has not given any Loans and
Guarantees or provided any Security under Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

4.6 Investments

During the year under review, your Company has not
invested/paid advance towards Investments.

4.7 Capital Expenditure

Your Company spent Rs.153.71 Crores on capital
expenditure during the Financial Year 2021-22 as
against Rs.94.57 Crores spentinthe previous year.

4.8 Fixed Deposits

During the year under review, your Company has not
accepted any fixed deposits, nor has any outstanding
unclaimed or unpaid depositsas on 31.03.2022.

4.9 Internal Financial Control

Your Company adheres to policies and procedures
adopted for

> ensuring orderly and efficient conduct of its
business,

» safeguarding its assets, for preventing and
detecting fraudsand errors,

» accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and

> timely preparation of reliable financial
disclosures.

The internal control and governance processes are
duly reviewed by the Internal Auditor and the Audit
Committee for their adequacy and effectiveness.
Internal control procedures are considered sufficient
to provide a reasonable assurance as to the integrity
and reliability of the Financial Statements.

5.0 AZADIKAAMRIT MAHOTSAV

Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways has
earmarked various activities to be undertaken by KPL
under 'Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav' during the 75-week|
countdown (from 12" March 2021 to 15" August 2022)
to mark our 75" anniversary of Independence Day. As
per the directives, your Company has been organizing
various events, quiz competition, sponsorships and art
programmes on various patriotic themes.
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Handing over furniture, electrical appliances, etc. for Government
Students Hostel to District Collector, Thiruvallur

Your Company also felicitated Freedom Fighters
residinginthe surrounding area of Port.
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6.0 GATISHAKTI

PM Gati Shakti National Master Plan (PMGS-NMP)
launched on 13" October 2021 for providing
multimodal connectivity infrastructure to various
economic zones, encompasses 7 engines for economic
transformation, seamless multimodal connectivity
and logistics efficiency and includes the infrastructure
developed by the State Governments, as per the Gati
Shakti Master Plan. The following projects of your
Company are identified under the PM Gati Shakti
Scheme:

1. Construction of Container Terminal — Phase II,
330m quay length on DBFOT basis (Capacity —
11.58 MTPA)

2. Construction of IOCL Captive Jetty on Captive
user basis (Capacity-3.00 MTPA)

3. Construction of RoRo cum General Cargo Berth-
Il including Car Parking Yard (Capacity — 3.00
MTPA)

4. DredgingPlan—Phase—IV(A)

5. Modification of existing Iron Ore Terminal to
also handle coal by SIOTL on DBFOT basis
(Capacity—12.00 MTPA)

6. Multi-User Liquid Terminal — Il at Ennore
(Capacity—3.00 MTPA)
7.0 MOU

The Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) for the
year 2021-22 was signed with Chennai Port Authority
(erstwhile Chennai Port Trust) on 29.09.2021. As per
the MoU Evaluation Report for the FY 2021-22, your
Company has achieved an aggregate score of 59.10
(Provisional) whichis equivalent to 'Good' rating.

8.0 OPERATIONS

Presently, KPL has 8 Nos. of Terminals in operation out
of which 4 Terminals are BOT Terminals, three (3) are
Captive users Terminals and one (1) is KPL owned
Terminal for automobiles export/import. All the
Terminals are equipped with state of the art
infrastructure facilities with fully mechanized cargo
handling operations for faster evacuation and
pollution free environment. Capacity of the 8
operational berths is 54.44 Million Tonnes. Brief of the
existing terminals are as detailed below:

i) CoalBerthsland2

Coal Berths 1 & 2 with handling capacity of 8MTPA
each can accommodate 280m long two coal carriers of
up to 77,000 DWT and handle thermal coal for the
Thermal Power Plants of TNEB (TANGEDCO) and its JV
Companies. Unloaded Coal is directly moved through
the conveyor system to the stack yard located in the
adjoining North Chennai Thermal Power Station
(NCTPS) from where a part of it is moved further to
Mettur through Rail connectivity. As per the Business
model, KPL built Berthing structure and TANGEDCO

hasinvested in and is operating and maintaining all top
side facilities like shore unloaders, conveyor system,
etcfor handlingthermal coal.

Coal Berths 1 & 2 for handling Thermal Coal for TANGEDCO

ii)  Marine Liquid Terminal

Marine Liquid Terminal with cargo handling capacity of
3 MMTPA was developed under BOT basis by
M/s.Ennore Tank Terminals Private Limited (ETTPL)
and commercial operations commenced from 16"
January 2009. Further, to meet the demand in the
Trade, the BOT operator developed additional storage
tanks, installation of LPG handling equipment as a
second phase at an investment of Rs.167 Crores. Cargo
handled comprises of POL, LPG, CBFS, chemicals and
others with draft of 13.5m. The Revenue Share offered
is 21.678%. In order to mitigate the congestion of
vessels, the Licensee, M/s.ETTPL laid additional dock
lines and installation of Marine unloading arms
thereby reducing the vessel waiting time. The berth
has been provided with Fire Protection System
designed as per Oil Industry Safety Directorate (OISD)
Standards.

The tank farm is located in a 33 acre port-leased plot at
about 3.7 km from the berth with a total storage capacity
of about 247,990 KL and can store class A/B/C petroleum
products, petrochemicals, vegetable oils, bio fuels, acids
and safe class liquids. The entire Terminal is having an
integrated fire fighting system consistent with the
requirements of OISD.

Marine Liquid Terminal
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iiij Common User Coal Terminal

Common User Coal Terminal with cargo handling
capacity of 10 MMTPA was developed on BOT basis by
M/s.Chettinad International Coal Terminal Pvt. Ltd.
(CICTPL) and commercial operations began from 11"
March 2011. To handle the capesize vessel, the BOT
operator extended the berth length by 22.5m with
draft of 16m. The present capacity of the Terminal is 10
MTPA. The revenue share offered is 52.524%. The
stack yard area of 48.0 Ha is located at about 2.50 km
from Port compound wall. An in-motion wagon
loading station has been installed suitable for loading
one full rake of 59 wagons (3500 T) and truck loading
stations are provided for evacuation through trucks. A
Conveyor has been installed with the dust suppression
mechanism to reduce pollution. The Terminal has been
acquired by JSW Infrastructure Ltd group on
13.11.2020 and renamed as M/s. Ennore Coal Terminal
Pvt. Ltd.

Common User Coal Terminal

iv) General Cargo Berth cum Automobile Export
Terminal

The berth can accommodate the world's largest car
carrier vessel and has a back-up area of about 2,10,900
sq.m with an expansive Car parking yard for 14,000
cars which is the largest facility in any Indian Port. The
export of automobile units through GCB crossed 19.55
lakhs unitsason 31.03.2022.

KPL has executed agreements with the major OEM's
viz. M/s.Nissan Motor India Pvt Ltd, M/s.Ford India Pvt
Ltd, M/s.Toyota Kirloskar Motor India Pvt Ltd, M/s
Daimler India Commercial Vehicles Pvt Ltd, M/s Isuzu
Motors India Pvt Ltd and M/s.ZF Wind Power
Coimbatore Pvt Ltd (Windmill components) by
providing volume based rebate on Wharfage charges
to export theirautomobiles from KPL.

v) Container Terminal

Your Company has entered into a Concession
Agreement with M/s.Adani Ennore Container Terminal
Private Limited for developing Container Terminal with

handling capacity of 1.40 Million TEUs per annum
under PPP mode in a phased manner. The total backup
area for Container Terminal is 36.5 Ha. Phase | berth is
equipped with four rail mounted quay cranes each
with 6m outreach and three more such cranes will be
added during the second phase. Yard is equipped with
12 ERTGS in first phase and 9 ERTGS will be added in
Second phase. Container evacuation is through road
and rail mode. The commercial operations
of Container Terminal (Phase-I) began from the
FY 2017-18.

| ; b
Container Terminal

vi) Multi Cargo Terminal

The Terminal was developed by M/s.Chettinad
International Bulk Terminal Private Limited (CIBTPL)
with 2.0 Million Tonne capacity on DBFOT basis. The
Terminal handles Steel cargo, Fertilizer, Gypsum,
Barites and Limestone. The total backup area for the
Terminalis 13.5 Ha. The berth is equipped with Two (2)
Nos. of Harbour Mobile Cranes with capacity of 100
TPH each and yard is equipped with storage facilities.
Cargo evacuation is through road and rail mode. The
commercial operations of the Terminal began from
05.08.2017. The Terminal has been acquired by JSW
Infrastructure Ltd group on 13.11.2020 and renamed
as M/s.Ennore Bulk Terminal Pvt. Ltd.

Multi Cargo Berth
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vii) Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) Import Terminal

IOCL, lead partner of JV, has set up the LNG Terminal
with re-gasification facilities with capacity of 5 MTPA
(expandable upto 10 MTPA). Re-gasification terminal
consists of 2 Tanks each of gross capacity 1,80,000 m’.
The Terminal was commissioned on 26.02.2019 and

the cost of the projectis Rs.3834.51 Crores.

- Inc;ian Oil LNG Terminal
9.0 PROJECTS UNDER IMPLEMENTATION

Development of following berths/terminals is
underway:

- three more berths to handle Coal — 30
MTPA,

- two more berths to handle Liquid Cargo — 6
MTPA,

- one berth to handle Containers —11.58 MTPA
(600000 TEUs) and

one berth for handling Automobile units
/project cargoes—3 MTPA

The aforesaid seven additional berths/terminals will
add 50.58 Million Tonnes further to the existing
capacity of 54.44 Million Tonnes thereby taking the
total capacity to 105.02 Million Tonnes. The status of
ongoing projectsis as detailed below:

(i) CoalBerths3&4(18 MMTPA)

KPL constructed two additional Coal Berths (CB-3 &
CB-4) at the request of TANGEDCO. The new Coal
Berths having capacity of 9 MMTPA each can
accommodate capesize vessel of 18m draft. KPL has
handed over Coal Berth - 4 and Coal Berth - 3 to
TANGEDCO during August 2018 and June 2019
respectively, for installation of top loading facilities like
Unloaders, Conveyor System, etc. The mechanization
of CB-3 & CB-4 is underway and is expected to be
commissionedin 2023-24 and 2022-23 respectively.

Modification of Iron Ore Terminal on "as is
where is basis" to also handle Common User
Coal (12 MMTPA)

KPL had signed an agreement for an Iron Ore Terminal
on a 30 years BOT basis in September 2006 with the
Project Company SICAL Iron Ore Terminal Limited
(SIOTL). The BOT operator had developed the first
phase of 6 MMTPA during 2010-11. However, due to
ban on export of Iron Ore, the Terminal was never put
into use. Consequently, modification of existing Iron
Ore Terminal on "as is where is basis" to also handle
Common User Coal was approved and accordingly
License Agreement was signed on 11.07.2016
between KPLand SIOTL.

However, due to the occurrence of financial default by
the Concessionaire, M/s.SIOTL, 'Termination Notice'
was issued by your Company to M/s. SIOTL on
22.03.2021 and the License Agreement was
terminated on 19.06.2021. Various cases are filed
before Hon'ble High Court of Madras & National
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Chennai. NCLT has
declared M/s.SIOTL as Corporate Debtor on
01.03.2022 and Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Processison.

(iii) 10CL Captive Jetty (3 MMTPA)

Your Company has signed an agreement with Indian
Oil Corporation Limited (IOCL) on 9.6.2016 for
Construction of Captive Jetty to handle POL and LPG
products. The estimated project cost is Rs.921 Crores.
The capacity of the Terminal is 3 Million Tonnes per
annum. Independent Engineer has been appointed by
your Company. IOCL has selected M/s.ITD
Cementations Ltd, Mumbai as the EPC Contractor for
jetty construction on 31.01.2022. Your Company has
allotted the land portion, water front and ROW for
pipeline corridor to IOCL and has declared the Date of
Award of Concession on 02.03.2022. Construction
works commenced from July 2022. The expected
commissioning of the jetty is by April 2024.

(iv) MarineLiquid Terminal-2(3 MMTPA)

In order to meet ever increasing demand for POL, KPL
has initiated action for development of 2™ Marine
Liquid Terminal consisting of berth and tankage
facilities in DBFOT mode. The estimated project cost is
Rs.393 Crores. The capacity of the Terminal is 3
MMTPA. After competitive bidding, KPL issued Letter
of Award (LoA) to Consortium of BPCL-HPCL on
14.02.2018. Due to litigation by existing BOT operator
of MLT-1, signing of Concession Agreement with the
Concessionaireis pending.

(i)
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Container Terminal - Phase 1 (stage 2) (6,00,000
TEUs /11.58 MTPA)

(v)

The Concessionaire, M/s.AECTPL was to commence
the Phase-Il construction activities in January 2019.
Concessionaire has raised Arbitration on multiple
issuesincluding Schedule of Stage Il construction. Final
Arguments are underway.

(vi)

Automobile Export/ Import Terminal-2
(3 MMTPA)

Your Company has selected M/s.L&T Geostructure Pvt
Ltd as EPC Contractor on 13.11.2021 to develop the 2™
Automobile Export/Import Terminal with estimated
capacity of 3 MMTPA. The awarded project cost is
Rs.149.36 Crores. Construction works commenced on
03.12.2021 and works are expected to get completed
by 31.07.2023.

s

A > S 7 _— ~ = (=5
Foundation Stone laying ceremony for Automobile Export/

Import Terminal
10.0 INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT

As a Corporate Port, functioning on "Landlord" model,
your Port has to provide the basic infrastructure like
road & rail connectivity, dredged basin/channel,
marine services and other common utilities.

To ensure faster receipt and evacuation of cargo, your
Company has initiated actions for effective internal
network of road and rail as well as external
connectivity to the National Highway and trunk railway
routes as detailed below:

I.  Road connectivity
(i)
To provide better road connectivity to the I0CL
Regasification Terminal inside KPL, your Company has
signed an agreement with TNRDC for construction of 2
lane concrete road at a cost of Rs.17.43 Cr. The total
length of the road is 2.4 km. TNRDC has selected the
contractor M/s.Roma Housing Pvt. Ltd. on 27.01.2021.
Works are in progress and is expected to be completed
by September 2022.

Internal Road Connectivity

(ii) External Road Connectivity
(a) SouthernPortAccessRoad

Present road connectivity of Kamarajar Port to the
three National Highways (NH5, NH4 & NHA45) is
through the Port Access Road, the NCTPS approach
road, Tiruvottiyur — Ponneri — Panchetty (TPP) Road,
the Inner Ring Road (IRR) and the Chennai Bypass
Road. Considering the increasing road traffic
movement of import/export of cargoes, your
Company has undertaken widening of the existing two
lane road starting from Vallur Junction (TPP road) to
your Port's Main entrance to four lane road and has
entrusted the work on a turnkey basis to TNRDC for a
costof Rs.195 Crores.

The road works are being implemented by TNRDC in 2
stretches. Stretch-1 involves road widening/
improvement from Vallur Junction to NCTPS Junction
for 4.8 km and Stretch-2 involves road improvement
from NCTPS Junction to Port Main Gate for a length of
2.3 kms. Stretch-2 road portion was completed on
31.01.2022. Stretch-1 road work is in progress and is
expected to be completed by end of December 2022.

Southern Port Access Road

(b) NorthernPortAccessRoad

The Northern Port Access Road, which connects your
Port to NH5 has a length of 21.148 km with a 4.35 km
SPUR Road to the existing Chennai ORR. This Northern
Port Access Road forms part of Section-1 of the
Chennai Peripheral Ring Road (CPRR). The State
Governmentvide G.0.(Ms) No.37 Highways and Minor
Ports (HW2) Department dated 8.3.2019 has accorded
Administrative Sanction for Rs.2673.42 crores for the
formation of the road. JICA is the funding agency for
this project. The project is being executed by TNRDC.
M/s.Tata Projects was selected as the Contractor
during September 2021. The awarded project cost is
Rs.2122 Crores and the project duration is 36 months.
Work commenced from January 2022 and is expected
to be completed by December 2024.
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Presently, your Company is connected by rail to the
mainline at Attipattu and Attipattu Pudunagar Stations
located in the Chennai—Gudur Section of the Southern
Railway on the Chennai — Delhi/Kolkata route. Your
Company developed the railway facilities connecting
the stackyards of the Coal and Iron Ore Terminals to
the existing NCTPS railway line. Further, as part of
obligations of your Company, Rail Connectivity to
Container and Multi Cargo Terminals have been
provided andis operational since October 2018.

Rail Connectivity

To ease congestion in rail bound traffic, your Company
has initiated actions for the following Rail Connectivity
projects:

(a) Doubling of Southern Rail Connectivity

Your Company has entered into an agreement with
M/s.Indian Port Rail & Ropeway Corporation Limited
(IPRCL) for doubling the existing single line rail
connectivity from Holding yard No.1 to Container Yard
at a project cost of Rs.86.50 Crores. The total length of
doublingrail connectivity is 2.65 km.

M/s.IPRCL has awarded contracts for major and minor
bridge construction and track formation works in 2
separate packages in December 2018 and November
2020 respectively. Works are in progress and are
expected to be completed by December 2022.

(b) Northern Rail Connectivity

Northern Rail Link will connect Kamarajar Port to
Northern side of Minjur Station i.e. Chennai - Gudur
Railway mainline. Total length of the Northern Rail Link
connectivity is 11.211 km. Your Company and
Kattupalli Port agreed for 30m ROW (15m each) out of
100m ROW being acquired by Government of Tamil
Nadu for NPAR.

Your Company has considered this NRL project as a
long term project and is in discussion with State
Government for acquiring the lands for takeoff from
the Main line near Minjur as and when the need for the
project arises.

(c) Onetime Upgradation of KPL and NCTPS Railway
lines

Your Company has entered into an agreement with
Indian Port Rail & Ropeway Corporation Limited
(M/s.IPRCL) for onetime up gradation of KPL tracks
(Holding yard I, Il & KPCA) and NCTPS Railway tracks
(Common railway track) including modification work
(PWay, OHE and S&T) in Holding yard Il. The total
upgradation length of rail connectivity is 26.38 km at
an estimated cost of Rs.27.37 Crores.

M/s.IPRCL awarded the contracts for PWay and OHE
work. The execution of PWay and OHE work is in
progress and is expected to be completed by end of
December 2022.

11.0 INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Your Company continues to maintain cordial and
harmonious industrial relations during the year 2021-
22. No man days were lost during the year due to any
strike or stoppage of work. The labour situation at the
port was normal.

12.0 HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
12.1 Manpower

The manpower details with respect to all employees as
on 31.03.2022 are given below:

SC ST OBC | Others | Total
Officers 12 3 26 19 60
Staff 9 18 6 34
Total 21 4 44 25 94

12.2 Representation of SCs/STs/OBCs and Minorities

Your Company meticulously follows the Presidential
Directives and orders of the Central Government from
time to time on reservation of posts/benefits in favour
of the Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes, Other
Backward Classes, and Minorities etc. SC employees
constitute 22% of total manpower and ST employees
constitute 4% of total manpower.

Liaison Officers for SC/ST and OBC have been
appointed to ensure compliance and implementation
of the reservation ordersinthe organization.

12.3 Training

Your Company has always been showing keen interest
in imparting training to its employees to keep them
abreast of the knowledge in their related fields.
Towards this end, 198 man days of training was
imparted to the employees during the year and an
expenditure of Rs.8.66 lakhs (approx.) was incurred by
your Company.

Some of the training programmes attended by the
employees during the year are PFSO Course,
Dangerous Goods and Safety Management, CSR
guidelines, Safety related, ISO 45001 in Ports, Financial
Management, IMDG Code, Dredging management, IT
& Technologies, Companies Act /Rules regulations,
Hindi Workshops, etc.
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12.4 Grievance Redressal Mechanism

Your Company has in place a grievance redressal
procedure for Executives as well as Non-executive
employees. No grievance was received during the year
under review.

13.0 HEALTH, SAFETY & ENVIRONMENT

Your Company gives utmost priority to Health, Safety
and Environment and is committed to provide a safe
and healthy work environment for all stakeholders viz.
users, contractors & employees.

Your Company met the requirements of all applicable
legislation and regulations in the workplace and
ensured the same from the Terminal Operators and
Contractors/Sub contractors engaged.

Your Company is running an Occupational Health
Centre (OHC) equipped with trained paramedical staff
on 24x7 basis along with one medical practitioner in
general shift on all working days and ambulance
service round the clock (24 x 7) basis to provide the first
aid during emergency to the employees of the
Company and other Terminal Operators and Port
users.

As health and safety in the workplace is a shared
responsibility and workers are expected to exercise
and promote good safety practices, your Company has
organized a health awareness training camp by
Occupational Health Centre Doctor at Port
Administrative Office on 9.3.2022.

Your Company has complied with the protocols of
COVID-19, to mitigate the adverse health issues to
direct/indirect personnel and to ensure safe
operations inside your Company. Your Company also
conducted periodical health check-ups, medical
camps to employees and other stakeholders.

To sensitize employees, stakeholders and Port users
about improvement of health and safety performance
in your Company, National Safety Week was
celebrated inyour Company.

Safety Week Valedictory Function

Your Company has conducted in-house training
programmes on Fire fighting for Port users, mock drills
at berths and mutual aid drills with neighbouring
industries namely I0CL, BPCL, IPPL.

The built-in safety gadgets are regularly inspected and
certified. Strict vigil is maintained for ensuring the use
of proper PPE during the work.

Asagoodindustry practice, your Port has

» engaged Oil Industry Safety Directorate (OISD)
for safety audits of berths handling POL
products/LNG.

»  engaged National Safety Council for safety audits

and follow-up audits for the berths/ terminals/
storage facilities handling non-flammable
products.

Steps have been undertaken towards green initiatives,
to sustain an eco-friendly and green port. Your
Company is regularly monitoring the environment.
Port has engaged M/s.Hubert Enviro Care Systems (P)
Ltd, a NABL accredited/MoEF&CC recognized
laboratory for sampling and testing of various
environmental parameters like ambient air, marine
water quality, sediment and noise. The environmental
quality reports are regularly forwarded to the State
Pollution Control Board.

Your Company, as part of compliance towards fulfilling
the requirements of MARPOL regulations, has
empanelled four Nos. of Tamil Nadu Pollution Control
Board approved Recyclers of waste oil for collection
and disposal of ship generated oily wastes. Your
Company has appointed a contractor for collection,
segregation and disposal of solid wastes generated
from the ships and inside port. The segregated wastes
are sent to Pollution Control Board approved Recyclers
for further beneficial use.

Your Company has observed the Coastal Clean-up Day
on 18.9.2021 by cleaning the seashore area to
highlight the importance of clean environment.

14.0 DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT
OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 AND
WOMEN EMPOWERMENT

The provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013 have been implemented in the Company
with the aim of providing protection to women against
sexual harassment at workplace and for prevention
and redressal of complaints. No case of any
harassment has been reported at any time in your
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Company and specifically no complaints of sexual
harassments were received during the year 2021-22.

As on 31" March 2022, there are a total of 17 women
employees on Company rolls, of whom about 5% are in
staff cadre and about 12% are in officers cadre.
International Women's Day was celebrated on
8" March 2022 with active participation of women
employees in various games and programmes.

“y .

L e 2 N
Lecture on Stress Management to women employees on
Women's Day

15.0 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your Company as a responsible Corporate citizen has
undertaken projects in line with adopted CSR Policy
and Companies Act, 2013. CSR Annual Report
containing the requisite disclosures relating to
composition of the CSR committee, CSR policy and
initiatives taken during the year on CSR are enclosed as
Annexure - Il and forms part of the Board's Report.

16.0 PUBLICPROCUREMENT POLICY

The Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
has notified Public Procurement Policy which is
applicable for CPSEs. Though your Company has
ceased to be a CPSE, your Company has procured more
than 95% of annual value of goods or services from
Micro and Small Enterprises (including MSE's owned
by SC/ST entrepreneurs) out of total procurement.

17.0 RISKMANAGEMENT POLICY

Company has adopted Risk Management Policy to
provide a framework to identify, assess and manage
potential risks and opportunities. It provides a way for
managers to make informed management decisions.

Some of the objectives of a Risk Management
Framework are given below:

»  Afocused approach inidentifying the obstacles &
managing them to help the Organization perform
better.

» Introduce a structured risk management
initiative across the Organization to identify
potential risks that may adversely affect the
objectives of the Organization, plan for their
mitigation with specific responsibilities assigned.

Improve strategic decision making.
Improve business performance.

Reduce operational surprises and losses.
Improve deployment of capital.

YV V V Y V

Provide a sound basis for integrated risk
management and internal control as
components of good corporate governance;

The risks are identified, evaluated and mitigating plans
are reviewed and monitored from time to time.

18.0 WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Your Company has put in place a "Whistle Blower
Policy" for employees to report to the management
instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduct or
ethics policy by adopting highest standards of
professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical
behavior. No complaints have been received under the
Policy during the year. The Whistle Blower Policy has
been hosted on the website of KPL
https://www.kamarajarport.in/upload/uploadfiles/
files/blower.pdf.

19.0 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

Pursuantto provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has
formulated a policy on appointment of directors,
remuneration of Directors, other employees including
Key Managerial Personnel. The Nomination and
Remuneration Policy is available in the weblink
https://www.kamarajarport.in/content/innerpage

/manuals.php
20.0 RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

Your Company is complying with the Right to
Information Act, 2005 and has designated a Public
Information Officer, and an Appellate Authority to look
after the compliances of RTI Act, 2005. The
information required to be provided as per Section
4(1)(b) of the Right to Information Act, 2005 has been
posted on the website of the Company
www.kamarajarport.in.

During the year, 46 applications and 2 appeals were
received. The same were attended to and disposed off
within the stipulated time.

21.0 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Your Company has always been at the forefront in

technology adoption for better business process
management and providing value to the business. Your
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Company has undertaken many IT initiatives to carry
out all business processes and service delivery through
IT systems and IT enabled services and realized the
digital transformation propounded by the
Government of India. Your Company maintained more
than 99 percent uptime of SAP operations during the
year.

Contract was awarded to M/s.Indium Software (India)
Limited for development of POMS and Business
Interface Portal for the Customers & Vendors to
interact electronically with your Company. This project
covers the entire Port Operations, including vessels,
cargoes, port crafts, etc and seamlessly merge various
port operations in a single IT system. This project is
expected to go live by end of August 2022.

22.0 IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIALLANGUAGE

Your Company made focused efforts for the
propagation and implementation of the official
language policy of the Government of India as detailed
under

® Employees were encouraged to attend online

Hindi classes and were incentivized on successful
completion of Prabodh, Praveen and Pragya
Exams held during May/Nov 2021.

Official Language Implementation Committee
meetings headed by CMD were held every
quarter to ensure effective implementation of
Rajbhasha.

Hindi workshops were conducted every quarter
and Hindi day was celebrated for a fortnight from
01.09.2021t014.09.2021.

Consequently about 32 employees have gained
working knowledge in Hindi and have been
entrusted with the task of implementing the
Official Languagein their departments.

e

Hindi Workshop conducted jointly with Chennai Port Authority

On the occasion of Hindi Diwas, Dr. Sudha Trivedi,
M.A., M.Phil, Ph.D., Coordinator-Faculty of Languages,
MOP Vaishnav Mahila Mahavidhyalaya (Autonomous),

Chennai, the Chief Guest, inher speech, explained and
highlighted the importance of the use of knowledge of
Hindi in the context of the people of Tamil Nadu.
Expressing happiness over the increasing use of official
language in Kamarajar Port, Dr. Sudha Trivedi
distributed prizes to the winners of various
competitions organized on the occasion.

Shri Sunil Paliwal, Chairman & Managing Director of
Kamarajar Port, in his address, said that knowledge of
languages is very beneficial while emphasizing on the
maximum use of official language.

(T
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e
Presentation of Cash Award for usage of Hindi Language
in Official Work

23.0 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a) Changes in Directors & Key Managerial

Personnel

Changesin Board of Directors during the FY 2021-22:

Pursuant to Ministry of Ports, Shipping and
Waterways letter dated 21" September, 2021
communicating that Shri P. Raveendran will
stand relieved from the post of Chairperson,
Chennai Port Authority w.e.f 29.09.2021, Shri P.
Raveendran a Nominee Director of Chennai Port
Authority ceased to be on the Board of your
Company w.e.f. 30.09.2021.

Pursuant to acquisition of entire equity shares
and the management control of your Company,
Chennai Port Trust (Now Chennai Port Authority)
vide Letter No.A3/5944/2021/GA dated
5.11.2021, communicated nomination of Shri
Sunil Paliwal, IAS, CMD of KPL:

» as Chairman of KPL from the date he assumes
charge as the Chairman of Chennai Portand

> toactasMD, KPL (as aninterim measure),from
the date he assumes charge as Chairman of
Chennai Port and until such time, regular MD
for KPLis appointed by Chennai Port.
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Subsequent to Shri Sunil Paliwal, IAS assuming
charge as Chairman, Chennai Port Authority w.e.f
10" November, 2021, he has become the Non
Executive Chairman and Managing Director in
Chargeof KPLw.e.f10.11.2021.

Pursuant to Section 152 of Companies Act, 2013,
Shri S. Balaji Arunkumar, Nominee Director, will retire
by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

= 12T

Visit by Directors to KPL

b) Details of Meetings of the Board/Committees

and Composition

Details of Meetings of the Board/Committee and
composition are given in the Corporate Governance
Report that forms part of this Annual Report. All the
recommendations of the Committees have been
accepted by the Board.

c)

In terms of Section 134(3)(p) of Companies Act, 2013,
annual evaluation of the individual Directors,
performance of the Board as a whole, its Committees
was carried out by the directors. An evaluation criteria
questionnaire was circulated to all the Directors on
various parameters like level of participation and
devotion of enough time.

Annual Evaluation

24.0 DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Your Company has received necessary Declaration
from each of the Independent Directors of the
Company during the year 2021-22 conforming that
they meet the criteria of Independence as prescribed
under Section 149(6) of Companies Act 2013 and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations 2015.

25.0 VIGILANCE

During the year under review Shri Pradeep Kumar,
IRSME, Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO), Vishakapatnam
Port Trust, was holding additional charge of CVO, KPL
from 18.02.2021. Subsequently, with effect from
25.04.2022, Shri S.Murali Krishnan, IDAS, Chief
Vigilance Officer, Chennai Port Authority is holding
additional charge of CVO, KPL and is assisted by a
Sr.Manager from Operations Department.

The Vigilance Division scrutinizes the documents with
respect to the work contracts executed by various
departments. Procedural lapses, deviations from
tendering norms and shortcomings in contract works
are pointed out to the concerned departments for
corrective actions and system improvements. The
recovery of moneyisalso advised in fitting cases.

The CVC guidelines/notifications are circulated to the
departments. The Annual Immovable Property
Returns submitted by the officers of KPL are
scrutinized by the Vigilance Division. Clarifications are
sought for the abnormalities, if any, from the
concerned officers/staff. The Audit reports are studied
at Vigilance Division and departments are advised to
take necessary corrective action, wherever required.

25.1 Vigilance Awareness Week, 2021

As per Central Vigilance Commission's direction
Kamarajar Port Limited observed Vigilance Awareness
Week from 26.10.2021 t0 01.11.2021 on the theme of
"Independent India@75:Self Reliance with
Integrity". Essay and Slogan writing competitions
were held with the active participation from KPL staff.
A special lecture was organized on integrity related
topics to create more awareness. Due to Covid-19
Pandemic, as per CVC's advice, various Internal
Housekeeping activities were carried out in campaign
mode as part of the Vigilance Awareness Week 2021.

Prize Winners of competitions for school children during
Vigilance Awareness Week




KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED

25.2 Adoption of Integrity Pact

The Central Vigilance Commission has been promoting
Integrity, transparency, equity and competitiveness in
Government/PSU transactions as a part of vigilance
administration and superintendence. Public
procurement is a major area of concern for the Central
Vigilance Commission and various steps have been
taken to put proper systemsin place.

The Commission has recommended adoption of
Integrity Pact and provided basic guidelines for its
implementation in respect of major procurements in
the Government Organisations. The Pact envisages an
agreement between the prospective vendors/bidders
and the Employer/Principal to ensure that the
persons/officials of both parties do not exercise any
corrupt influence on any aspect of the contract.
Integrity Pact covers all phases of the contracti.e from
the stage of Notice Inviting Tender (NIT) till the
conclusion of the contract. Integrity Pact has been
implemented in the PPP projects and other contract
works by your Company as advised by the Ministry of
Shipping. The threshold value fixed by your Company
for contracts/procurement to be covered under
Integrity Pact is Rs.1 Crore and above and all the
Departments were advised to incorporate Integrity
Pact clause in the tender documents for works/
procurements having threshold value of Rs.1 Crore.
Further the Commission has recommended for the
appointment of Independent External Monitors
(IEMs) for monitoring the works covered under
Integrity Pact. On expiry of the tenure of Shri V.
Kannan, Former CMD, Vijaya Bank and Shri R.Kuppan,
IRSME, Former Principal Chief Mechanical Engineer,
CVC has appointed the following two new IEMs for
implementing the Integrity Pactin KPLon 20.5.2021:

1) ShriVirendra Narayan Gaur, IAS (Retd).
2) ShriAshwaniKumar, Former CMD, Dena Bank,

The IEMs reviewed the works having a threshold value
of Rs.1crorein KPLduring the year.

25.3 IEM's review meeting

As per Standard Operating Procedure of CVC, review
meetings are being conducted by inviting stake holders
of KPL. During the meeting, IEM's resolve the issues
raised by the contractors/vendors/Consultants if any
withinthe purview of IEMs.

26.0 NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME
OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES,
JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
DURING THE YEAR

During the year no Company has become or ceased to
be its Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.

27.0 DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Your Directors state that:-

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating

to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit of the Company for

that period;
(c)

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularities;

(d)

the directors had prepared the annual accounts
onagoingconcern basis;

the directors had laid down internal financial
controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and
were operating effectively.

(e)

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were

adequate and operating effectively.

28.0 DISCLOSURE AS PER SECTION 197 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)
RULES, 2014.

The requisite details pursuant to provisions of Section
197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Rule 5
of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, forms part of
Board's Report and is Annexed to this Report as
Annexure-Il.

29.0 AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India, New Delhi has appointed M/s.
B.Thiagarajan & Co., Chartered Accountants as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for auditing the
books of accounts of the Company for the period
ended 31" March 2022.
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29.1 Statutory Auditors' Report

The Statutory Auditor of the Company, M/s.
B.Thiagarajan & Co., Chartered Accountants, have
given an unqualified report on the accounts of the
Company for the financial year 2021-22. The Emphasis
of matters and Notes on financial statement referred
to in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory and do
not call for any further comments.

29.2 Review of Accounts by Comptroller and Auditor
General of India

Under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG)
reported that "nothing significant has come to my
knowledge which would give rise to any comment
upon or supplement to Statutory Auditors' report". A
copy of the report of C&AG is annexed to the Board's
Report.

30.0 SECRETARIALAUDIT

M/s.S.Dhanapal & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries was appointed to conduct Secretarial Audit
of your Company for the Financial Year 2021-22. The
Secretarial Auditor's have given an unqualified report
andthereportis enclosed as Annexure—1V.

31.0 SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED
BY REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant and material orders passed by
the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and Company's operations in
future.

32.0 ANNUALRETURN

Pursuantto Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return is available in
the following link https://www.kamarajarport.in/
content/innerpage /annual-return.php.

33.0 DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

Your Company had appointed M/s. SBICAP Trustees
Company Ltd. and M/s.Catalyst Trusteeship Ltd.
(formerly known as GDA Trusteeship Ltd.) as
Debenture Trustees for Tax Free bonds issued during
the Financial Years 2012-13 and 2013-14 respectively.

Place : Chennai
Date :11.08.2022

34.0 REPORT ON CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(m)
of the Companies Act, 2013 information regarding
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption,
Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo enclosed as
Annexure -V to thisreport.

35.0 REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A voluntary report on Corporate Governance for
the year ended 31" March 2022 is enclosed as
Annexure - VI to this report.

35.1 Secretarial Standards

Your Company is in compliance with the Secretarial
Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India on Meetings of the Board of
Directors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standards on General
Meetings (SS-2).

35.2 Cost Records

The Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 for the Company.

36.0 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to place on record their
gratitude for the support and guidance received from
the Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways,
Government of India and Chennai Port Authority and
appreciates the co-operation received from
TANGEDCO/TNEB, TNPCB, GoTN and Gol, particularly
the Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate
Change, Indian Port Association, Ministry of Finance
and Indian Railways/Southern Railways.

Your Directors gratefully acknowledge the continued
support and cooperation received from the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India, Statutory
Auditors, Internal Auditors and Secretarial Auditor.
Last but not least, your Directors thank the Port Users,
BOT Concessionaires, Contractors and Bankers for
their continued support and assistance and wish to
place on record their appreciation of the continued
excellent work done by all the employees of the
Company during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Kamarajar Port Limited

Sd/-
Sunil Paliwal, I.A.S.,
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 01310101)
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Form No. AOC-2

Annexure -I

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions
under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis- Not Applicable.

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
(f)
(g)
(h)

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

Duration of the contracts /arrangements/transactions

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any-

Justification for enteringinto such contracts or arrangements or transactions

Date(s) of approval by the Board-

Amount paid as advances, ifany:

Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to
Section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis

(a)
(b)

()

(e)
(f)
(8)

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Chennai Port Authority

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

Allotment of covered space to an extent of 267 sq.m. at Ground floor — North wing of Jawahar Building on

Upfront Premium and on Long Term Lease Basis to Kamarajar Port Limited.

Duration of the contracts /arrangements/transactions

Upto 31% August 2045 (to be Co-terminus with main lease period of 2 & 3™ Floors in Jawahar Building.)

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

®*  Payment of Rs.6,36,27,433/- as Upfront Premium for the allotted office space. The lease rent is fixed as
Rs.740/- per sq.m. per month or part thereof.

®  Payment of Security Deposit of Rs.48,01,194/- equivalent to two years of Annual Lease Rent, which is
refundable.

® |naddition to the above, nominal lease rent of Re.1/- per sq.m. / per year with applicable taxes shall be
payable by KPLforthe currency of lease period.

Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 25" June 2021.

Amount paid as advances, ifany: No

Justification for enteringinto the Contract:

This is in line with the direction given {at the time of finalizing the strategic roadmap for Chennai Port Trust
(Now Chennai Port Authority) and KPL after the disinvestment in KPL by Gol} that in utilization of resources,
decision should be based on the principle of minimizing the combined cash outflow, or combined financial gain.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Kamarajar Port Limited

Sd/-
Sunil Paliwal, I.A.S.,

Place : Chennai
Date : 11.8.2022

Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 01310101)
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22
[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') & Rules made thereunder]

Annexure-I|

Brief Outline of Company's CSR Policy

KPL consistently strives to meet the expectations of the society by supporting initiatives for improving
infrastructure/ quality of life of society / community without compromising on ecological issues on sustainable
basis consistent with the CSR provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013.

KPL, as asocially responsible Corporate Port endeavours to

= promote and leverage green technologies to produce goods and services that contribute to social and
environmental sustainability

= take up on priority, CSR projects which are in the National Development agenda like safe drinking water,
provision of Toilets especially for girls, health and sanitation and education, etc., with the main focus to
address the basic needs of the deprived, under privileged and are in line with CSR rules and the policy
directionsissued by the Governmentfrom timetotime.

Composition of CSR Committee

Number of Number of
. . Meetings of Meetings of CSR
2l Name of the Director Desngn'fmon/ . CSR Committee Committee
No. Nature of Directorship . .
held during the attended during
year the year
1 Shri Sunil Paliwal Chairman/C&MD 5 5
H *
(SS:)ItE gg\(l)zegggi? Member/Nominee Director 2 2
3 Shri S. Balaji Arunkumar Member/Nominee Director 5 5
4 | Shri V.M.V. Subba Rao Member/Non Official
. 5 5
Independent Director

*Consequent to Shri P.Raveendran ceasing to be a director on the Board w.e.f. 30.09.2021, he ceased to be a member in the CSR Committee

Provide the web link where composition of CSR Committee and CSR Projects approved by the Board are
disclosed in the website

Composition of CSR Committee link: https://www.kamarajarport.in/content/innerpage/ board- level-committee. php
CSR Projects Link: https://www.kamarajarport.in/content/innerpage/corporate-social-responsibility-csr.php

Provide the details of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub rule (3) of rule 8 of
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014, If applicable (attach the report)

Not Applicable

Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014, and the amount required for set off for the financial year, if any

SLN Fi ial Y Amount available for set off from Amount required to be set
"o inanciat Year preceding financial years (In.Rs.) off for the financial year if
any (In.Rs.)
1 2020-21 17,97,160/- 17,97,160/-*
Total 17,97,160/- 17,97,160/-

*In the Annual Report 2020-21, the amount available for set off was disclosed/shown as Rs.18.25 lakhs which was arrived
at, based on "rounding off". However, as auto corrected figure/value in Form CSR-2 filed with MCA (notified on 11.02.2022)
works outtoRs.17,97,160/- the amount of Rs.17,97,160/- only is taken for setoff.
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Average Net profit of the Company as per Section 135 (5): Rs.362.56 Crores.

a) Two percentage of average net profit of the Company as per Section 135 (5):
Rs.7,25,11,720/-

b) Surplus arising out of CSR Projects or Programmes or Activities of the previous financial years :

NIL

c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any : Rs.17,97,160/-

d) Total CSR Obligation for the financial year ( 7a + 7b — 7c) : Rs.7,07,14,560/-

(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Total Amount Total Amount transferred Amount transferred to any fund
Spent for the to Unspent CSR Account specified in Schedule VII as per
financial year as per Section 135(6) second provision to section 135(5)
(Rs-in Cr) Amount DB p LI Amount Date of Transfer
(Rs.in Cr.) transfer the fund
5.5743608 1.4970952 30.04.2022 NA NA NA
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
Mode of
. . Amount | Amount Amount [ Mode of [ ;.| (et
Sl. Name of the I!tttamffrotrp .ttl'\e If::; Location of the | Project | gallocated | Spentin | Transferred |Impleme mp fﬁ:ﬂgi on
No. project iI: sohaa “I” {7; (Yes/No) project Duration|  forthe | the current|to the unspent| ntation implementing
ALl G project Rs. | financial | CSR Account | Direct
in the Act Agency
(in lakhs ) year |for the project | (Yes/No)
L. as per Section _CSR .
State District 135(6) Name Reglls\ltcr)atlon
1 |Construction of | ii) Promoting Yes N Tiruvallur 3 100.00 15.26548 84.73452 Yes NA | NA
Additional Class | Education
rooms at Loganatha
Narayanaswamy
Govt. Arts College,
Ponmneri
(Autonomous)
under CSR of KPL
2 |Construction of |ii) Promoting Yes TN | Tiruvallur 3 32.00 0 32.00 No Greater [ CSR00027306
School building | Education Chennai
facilities at Primary Corporation
School ETPS, and
at High School,
Chinna Sekkadu
Village
3 | Contribution to the| x) Rural Yes N Tiruvallur 2 131.9 98.925 32.975 No DRDA | CSR00008203
District Collector,| development Tiruvallur
Tiruvallur for| projects
Infrastructure works
for the FY 2021-22
TOTAL 263.9 114.19048 149.7095
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(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
Amount Mode of ~ Mode of
. I!t:mffrotm 'tthe L:“' Location of the Spent for |Implementation implementation -
. Name of the project Lot oractivities ) Area project the project Direct through
No. in Schedule VII (YES/NO) B implementing Agenc
; (Rs. in (Yes/No) P g Agency
in the Act Lakhs)
CSR
State District Name Registration
No.
1 | Contribution of Rs.50 lakhs i) Promoting Yes N Tiruvallur 50.00 No DRDA CSR00008203
towards creating Additional health care Tiruvallur
Health Infrastructure in Ponneri
and Gummidipoondi
2 | Contribution of Rs.105 lakhs towards i) Promoting Yes TN Chennai 105.00 No Government CSR00032439
providing Medical equipment to health care Stanley
Government Stanley Hospital & Hospital &
Medical College for Covid Care Medical
facilities under CSR College
3 | Contribution of Rs. 101 lakhs towards i) Promoting Yes N Chennai 101.00 No 10G & CSR00032447
Upgrading the Infrastructural facilities health care Government
of OPD Block at I0G & Government Hospital for
Hospital for Women and Children, Women & Children
Chennai. Chennai
4 | Contribution of Rs.55.79 lakhs was i) Promoting Yes TN Chennai 55.79923 No Institute of
made towards the development health care Medical
of Dedicated Mental Health Health
Research Cell, at the Institute of Kilpauk
Medical Health, Kilpauk
5 | Contribution to Chennai Port and | ii) Promoting Yes ™ Chennai 100.00 No Chennai Port CSR00022490
Dock Educational Trust Higher | Education and Dock
. Educational
Secondary School, Tondiarpet. Trust
6 | Contribution ofRs.5 lakhs towards | Vi) Measures for| - No NA NA 5.00 No DRO, CSR00011199
Armed Forces Flag Day Fund the benefit of Tiruvallur
Armed Forces
7 | Contribution to the District Collector, | x) rural Yes TN Tiruvallur 24.04 No DRDA CSR00008203
Tiruvallur- Additional amount | development Tiruvallur
towar ds increase in estimate | projects
for the construction of shed for
ECOMAT Machines.
8 | Contribution to the District | x)rural Yes TN | Tiruvallur 2.30 No DRDA CSR00008203
Collector, Tiruvallur- Additional | development Tiruvallur
amount towards increase in [ projects
estimate for the construction of
PUES Building in Vempakkam @
Ponneri Municipality Panchayat.
9 | Contribution to Swach Bharat Kosh i) Contribution NA NA NA 0.10637 No Government NA
to Swach of India
Bharat Kosh
TOTAL 443.24560
(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads : NIL
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable : NIL
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) : Rs.557.43608 lakhs
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any :
. Amount
SI.No. Particulars (Rs. in Crores)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 7.0714560
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 5.5743608
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 0
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the 0
previous financial years, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] 0
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9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Amount o — Amount transferred to any fund specified Amount
transferred to soent in under Schedule VI as per section 135(6), if remaining to
. Unspent CSR . . any be spent in
Preceding the reporting .
SI.No. i H Account Financial N f th Amount Date of succeeding
Financial Year under section ame of the . e financial
Year Fund (in Rs). transfer
EBE) (Rs. in Crore) vears
(Rs. in Crore) : (in Rs.)
1 2020-21 2.8337640 1.9983890 NA NA NA 83,53,750/-
(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)
Sl. Project ID* Name of Financial Year| Project Total amount | Amount spent Cumulative | Status of the
No. the Project in which the | duration allocated for on the project amount project
project was | (in years) the project in the spent at the [ Completed
commenced (Rs. in lakhs ) reporting end of /Ongoing.
Financial Year reporting
(Rs. in lakhs ) | Financial Year
(Rs. in lakhs )

1 [Providing Early Childhood Digital Quality
Education to Rural Girl Children studying

in 3 Govt. Primary Schools through 2018 - 19 3 50.00 20.00 50.00 | Completed
M/s Haselfree Foundation.
2 [ Construction of two classroom building
for Government High school, Eraviputhur 2019-20 2 26.00 18.20 26.00 | Completed
3 - — -
Construction of 85 Anganwadi toilets in 2019 - 20 2 27.20 20.40 27.20 | Completed

Virudunagar District

4 | Construction of public male and female
toilets at Government Hospitals in| 2019 - 20 2 15.00 3.75 15.00 | Completed
Virudunagar District

5 | Construction of Buildings at 6 anganwadi

centres in Virudunagar District 2019 -20 3 65.00 46.21250 46.21250 Ongoing

6 |[Solid Waste Management at Ennore

through Greater Chennai Corporation. 2019-20 3 59.00 44.25 44.25 Ongoing

7 | Construction of Additional Classrooms
in Loganathan Narayanaswamy| 2019 -20 2 50.00 47.02640 50 | Completed
Govt. Arts College.

8 |Providing Sports facilities in the
Loganathan Narayanaswamy Govt. Arts| 2019 - 20 3 50.00 0 0 Ongoing
College.

TOTAL 342.20 199.8389 258.6625
* Project IDs are generated only on filing of CSR-2. As CSR-2 was notified only on 11.02.2022, the same is not applicable.

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or
acquired through CSR spentin the financial year (asset-wise details)
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).
Not Applicable

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.

Not Applicable

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their
address etc.

Not Applicable

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the
capital asset).

Not Applicable

11. Specifythereason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5)

Not Applicable
Sd/- Sd/-

(Chairman & Managing Director) (Chairman, CSR Committee)
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Information under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013
Read With Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Annexure-lll

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company
forthefinancial year—

See Note

The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer,
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year;

Sl. No. Name Percentage
Shri Sunil Paliwal - CMD See Note
2 Shri M. Gunasekaran, CFO 21.7 %
Smt. Jayalakshmi Srinivasan, CS 113 %

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year

CcY PY Percentage

Median Remuneration 1169461.87 1078549.63 8.43 %

The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company:
The total number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31" March 2022 is 94.

Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnelin
the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and
justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration.

Average percentage increase in remuneration including key managerial personnel during the financial year has
beenin the range of 5 - 10% excluding CMD. As per the policy of the Company, the annual increment in basic pay
of the employees of the Company is 3%. The Dearness Allowance is increased as per Government rules. Further
the Performance related payments are paid as per the applicable rules depending on the performance of the
Companyduringtherelevantyear

Affirmation that the remunerationis as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
The remuneration to allemployees of the Company is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

The particulars for the year 2021-22 as required to be disclosed under Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014.

No employee earned beyond the limits prescribed therein.
Note: Shri Sunil Paliwal was CMD of the Company till 09.11.2021. Pursuant to assuming charge as Chairman of

Chennai Port Trust (Now Chennai Port Authority) no remuneration is being paid to him w.e.f 10.11.2021.
Consequently the ratio cannot be determined.
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Top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn

Remuneration — Date of
S. R : Qualifications & Last employment
Name & Designation received ; Commencement | Age
No. (Rs.) Experience of employment held

1 | Shri Sanjay Kumar, 54,91,653/- B.Sc Physics with 35 vyears of
General Manager (CS&BD) 7% experience in various capacities.| 03-05-2005 | 59 CISF

2| Shri M. Gunasekaran, M.Com, AICWAI, ACS with 36 years BSES
GM (Finance) 47,78,839/- of experiencein various capacities. | 2811-2001 | 59 | 13 power Ltd.

3 | Shri P. Radhakrishnan BE (CVIL) & M E Management
DGM (Civil) 41,66404/- | with 36 years of experience in | 12-12-2007 | 59 |  Mecon Ltd

various capacities.

4 | Shri Sunil Paliwal, B.Tech (Comp.Sci), MS (Comp Science) 0. State Government,
Chairman & Managing Director 37,46,158/- & MBA with 29 years of experience 16-09-2019 >4 Labour & Employment
(Upto 09.11.2021) in various capacities. Department

: 34,35,234/- | B COM, AICWAI, Dip in Fisheries Tech

5 | Shri C.S. Vemanna, T Lo ! . 05-03-2012 54 10CL

Chief Manager (Finance) & Navigation Engg & MBA W'th 31 years
of experience in various capacities.
. B.SC PHYSICS & MASTER — FG with e

6 | Shri G.M. Balan, 32,12,654/- 25 years of experience in various 16-08-2013 49 | LP Logistics Pvt. Ltd
DGM(MS) ar

capacities.
7 | Shri S.P. Desikamani i West Asia Maritime
r , 3066,482/- | BSC/Master FG with 30 years| 27-04-2018 51
Chief Manager (Dock Master) 166,482/ of experience. Y Limited

8 | Shri C. Uma Shankar, B.E.(Mechanical)/Master FG DP World Chennai
Chief Manager 30,51,507/- | with 30years of experience. 02-05-2018 | 54 Container Terminal
(Marine Services)

9 | Shri P.Om Pragesh 29,03,111/- | B.COM, MBA, PGDM(PM) with 28 | 25.02.2002 | 49 |Central Government,
Sr. Executive Secretary years of experience. Ministry of Shipping
Shri A. K iah | B.E.(Civil) & M.Tech (Ocean .

10 riA. Karuppiah 28,99,532/ Engineering) with 25 years of| 01-02-2007 | 55 Chennai Port
Chief Manager (Traffic) experience. Authority

Note:

(i) Nature of Employment: All were employees in the roles of the Company till the period indicated.
(i) No employee is holding equity share in the Company except Shri Sunil Paliwal, C&MD and

Shri M. Gunasekaran, General Manager (Finance) who are holding 1 equity share each as Nominees of

Chennai Port Trust (Now Chennai Port Authority).

(iii) No employee is a relative of any Director or Manager of the Company.
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Suite No.103, First Floor, Kaveri Complex N0.96/104, Nungambakkam High Road
(Next to NABARD & ICICI Bank), Nungambakkam, Chennai — 600 034

Annexure-IV

Phone N0.044-45530256, 4553 0257/4265 2127

E-mail: csdhanapal@gmail.com, website: www.csdhanapal.com

S Dhanapal & Associates

Practising Company Secretaries

Partners

S. Dhanapal, B.Com., B.A.B.L,, F.C.S

N. Ramanathan, B.Com., F.C.S

Smita Chirimar, M.Com., F.C.S, DCG(ICSI)

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
KAMARAIJAR PORT LIMITED

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by
M/s. KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED, (hereinafter called
the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted based
on records made available to us, in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion/ understanding thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's Books,
Papers, Minute Books, Forms and returns filed and
Other Records maintained by the Company and made
available to us and also the information provided by
the Company, its Officers, Agents and Authorized
Representatives during the conduct of Secretarial
Audit, we, on strength of those records, and
information so provided, hereby report that in our
opinion and understandings, the Company, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended on
March 31, 2022, appears to have complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also in our
limited review, the Company has proper and required
Board processes and compliance mechanism in place
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the Books, Papers, Minutes' Book,
Formsand Returns filed and Other Records maintained
by the Company and made available to us, for the
financial year ended on March 31, 2022 according to
the applicable provisions of:

(i)

(ii)

(iii

(iv

(v)

)

)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules
made thereunder and the Companies Act, 1956
andtherules made thereunder as applicable;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956
('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations
and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the
rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas
Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowingstothe applicable extent.

The following Regulations and Guidelines
prescribed under the Securities and exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI ACT'):-

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital And Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021;
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(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with client;

(8)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021
w.e.f. 10.06.2021;

(h)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Buy-Back of Securities) Regulations, 2018

(vi) Acts, Rules and Regulations relating to Port
Management and related activities as
identified by the Management and

communicated to us.

We have also examined compliance with the
applicable clauses of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute
of Company Secretaries of India with respect
to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and
General Meetings (SS-2), and

ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the
Company with BSE Limited and The Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review, the Company has
complied in accordance with the requirements to be
met with the applicable provisions of the Acts, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned
above totherequired extent.

It is represented to us that the Company has initiated
measures, wherever required, to address issues raised
by the Statutory Authorities and Letters/ Notices
received by the Company during the financial year
under various enactments as applicable to the
Company.

We further report that, subject to the above, the
related documents that we have come across depict
that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted
as applicable with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent

Place: Chennai
Date: 11.8.2022

Directors and the changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors that took place during the period
under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule
the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed notes on
Agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the
dissenting members' views are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes, if any.

We further report that based on our limited review of
the compliance mechanism established by the
Company, there appear adequate systems and
processesinthe Company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations
and Guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the
Company has not sought the approval of its members
for any business other than ordinary business at the
Annual General Meeting.

We further report that, creation of charge in favour of
the Company on the security provided with respect to
'Advances to employees' which have been categorized
assecured in the financial statementsisin progress.

We further report that our Audit was subjected only to
verifying adequacy of systems and procedures that are
in place for ensuring proper compliance by the
Company and we are not responsible for any lapses in
those compliances on the part of the Company.

We further report that we have conducted the
Secretarial Audit wherever required through online
verification and examination of records, as requested
and facilitated by the Company, due to prevailing
COVIDsituation for the purpose of issuing this Report.

For S DHANAPAL & ASSOCIATES
(A Firm of Practicing Company Secretaries)

Peer Review Certificate No. 1107/2021
Sd/-
N. RAMANATHAN (Partner)
FCS 6665 CP NO. 11084
UDIN: FO06665D000782011

This Report is to be read with our testimony of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral

part of this report.
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The Members,
Kamarajar Port Limited
(erstwhile Ennore Port Limited)

Chennai

Our report of even date is to be read along with this

letter.

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial Record is the
responsibility of the Management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these Secretarial Records based on
our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and
processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness
of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial
Records. We believe that the processes and

Place: Chennai
Date: 11.08.2022

Annexure-A

practices, we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and
appropriateness of Financial Records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the
Management Representation about the
compliance of Laws, Rules and Regulations
and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of
Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules,
Regulations, Standards is the responsibility of
Management. Our examination was limited to
the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness
with which the Management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

FOR S DHANAPAL & ASSOCIATES
(A firm of Practicing Company Secretaries)
Peer Review Certificate No. 1107/2021

Sd/-
N. RAMANATHAN (Partner)
FCS 6665 CP NO. 11084
UDIN: F006665D000782011




A)
(i)

(i)

(iif)

KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED

INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 134(3)(m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 READ WITH RULE 8 OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULE, 2014

Conservation of Energy:

Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

To ensure effective utilization of electrical energy,
Energy Audit was conducted by M/s. Greenserve
Energy and audit report was obtained during June
2020. Pursuant to the recommendation of the
Auditor, following conservation measures were
taken:

» Arresting of Air conditioner duct leakages
inside false ceiling in both 2™ and 3“ floors of
Jawahar Building at Trade Facilitation Center.

» Existing 20 KW solar power plant in signal
station with storage system s in the process of
being renovated

> Installing new substation near signal station is
underway which will help in reduction of
distribution losses.

Impact:

» Energy Efficient.

» Environmentfriendly.

» Reduction in distribution losses and conserve

energy.

Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate
sources of energy:

Around 10,200 KWh (Units) of power has been
generated through Diesel Generator and around
33,288 KWh (Units) of power has been generated
through solar and the same has been utilized
duringtheyear2021-22.

The following steps have also been taken for setting
up of solar power plantinside the port.

Solar Energy:

Work has been awarded to L1 bidder M/s.Eurja
Infrastructure, Mumbai on 04.02.2022 @
Rs.4.29/Kwh (unit) (being First Year Tariff) plus
applicable GST for installation of 300KW Solar
Power Plant on RESCO model. The work is in
progress and the same will be completed before
end of September 2022.

Capital Investment on energy conservation
equipments:

Nil.

Place: Chennai
Date : 11.08.2022

B)
(i)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

C)

Annexure-V

Technology Absorption:
SAP ERP System

SAP S/4 HANA 1610 ERP system implemented to
cover various functional areas like, Budget,
Accounts & Finance, HR & Payroll, Material
Management, Project Systems, etc. during
November 2017 has been successfully upgraded to
the latest versioni.e. SAPS/4 HANA 2020 during the
FY 2021-22. This will enhance the overall IT
utilization and take KPL forward in terms of
increasing the overall productivity, enhance the
customer services, service level commitments,
utilization of resources in optimal level, etc.

Benefits

Business processes and functionalities of
HR/Payroll, Finance & Accounting, Purchase &
Contracts and Project Systems (WBS), Employee
Requests/Claim and Loan processes are made
online through Employee Self Service (ESS) Portal
which has resulted in increased transactional
efficiency and productivity leading to cost
reduction.

In case of imported technology (imported during
the last three years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year

(a) Thedetails of technologyimported: Not
applicable
(b)

(c)

The year ofimport: Not applicable

Whether the technology been fully
absorbed: Not applicable

(d)

If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption
has not taken place, and the reason thereof:

Not applicable

The expenditure incurred on Research and
Development: NIL

Foreign Exchange Earnings & outgo:

Foreign Exchange Earnings is Nil and Foreign
Exchange outflow is Rs.90.85 Crores towards debt
services of Foreign Currency Loan and Purchase of
Mobile X-ray machine.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Kamarajar Port Limited
Sd/-
Sunil Paliwal, I.A.S.,
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 01310101)




1.0 BRIEF STATEMENT ON COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY
ONTHE CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance refers to the way a
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Annexure-VI

The details of changes in Board of Directors are
coveredin Board's Report.

corporation is governed. Company has adopted 2.2 No. o'f Board Meetings held with dates of the
processes and mechanisms that ensure Meeting:
transparency to promote strong and balanced
d P y P & During the financial year 2021-22, 9 (Nine) Board
evelopment. As your Company highly values the . held 55 06.2021. 26.08.2021
interests of all stakeholders, the Report on meetings were held on 2o.Ub. y S0 /
Corporate Governance is voluntarily provided. 24.09.2021, 28.10.2021, 08.11.2021, 14.12.2021,
24.01.2022,11.02.2022 and 25.03.2022.
2.0 BOARD OF DIRECTORS
... 2.3. Meetings and Attendance during the year
2.1 Composition and category of the Board of g gthey
Directorsason 31.03.2022. Attendance of each member along with
TN Fr— p— Chairmanship/Membership of the Audit
. No. ategory . . .
1 | ShriSunil Paliwal, I.A.S. Chairman and Managing Director Comm!ttee (AC) and Sta.kehéld.er Relatlonshlp
2 | ShriS. Balaji Arunkumar, I.R.T.S.| Nominee Director Clomml-ttee (SRC) of Public Limited CQmpanles
5| ShriV:MV. Subba Rao, Non-official Part time (including KPL) as per the data/details made
FCA, DISA (ICAI) (Independent) Director available to the Company/Committee is given
Non-official Part time .
4 Capt. Anoop Kumar Sharma (Independent) Director below:
5 | Smt. Sarla Balagopal, Non-official Part time
I.R.T.S. (Retd.) (Independent) Director
No. of No. of Committee
Desi X Board No. of Other across all
. eSlenaton Meeting Board Last AGM Directorship Eolpanies
Name of the Director ?f the held during Meeting attended as on 31° s A
RIECtoy the tenure Attended March 2022 Member Chairman
of respective as on 31" ason 31"
Directorin March 2022 | March 2022
FY. 2021-22
Chairman & AC-KPL
Shri Sunil Paliwal Managing 9 9 Yes 3 SRC - KPL Nil
Director
Nominee
Shri P. Raveendran Director 3 3 Yes Nil Nil Nil
(ceased w.e.f.
30.09.2021)
Shri S. Balaji Arun Kumar | Nominee 9 8 Yes 4 Nil Nil
Director
Shri. V.M.V Subba Rao Independent 9 9 Yes 1 Nil AC-KPL
Director
Capt. Anoop Kumar Sharma In_dependent 9 9 Yes 1 AC-KPL Nil
Director AC-DCI
Smt. Sarla Balagopal Independent 9 7 No Nil AC-KPL SRC-
Director KPL

inter-se:

3.0 AUDITCOMMITTEE

Committee. Shri

2.4 Disclosure of relationships between Directors

The Directors are not related to each other inter se.

The role, terms of reference, Composition of the
Audit Committee is in accordance with Companies
Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions.
Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Audit
M. Gunasekaran, General

Note: KPL - Kamarajar Port Limited, SCL — Sethusamudram Corporation Limited, DCI - Dredging Corporation of India Limited

Manager (Finance) cum CFO acts as the Nodal
Officer to the Audit Committee. Head of Finance, Internal
Auditors, Statutory Auditors and Senior Executives from
various functions were invited to the Audit Committee
meetings for interacting with the members of the Audit
Committee. The members of Audit committee maintain a
strong oversight of the financial reporting process, the
audit process, the Company's system of internal controlg
and compliance with laws and regulations.




KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED

Composition of Audit Committee
The Audit Committee of the Company comprised of
the following membersason 31.03.2022:
Shri V.M.V. Subba Rao
Shri Sunil Paliwal

Chairman

Member

Capt. Anoop Kumar Sharma Member

Smt. Sarla Balagopal Member

Meetings and Attendance during the year:

During the year 2021-22, 3 (three) Audit
Committee meetings were held on 25.06.2021,
08.11.2021and 11.02.2022.

The details of members including change, if any, in
their tenure, number of meetings held during the
year and attendance of the members are as under:

No. of Attendance by
Members Meeting Members
held during| no. of o

tenure | meetings %
Shri V.M.V. Subba Rao 3 3 100
Shri Sunil Paliwal 3 3 100
Shri P. Raveendran (upto 30.09.2021)* 1 1 100
Capt. Anoop Kumar Sharma 3 3 100
Smt. Sarla Balagopal 3 3 100

* Consequent to Shri P. Raveendran ceasing to be a Director on the Board w.e.f.
30.09.2021, he ceased to be a member of this Committee.

4.0 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Therole, terms of reference and composition of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee is in
accordance with Companies Act, 2013 and other
applicable provisions. The Company Secretary acts
as Secretary to the Nomination and Remuneration

Committee.
A. Composition of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee
Nomination and Remuneration Committee
comprised of the following Members as on
31.03.2022:
Capt. Anoop KumarSharma - Chairman
ShriSunil Paliwal - Member
ShriS. Balaji Arunkumar - Member
Smt. Sarla Balagopal - Member
B. Meetingsand Attendance during the year

During the year 2021-22, two Nomination and
Remuneration Committee meetings were held on
26.08.2021and 08.11.2021.

C. Thedetails of members including change, if any, in
their tenure, number of meetings held during the

year and attendance of the members are as under:

No. of Attendance by
Members Meeting Members
held during No. of
tenure | meetings| %
Capt. Anoop Kumar Sharma 2 2 100
Shri Sunil Paliwal 2 2 100
H *
Shri P. Raveendran 1 1 100
(upto 30.09.2021)
Shri S. Balaji Arunkumar 1 1 100
(From 21.10.2021)
Smt. Sarla Balagopal 2 2 100

* Consequent to Shri P. Raveendran ceasing to be a Director on the Board w.e.f. 30.09.2021,
he ceased to be a member of this Committee.

** Shri S. Balaji Arunkumar was inducted vide Circular Resolution No.4/2021-22 passed on
21" October 2021.

D. Remunerationreceived by Functional Directors

Details of remuneration of functional directors of
the Company paid for the financial year 2021-22:

Sitl\ﬁry & Other Cor?Icr'rr\Iil;:ién/ Total
Name of the Directors o(vlw{sa.r)lces PRP (Rs.) (Rs.)
Shri Sunil Paliwal | 37,46,158/- - 37,46,158/-**

** The total remuneration mentioned above does not include value of perquisites
under Section 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and Terminal Benefits.

5.0 STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Stakeholder Relationship Committee looks into
redressal of complaints/ grievances of bondholders
pertaining to non receipt of interest/transfer/
transmission of bonds and other miscellaneous
complaints. The Company Secretary acts as
Secretary to the Stakeholder Relationship
Committee.

Composition of Stakeholder Relationship

Committee

As on 31.03.2022, the Stakeholder Relationship

Committee comprised of the following Members:
Smt. Sarla Balagopal - Chairperson

Shri Sunil Paliwal - Member

Meetings and Attendance during the year

During the year 2021-22, 4 (four) Stakeholder
Relationship Committee meetings were held on
25.06.2021, 26.08.2021, 28.10.2021 and
11.02.2022.
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The details of members including change, if any, in
their tenure, number of meetings held during the
year and attendance of the members are as under:

itled Attendance by Members
Members En;t': :n dt° No_.of %
meetings
Smt. Sarla Balagopal * 2 2 100
(From 21% October, 2021)
Shri Sunil Paliwal 4 4 100
Shri P Raveendran** (Upto 30.09.2021) 2 2 100

* Smt. Sarla Balagopal was inducted in this committee vide Circular Resolution

No.4/2021-22 passed on 21* October 2021.

** Consequent to Shri P. Raveendran ceasing to be a Director on the Board

w.e.f30.09.2021, he ceased to be on this Committee.

6.0 BOARD LEVEL COMMITTEE ON CSR AND

7.0

SEPARATE MEETING OF
DIRECTORS

INDEPENDENT

In terms of Schedule IV of the Companies Act,
2013, a Meeting of the Non-Executive
Independent Directors of the Company was
held on 8" November, 2021, in which all the
Independent Directors participated. The
attendance details of the said Meeting are given
inthetable below:

Attendance by Members

No. of
meetings %

Entitled to
attend

Members

Shri V.M.V. Subba Rao 1 1 100

Capt. Anoop Kumar Sharma 1 1 100

SUSTAINABILITY DEVELOPMENT

The role, terms of reference and composition of
the Committee is in accordance with Companies
Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions.
Shri P. Radhakrishnan, DGM(Civil) acts as the
Nodal Officer. Company Secretary acts as
Secretary to the CSR Committee.

Composition of Board Level Committee on CSR
and Sustainability Development

The Board Level Committee on CSR and
Sustainability Development of the Company
comprised of the following members as on
31.03.2022:

Shri Sunil Paliwal - Chairman
ShriS. Balaji Arunkumar - Member
ShriV.M.V.SubbaRao - Member

Meetings and Attendance during the year

Duringthe year underreview, 5 (five) Meetings of
the Committee on CSR and Sustainable
Development were held on 25.06.2021,
26.08.2021, 08.11.2021, 24.01.2022 and
25.03.2022.

The details of members including change, if any,
in their tenure, number of meetings held during
the year and attendance of the members are as
under:

Smt. Sarla Balagopal 1 1 100

8.0

GENERALBODY MEETING

The date, time and place of the AGMs held during
the preceding three years and special resolution
passedthereatareasunder:

Year

Special
Resolution
Passed

Date Time Place

2020-2124.09.2021 12.30 P.M | conferencing/ Other Audio NIL

Through two way Video

Visual Means (OAVM)

2019-20|16.12.2020| 11.00 A.M| Conferencing (VC) or Other| NIL

Through two way Video
Audio Visual Means (OAVM)

2018-19106.09.2019 12.15 P.M | Registered office of the NIL

Board Room at the

Company - 600 001

it Attendance by Members
Members E"att':::dm No. of %
meetings
Shri Sunil Paliwal 5 5 100
Shri P Raveendran* (Upto 30.09.2021) 2 2 100
Shri V.M.V. Subba Rao 5 5 100
Shri S. Balaji Arunkumar 5 4 80

* Consequent to Shri P. Raveendran ceasing to be a Director on the Board

w.e.f 30.09.2021, he ceased to be a member of this Committee.

9.0
(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

DISCLOSURES

Related Party Transactions are set out in Note
No.30 (12) to the notes forming part of the
financial statement for the year ended 31" March
2022 inthe Annual Report.

The statutory authorities have also not passed
any strictures or imposed penalty on the
Company under any Act/Rules during the last
three financial years.

Your Company has a Whistle Blower Policy and
no personnel of the Company have been denied
accesstothe Audit Committee.

No item of expenditure was debited in books of
accounts which was not for the purpose of the
business. Further, no expense was incurred for
the Board of Directors and Top Management
which was personalin nature.

None of the Part time Directors of the Company
have pecuniary relationship or transaction with
the Company.
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(vi) Details of administrative & office expenses and
financial expenses for the year under review and
for the previous year are available in annual

accounts.

10.0 CODE OF CONDUCT

As part of Kamarajar Port's persisting endeavor
to set a high standard of conduct for its
employees a "Code of Business Conduct and
Ethics" has been Board
Members and Senior Management Personnel.

laid down for all

All Board Members and Senior Management
personnel have affirmed compliance with
Kamarajar Port's "Code of Business Conduct and
Ethics" for the financial year 2021-22.

Declaration

All'the Board Members and Senior Management of the
Company have confirmed compliance with 'Code of
Business Conduct and Ethics' for the year ended
31"March 2022.

For Kamarajar Port Limited
Sd/-
(Sunil Paliwal, I.A.S.)
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 01310101)

Place: Chennai
Date: 25.05.2022

11.0 TRAINING OF BOARD MEMBERS

Your Company has a policy for Training of
Directors for Promoting better understanding
of professional requirements as well as

Place: Chennai
Date: 11.08.2022

sensitization to professional, socio-economic
and political environmentin which workis done.

12.0 REVIEW OF COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE LAWS

The Board has periodically reviewed the
compliance reports of all laws applicable to the
Company to ensure compliance of all the
applicable laws.

13.0 MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The quarterly, half-yearly financial results are
furnished immediately to Bombay Stock
Exchange where the company's Tax Free Bonds
are listed. These financial results were published
in the Business Standard all Editions. The results
were also sent to Debenture Trustees and Bond
Holders and displayed on the website of the
Company www.kamarajarport.in.

Annual Report containing inter-alia, Audited
Accounts, Directors' Report, Auditors' Report,
Cash Flow Statement and other important
information is circulated to the members and
others entitled thereto. Disclosures pertaining to
Large corporate, Annual Report and Audited
Financial statements including Directors' Report
and Auditors' Report are also available on the
web-site. All the events/information as per the
provisions of SEBI Listing regulations are being
displayed on the website of the Company.

Website of the Company contains Contact details
of Compliance officer, Registrar and Transfer
Agent. The Company has designated Shri
M.Gunasekaran, General Manager (Finance) and
Chief Financial Officer as Compliance Officer for
servicing Tax Free Bond holders. The email id
mguna@kplmail.in has been created for
addressing the queries of Bond holders.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Kamarajar Port Limited

Sd/-
Sunil Paliwal, I.A.S.
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 01310101)
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Indian Audit and Accounts Department

Office of the Director General of Commercial Audit
and Ex-Officio Member Audit Board, Chennai

Dated : 28.07.2022
No. DGCA/CA-I1/2-240/2022-23/204 ate

To
The Chairman-cum Managing Director,
Kamarajar Port Limited,
2" Floor, (North Wing) & 3rd Floor,
Jawahar Building, 17, Rajaji Salai,
Chennai-600001.

Sir,

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143 (6)(b) of the
Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of Kamarajar Port Limited for the year ended
31 March 2022.

| forward herewith Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143(6)(b)
of the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial statements of Kamarajar Port Limited for the year ended
31 March 2022.

Five copies of Printed Annual Report of your company may be arranged to be forwarded to this office.

Receipt of this letter may kindly be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully
Sd/-

DEVIKA NAYAR
DIRECTOR GENERAL OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT

Encl : As stated

sfeaq asd wa+, WX — 2, 139, ¥ Wl 41°f, 9+ 600034
Indian Qil Bhavan, Level - 2, 139, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Chennai - 600 034
Tel : 044-28330147 Fax : 044-28330142/45 E-mail : mabchennai@cag.gov.in
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Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143(6)(b)
of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of Kamarajar Port Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2022

The preparation of financial statements of Kamarajar
Port Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of the
Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the
financial statements under section 143 of the Act
based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Audit Report dated 25 May 2022.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of

Place: Chennai
Date: 28.07.2022

India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the
financial statements of Kamarajar Port Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2022 under section 143(6)(a) of
the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of
the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to
inquiries of the statutory auditors and company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the

accountingrecords.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing
significant has come to my knowledge which would
give rise to any comment upon or supplement to
statutory auditors’ report under section 143(6)(b) of
the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(DEVIKA NAYAR)
DIRECTOR GENERAL OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT
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B. THIAGARAJAN & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Kamarajar Port Limited
Report on the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying Ind AS

financial statements of Kamarajar Port Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matters

4. Reference is invited to Note 30(20) regardin
Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit ! .I V! luati £ th (. ) reg ¢ |hg
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive management's evaluation of the impact of the
. ) prevailing and emerging situation and
LECOST?' the tSta;tngrI\:tl of tharlies in Equ;cy;nd circumstances arising out of Covid-19 virus which
€ >tatement ot Lash rlowsfor the year ended on have had an impact on people's health and on our
that date and a summary of significant accounting society as a whole, as well as on the operational
F}:’I'C'?S :[nd otfher sxrzlanatort\:] mfl?.rmatlf)nl and financial performance of organizations,
ereinafter referred to as the “financia
statements”). 5. Referenceisinvited to Note 4(a) regarding pending
o ) ) conveyance deed/registration deeds for several of
In our opinion and to the bes'F of our information the immovable properties obtained by the
and acco.rdmg. to thg explanations given t.o us, the Company from Government/ Government owned
gforesa!d flna.nC|aI statements give the entities. Further, consideration/ compensation
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 payable to various agencies is yet to be finalized
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a and have not been provided for,
true and fair view in conformity with the Indian o ]
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 6. Reference is invited to Note 11 regarding exc'ess
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian payments o_f RS'450?'49 Lakhs made to project
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended contractorsincluded in Other Assets - Non-Current
(“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles anfd nc()jt caplthagzed tlfllMdz;te pending disputes
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs referredto High Court of Madras.
of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and its profit, 7. Reference is invited to Note 30(18) regarding
total comprehensive income, changes in equity balances of Trade Receivable, term Loans and
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. Advances, GST input credit, Advance tax and Tax
Basis for Obinion deducted at source and Trade Payables as at 31
P March 2022 to the extent not subsequently
3. We conducted our audit of the financial adjusted/paid are subject to confirmation and
statements in accordance with the Standards on reconciliation.
tAr:Jdltrgt(S,gs) specified u'nbd.ﬁ;'sectlond143(t1r(])) of 8. Referenceisinvited to Note 30(15)(iii)(a) regarding
St;nda:d:s art;J rfu:l'fé)rog;c:i;)elzzsinut%eeguditg:'i Initiation of arbitration proceedings by one of the
BOT operators against the Company during the
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial p. . & . p. ¥ g
Statements section of our report. We are year stating various claims amounting to a sum of
; . ’ ) Rs 1629.69 Crores in respect of which counter
w;\deper:jdentfof thhe Cgmpadnybln aﬁcordaﬁce W'ﬂ:c claims have been filed by the Company and
the Code of Ethics |ssui y the Inst|tuteho arbitrators appointed by both parties and the
C ';]rttehredtﬁcc?untar.\ts o tlms;]a t(ICAl) ItogEtt fr status of the arbitration proceedings as at the year
wi e ethical requirements that are relevant to . . .

i - ) end. Accordingly, for reasons mentioned in the
our "_’"fd't of ]Eh(tehflna:ctlal Stjti:en’s lunder tge said Note, no provision for the claims raised by the
provisions o € Act an € Rules made BOT operator is considered necessary as at the
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical yeare:d y
responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We 9. Reference is invited to Note 10 regarding balance

of MAT Credit Entitlement amounting to
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Rs. 43,541.24 Lakhs as at the year end, which in
management's estimates, will be recovered
through utilization of such balancesin future years.

10. Reference is invited to Note 8 — Loans and
Advances regarding advances to employees
(House Building Advance) termed as secured, in
respect of which necessary creation of charge of
security is in process for a sum aggregating to
Rs.345.03 Lakhs as at the year end.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the
matters referred to Paragraphs4to 10 above.

Key Audit Matters

11. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our

professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statements
as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicatedinourreport.

S.No. Key Audit Matter

Auditor’s response

1. Accuracy of recognition, measurement,

presentation and disclosures of revenues
and other related balances in view of adoption
of Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers” (new revenue accounting standard)

The application of the new revenue accounting
standard involves certain key judgements
relating to identification of distinct performance
obligations, determination of transaction price of
the identified performance obligations. The
application of the new revenue accounting
standard involves certain key judgements
relating to identification of distinct performance
obligations and determination of transaction
price of the identified performance obligations.

We evaluated management's process to identify
the impact of adoption of the new standard and
tested key controls by selecting a sample of
continuing and new contracts, and tested the
operating effectiveness of the internal control,
relating to identification of the distinct
performance obligations and determination of
transaction price. We also carried out a
combination of procedures involving enquiry and
observation, reperformance and inspection of
evidenceinrespect of operation of these controls.

We performed the following procedures on the
selected samples:

® Read, analysed and identified the distinct
performance obligationsin these contracts.

® Compared these performance obligations with
thatidentified by the Company.

* Considered the terms of the contracts to
determine the transaction price including any
variable consideration to verify the transaction
price used to compute revenue and to test the
basis of estimation of the variable consideration.

2. Uncertain Direct/indirect tax positions and
recoverability of tax receivables as at March 31,
2022, assets in respect of direct/indirect taxes
including MAT Credit entitlements, pre-paid
taxes and CENVAT recoverable which are pending
forfuture set-offs/adjudication.

Our in-house expert has reviewed the nature of the
amounts recoverable, the sustainability and the
likelihood of recoverability upon final resolution.

Information Other than the Financial Statements
and Auditor's Report Thereon

12. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible
for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information
included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to

13.

Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report,
Corporate Governance and Shareholder's
Information, but does notinclude the consolidated
financial statements, financial statements and our
auditor'sreportthereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusionthereon.
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15.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing toreportin this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

16.

17.

18.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible
for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, including
other comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the Indian accounting standards and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether
duetofraudorerror.

In preparing the financial statements,
management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has norealistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

19.

20.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered materialif, individually orin the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal financial
controlsrelevanttothe auditin order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management

® Conclude on the appropriateness of
management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or
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22.

23.

24,
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conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue asagoingconcern.

®* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure

and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in
the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatementsin the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance
with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those
charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely

rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
publicinterest benefits of such communication.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

25.

26.

27.

As required under section 143(5) of the Act, 2013,
we give in the Annexure A, our report on the
directions/sub-directions issued by the
Comptrollerand Auditor General of India.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2020 (“The order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section 11 of
section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure B,
a statement on the matters specified in
Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report
that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and
Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial
statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors as on March 31,
2022 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
ason March 31, 2022 from being appointed as
adirectorinterms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial control over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of
such control, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure C”. Our report expresses an
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unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company's
internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be
included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of
the Act, asamended:

In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197
ofthe Act.

With respect to the other matters to be
included in the Auditor's report in accordance
with rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the
explanations givento us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements vide Note
Reference 30(15).

ii. The Company has made provision, as
required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contractsincluding derivative contracts

iii. There has been no delay in transferring
amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by
the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented
that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other

Place: Chennai
Date:25-05-2022

person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the

(c)

best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

Based on the audit procedures that have been
considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

As stated in Note 30(21) to the financial
statements

(@) The final dividend proposed in the

previous year, declared and paid by the
Company during the year is in accordance
with Section 123 of the Act, asapplicable.

(b) The interim dividend declared and paid by

the Company during the year and until the
date of this report is in compliance with
Section 123 of the Act.

For B. Thiagarajan & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN 004371S

Sd/-
Ram Srinivasan
Partner
M. No. 220112
UDIN:22220112AJ0XQT4698
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B. THIAGARAJAN & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Annexure referred to in paragraph 25 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our Independent Auditors Report of even date on the Financial Statement of
Kamarajar Port Limited for the year ended 31" March 2022.

1. Whether the company has system in place to process all | The company has system in place to process all
the accounting transactions through IT system? If no, | the accounting transactions through IT system.
the implications of processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on the integrity of
accounts along with the financial implications, if any,
may be stated

2. Whether thereis any restructuring of an existing loan or | There are no cases of restructuring of an existing
cases of waiver/write off of debts/loan/interest etc. |loan or cases of waiver/write off of
made by a lender to the company due to the company's | debts/loan/interest etc. made by a lender to the
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact | company due tothe company'sinability to repay
may be stated theloan.

3. Whether funds received/receivable for specific | During the year under review, the company has
schemes from Central/State agencies were properly | not received funds for specific schemes from
accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions? | Central/State agencies.

List the cases of Deviation

For B. Thiagarajan & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN 004371S

Sd/-
Ram Srinivasan
Partner
Place: Chennai M. No. 220112
Date: 25-05-2022 UDIN: 22220112AJ0XQT4698

ANNEXURE 'B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 26 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report
to the Members of Kamarajar Port Limited of even date)

1. (a) (i) The company is maintaining proper records explanations given to us, no material
including quantitative details of Property, discrepancies were noticed on such

Plantand Equipment. verification.
(ii) The company is maintaining proper records (c) The Company owns land measuring 2,787.27
showing full particulars of Intangible assets. acres acquired from TIDCO (950.00 acres),

TNEB (1092.20 acres), Salt Department,
Ministry of Commerce, Government of India
(712.42 acres) and Government of Tamil Nadu
(47.87 acres), which are under the possession
of the company. Further, out of the total land
area owned, 2,008.34 acres including 297.98
acres procured from TIDCO, 995.05 acres from
TANGEDCO, 682.66 acres from Salt
Department have beenregistered inthe name
of the Company and patta has been obtained

(b) The Company has a program of verification to
cover all the items of Property, Plant and
Equipment in a phased manner which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. Pursuant to the program, Property,
Plant and Equipment were physically verified
by the management during the year.
According to the information and




(d)

(e)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)
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for 32.65 acres procured from Government of
Tamil Nadu and in respect of the balance,
registrationisin process.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not revalued its
property, plant and equipment (including
right of use assets) or intangible assets or both
duringtheyear.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our audit procedures, there are no
proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder.

The Company is engaged in the development
and operation of port and is primarily
rendering port services. It does not hold any
physical inventories. Accordingly,
clause3(ii)(a) of the Orderis not applicable.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of the
security of current assets at any point of time
during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(b) of
the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, the company has not made any
investments in, provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances in
the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties during the
year.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and based on the
audit procedures conducted by us, the
company has not made any investments in,
provided any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans
provided during the year and the terms and

4.

5.

6.

conditions of the grant of loans and advances
in the nature of loans during the year are,
prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of
the Company.

(c) According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, in our opinion, the Company has
not given any loans and advances in the
nature of loans, and accordingly Paragraph 3

Clause 3(c) is not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not given any
loans and advances in the nature of loans, and
accordingly Paragraph 3 Clause 3(d) is not

applicable to the Company.
(e)

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not given any
loans and advances in the nature of loans, and
accordingly Paragraph 3 Clause 3(e) is not

applicable tothe Company.

(f) According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying
any terms or period of repayment.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, the Company has neither made
any investments nor has it given loans or provided
guarantee or security in violation of Sections 185 &
186 of the Companies Act.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or
amounts which are deemed to be deposits within
the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India
and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order
are notapplicable.

As per the information and explanation given to us,
the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Companies Act for any of the
services rendered by the Company. Accordingly,
clause 3(vi) of the Orderis not applicable.
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7. (a) Accordingto the information and explanation

given to us and as per our examination of the
records of the company, the Company has
been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and Service Tax, provident fund, employees'
state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and any other statutory dues
tothe appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Goods and Service tax,

(b)

Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance,
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of
Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess
and other material statutory duesin arrears as
at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanation
given to us and as per our verification of the
records of the Company, the following
disputed amounts of tax/ duty have not been
deposited with appropriate authorities as at
31" March 2022.

F hich
Nature of Amount Period to which the orum to whic Remarks,
Statute d (In Lakhs) amount relates amount is if any
ues pending
Income Tax Act, Income Rs. 4,631.43 AY 2012-13 to AY CIT (Appeals) Nil
1961 tax 2014-15, 2018-19

8. According to information and explanation given to
us and as per our examination of the records of the
company, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded
as income in the books of account, in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as
income during the year.

9.

(a)

(b) According to the

(c)

(d) According to the

According to information and explanation
given to us and as per our examination of the
records of the company, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereonto anylender.

information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not been declared
a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or government
authority.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the
company has utilized the money obtained by
way of term loans during the year for the
purposes for which they were obtained.

information and
explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall

(e)

(f)

examination of the finance statements of the
company, we report that no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term
purposes by the company.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the
company, we report that the company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the company
has not raised loans during the year on the
pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
jointventures or associate companies.

10. (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by

way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) Accordingly,
clause 3(x)(a) of the Orderis not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations

given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company
has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the vyear.
Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.




11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.
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(a) According to the information and explanations
given to us and as per our examination of the
records of the company, no fraud either on or
by the company has been noticed or reported
duringthe year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section
143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year
and uptothe date of this report.

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle
blower complaints received by the company
during the year while determining the nature,
timing and extent of audit procedures.

The Company is not a Nidhi company and
accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and
details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination,
the company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports
of the company issued till date, for the period
under audit.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not
entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company is not required to be
registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clauses
3(xvi)(a) and 3(xvi)(b) of the Order are not
applicable.

Place: Chennai
Date:25-05-2022

17.

18.

19.

20.

(b) The Company is not a Core Investment
Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India.
Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

(c) Accordingto the information and explanations
provided to us during the course of audit, the
Group does not have any CICs.

The company has not incurred cash losses in the
financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory
auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Orderis notapplicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial
statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board
of Directors and management plans, we are of the
opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report that company is
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date.

(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, the
company has transferred unspent amounttoa
Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act, 2013 within a period of six
months of the expiry of the financial year in
compliance with second proviso to sub-
section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.

(b) In respect of ongoing projects, the Company
has transferred unspent Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) amount as at the end of
the previous financial year, to a Special
account within a period of 30 days from the
end of the said financial year in compliance
with the provision of section 135(6) of the Act.

For B. Thiagarajan & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN 004371S

Sd/-
Ram Srinivasan
Partner
M. No. 220112
UDIN:22220112AJ0XQT4698
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ANNEXURE - C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 27(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report to the Members of Kamarajar Port Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of M/s. Kamarajar Port Limited
("the Company") as of 31" March 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company forthe year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company's management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud orerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Place: Chennai
Date:25-05-2022

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31" March 2022, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For B. Thiagarajan & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN 004371S

Sd/-
Ram Srinivasan
Partner
M. No. 220112
UDIN:22220112AJ0XQT4698
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED

CIN: U45203TN1999PLC043322

Regd Office : 2™ Floor, (North Wing) & 3" Floor, “Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 2022

(Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars Note No | As at March 31, 2022| As at March 31, 2021
ASSETS (Audited) (Audited)
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 274264.66 275798.26
(b) Right- of- Use Assets 2035.33 1509.85
(c) Capital work-in-progress 5 22351.01 15881.07
(d) Other intangible assets 6 315.18 469.90
(e) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 7 4154.56 4160.07
(i) Loans & Advances 8 360.86 378.16
(iii) Others 9 440.89 392.87
(f) Deferred Tax Assets 10 14225.84 14721.91
(g) Other non-current Assets 11 8086.28 7411.19
Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 12 5788.93 7770.45
(ii) Cash & Cash Equivalents 13 9371.11 3201.44
(iii) Loans & Advances 8 49.74 53.95
(iv) Others 9 228.72 135.11
(b) Current Tax Assets 14 868.66 288.86
(c) Other Current Assets 11 1532.80 1875.88
Total Assets 344074.58 334048.96
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 15 30000.00 30000.00
(b) Other Equity 225350.55 205204.86
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 59309.51 66377.01
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 17 435.20 397.00
(b) Provisions 18 - -
(c) Other non-current liabilities 19 7833.14 8730.10
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 11094.59 10957.66
(i) Trade payables
-Outstanding dues to Micro & Small Enterprises 20 338.18 120.86
-Outstanding dues to Creditors other than Micro & Small Enterprises 20 2790.69 4479.79
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 17 508.04 651.32
(b) Current Tax liabilities 14 -
(c) Other current liabilities 19 5013.77 5639.50
(d) Provisions 18 1400.91 1490.86
Total Equity and Liabilities 344074.58 334048.96
Notes to Accounts 30
Significant Accounting policies 1to3
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.

DIN : 01310101

For KAMARAIJAR PORT LIMITED

Sd/-
SUNIL PALIWAL, I.A.S.,
Chairman & Managing Director

Sd/-
M. GUNASEKARAN
Chief Financial Officer & Compliance Officer

Place : Chennai
Date :25" May, 2022.

S. BALAJI ARUNKUMAR, I.R.T.S,,
Director
DIN : 07526368

JAYALAKSHMI SRINIVASAN
Company Secretary

For B. THIAGARAJAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants,
FRN 0043715

Sd/-

RAM SRINIVASAN

Partner, M.N0.220112
UDIN:22220112AJ0OXQT4698
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED

CIN: U45203TN1999PLC043322

Regd Office : 2™ Floor, (North Wing) & 3" Floor, “Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2022

(Rupees in lakhs)

e e Note No Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Income
i) Revenue From Operations 21 83261.51 58109.25
ii)  Other Income 22 1822.30 632.47
Total Income 85083.81 58741.72
Expenses
i) Operating Cost 23 7207.98 7108.26
ii)  Employee Benefits 24 2252.34 1893.15
iii)  Finance Cost 25 6234.10 6499.05
iv)  Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 26 9061.46 8499.44
v)  Other Expenses 27 6469.27 5157.83
Total expenses 31225.15 29157.73
Profit before exceptional items and tax 53858.66 29583.99
Exceptional Items 28 -
Profit Before Tax 53858.66 29583.99
Less : Tax expense
- Current Tax 10 9410.19 5200.38
- Deferred Tax 10 428.51 9112.95
Profit for the period from continuing operations 44019.96 15270.66
Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations - -
Tax expense of discontinued operations - -
Profit from discontinued operations after tax
| Profit for the year 44019.96 15270.66
Il Other Comprehensive Income
i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 198.78 25.80
Less: Income Tax on Above 10 (69.46) -9.02
- Change in fair value of Equity instruments -5.52 12.03
Less: Income Tax on Above 1.93 -1.28
Other Comprehensive Income 125.73 27.54
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 44145.69 15298.20
Earnings per equity share :
(1) Basic 29 14.72 5.10
(2) Diluted 14.72 5.10
Notes to Accounts 30
Significant Accounting Policies 1to3
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.
For KAMARAIJAR PORT LIMITED

Sd/-
SUNIL PALIWAL, I.A.S.,

Sd/-

S. BALAJI ARUNKUMAR, I.R.T.S.

Chairman & Managing Director Director
DIN : 01310101 DIN : 07526368
Sd/- Sd/-

M. GUNASEKARAN
Chief Financial Officer & Compliance Officer

Place : Chennai
Date : 25" May, 2022.

JAYALAKSHMI SRINIVASAN
Company Secretary

’

For B. THIAGARAJAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants,
FRN 004371S

Sd/-
RAM SRINIVASAN
Partner, M.N0.220112

UDIN:22220112AJOXQT4698




KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED

KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED

CIN: U45203TN1999PLC043322

Regd Office : 2™ Floor, (North Wing) & 3" Floor, “Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2022

(Rupees in lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended
e Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021
Audited Audited
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/Loss Before Tax 53858.66 29583.99
Adjustment for:-
Loss / (Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets - -
Depreciation 9061.46 8499.44
Interest & Finance Charges 6175.60 6919.63
Short Term gain on Mutual Funds - (9.37)
Interest Income (474.30) (462.41)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 68621.43 44531.28
Adjustment for:-
Loans & Advances (Non-Current) 17.30 30.57
Other Assets (Non-Current) (48.01) (32.28)
Other non-current Assets (675.10) 6247.61
Trade Receivables 1981.52 (2953.86)
Loans & Advances 4.21705 (1.01)
Other Assets (93.61) (125.17)
Other Current Assets 541.85 142.90
Other Financial Liabilities (Non-Current) 38.20 (169.15)
Other Non-current Liabilities (896.96) 395.12
Trade payables (1471.78) 345.60
Other Financial Liabilities (143.28) (438.47)
Other current liabilities (488.80) 1484.97
Provisions (89.96) 550.19
Current Tax Payments (9989.99) (5100.47)
Net Cash From Operating Activities 57307.04 44907.83
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property Plant and Equipment (14368.58) (16034.26)
Investments made during the Year - -
Short Term gain on Mutual Funds 9.37
Interest Income 474.30 462.41
Net Cash From Investing Activities (13894.27) (15562.48)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid during the Year (24000.00) (18000.00)
Loans raised during the year 4,000.00 -
Loans repaid during the year (11067.50) (11245.08)
Interest & Finance Charges (6175.60) (6919.63)
Net Cash From Financing Activities (37243.10) (36064.71)
D. Net changes in Cash & Cash equivalents 6169.66 (6719.36)
E. Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents (Note No 13) 3201.44 9920.80
F. Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents (Note No 13) 9371.11 3201.44
For KAMARAIJAR PORT LIMITED
Sd/- sd/-
SUNIL PALIWAL, L.A.S., S. BALAJI ARUNKUMAR, I.RT.S., For B. THIAGARAJAN & CO.
Chairman & Managing Director Director Chartered Accountants,
DIN : 01310101 DIN : 07526368 FRN 0043715
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

M. GUNASEKARAN
Chief Financial Officer & Compliance Officer

Place : Chennai
Date :25" May, 2022.

JAYALAKSHMI SRINIVASAN
Company Secretary

RAM SRINIVASAN

Partner, M.N0.220112
UDIN:22220112AJ0OXQT4698
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Statement of Changes in Equity Balance as at 31" March 2022

(Rupees in lakhs)

Balance as at April 1, 2022

Changes in share Capital during the year

Balance as at Mar 31, 2022

30,000

30,000

Balance as at April 1, 2021

Changes in share Capital during the year

Balance as at Mar 31, 2021

30,000 - 30,000
Other Equity For the year ended 31*March, 2022
Reserves and Surplus Other Components of Equity
icul Debenture
Particulars Redemption Reserve Remeasurement of Net Total
General Reserve | Retained Earnings Defined benefit FVTOCI - Investments
Liability/ Asset
(Rupees in lakhs)
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 7130.30 7902.00 192149.29 (25.73) (1951.01) 205204.86
Changes in accounting policy /Prior period errors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restated balanced
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 0.00 0.00 44019.96 0.00 0.00 44019.96
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 129.32 (3.59) 125.73
Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve 862.93 0.00 (862.93) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dividend - FY. 2020-21 0.00 0.00 (15000.00) 0.00 0.00 (15000.00)
Interim Dividend - FY. 2021-22 0.00 0.00 (9000.00) 0.00 0.00 (9000.00)
Balance at the end of the reporting period 7993.23 7902.00 211306.33 103.59 (1954.60) 225350.55
Other Equity For the year ended 31" March, 2021
Reserves and Surplus Other Components of Equity
Debenture
Particulars Redemntion R Remeasurement of Net Total
edemption Reserve General Reserve | Retained Earnings Defined henefit FVTOCI - Investments
Liahility/ Asset
(Rupees in lakhs)
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 6267.37 7902.00 195741.56 (42.51) (1961.76) | 207906.66
Changes in accounting policy prior period errors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 0.00 0.00 15270.66 0.00 0.00 15270.66
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year 0.00 0.00 16.79 10.75 27.54
Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve 862.93 0.00 (862.93) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dividend - FY. 2020-21 0.00 0.00 (18000.00) 0.00 0.00 | (18000.00)
Prior period income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Balance at the end of the reporting period 7130.30 7902.00 192149.29 (25.73) (1951.01) [ 205204.86
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED
CIN: U45203TN1999PLC043322
Regd Office : 2™ Floor, (North Wing) & 3" Floor, “Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001

Notes to the Financial Statement

1. CorporateInformation:

Kamarajar Port Limited is a Public Limited Company
domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The Company is
operating mostly on landlord port model limiting its
functions to overall planning, development,
mobilization of investments for the development of
port and common infrastructure facilities. The
development and operations of the terminals are
mostly entrusted to private operators/captive users.

2. Basisof Preparation :

The Company has adopted Ind-AS, in accordance with
Notification dated February 16, 2015 issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India,
with effect from April 01, 2016 with a transition date of
April 01, 2015.

All amounts included in the financial statements are
reported in Indian rupees (Rupees in Lacs) except
equity shares, which are expressed in numbers.

3. Significant Accounting Policies:

3.1 Useofestimatesandjudgment:

The preparation of stand-alone financial statements of
the Company requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and
the disclosure of contingent liabilities.

3.2 Functional and presentation currency:

These financial statements are presented in Indian
rupees, the national currency of India, which is the
functional currency of the Company.

3.3 Revenue Recognition:

1) Revenue from services is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable net of
discounts and excluding taxes and duties. Revenue
from service rendered will be recognised upon
completion of services. Revenue is recognised when
following conditions are met

i)

the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

ii) It is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow to the

entity;

the costs incurred for the transaction and the
costs to complete the transaction can be
measured reliably.

iii)

No significant uncertainty exists as to its
collection.

iv)

Revenue stream Includes:
i)

ii)
iii)

Vessel Related Income.
Cargorelatedincome.

Revenue share and Licence fee arising from
Leasing of land and waterfront on BOT and other
port users/ captive users.

iv) Composite Tariff.

Revenue recognition in respect of each stream of
revenue isdescribed below:

i)  Vessel Related Income

Vessel related income consists of income from
handling of the vessels. Revenue attributable to
Vessel related operations are recognized on
completion of the specific services.

i)

Cargorelatedincome

Cargo related income consists of income from
rendering services with respect to cargo and are
recognised on completion of related services

Leasing of land and waterfront on BOT/Captive
use basis.

i)

a) Revenue share from BOT operators is
calculated at the quoted % on the gross revenue
as per concession / licence agreement on accrual
basis up to end of the financial year.

b) Income from Operating Lease which include
escalation clause in line with the general inflation
trendsis accounted as per terms of the contract.

c) Income from other Operating Lease is
recognized on a straight-line basis over the
term of lease.
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d) Contingent Rent is recognized as income in the
period in which they accrue.

Composite Tariff

Composite Tariff represents the income earned at
a composite tariff for the cargo handled by
captive users.

2) Dividend income from investments is recognized
when the Company’s right to receive payment is
established and it is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the transactions will
flow to the Company and the amount of income

can be measuredreliably.

a. Interest income from financial instruments is
recognized when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the
amount of income can be measured reliably.
Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, whichis the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash
flows through the expected life of the financial
instruments to that instrument's net carrying
amountoninitial recognition.

3)

b. Interest income on belated/disputed revenue
arerecognised onrealization basis.

3.4 Property, Plantand Equipment:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less
accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any.
Costs directly attributable to acquisition are
capitalized until the property, plantand equipment are
ready for use, as intended by the Management. The
Company depreciates property, plant and equipment
over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line
method.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment s
recognized as an asset if, and only if it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The cost of an item of PPE is the
cash price equivalent at the recognition date.

The cost of an item of PPE comprises:

i)  Purchase price, including import duties and non-
refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade
discounts, rebates, taxes/duties and cess on which
input credit for capital goods is availed.

ii)  Costs directly attributable to bringing the PPE to
the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by
management.

iii) The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling
and removing the item and restoring the site on which
itislocated.

The amounts becoming payable by the Company on
account of uncontested arbitral awards on project
claims and interest on such awards up to the date of
commissioning of the asset are capitalized in the year
of award as additions during the year in the respective
asset category. The interest after the date of
commissioning of the asset on such awards payable to
the contractor is treated as revenue expenditure in the
year of award.

When parts of an item of Property, Plant and
equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items (major components)
of property, Plantand equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property,
plant and equipment are determined by comparing
the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount
of Property, Plant and equipment and are stated at net
values under "Other Income/ Other Expenses" in the
Statement of Profit or Loss.

The company has chosen the cost model for
recognition and this model is applied to all class of
assets. After recognition as an asset, an item of PPE is
carried at its cost less any accumulated depreciation
and anyaccumulated impairment losses.

Major repairs and overhauling costs:

The Company recognises in the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment, the cost of replacing
part of such an item when that cost is incurred, cost of
major repairs/ overhauling if the recognition criteria
are met. The carrying amount of replaced part is
derecognised and the cost of repairs is amortized over
the remaining useful life of the repair/ overhaul.

3.5 Intangible Assets:

Intangible Assets are stated at cost, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment, if any.

Identifiable intangible assets are recognized when the
company controls the asset; it is probable that future
economic benefits expected with the respective assets
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will flow to the company for more than one economic
period; and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably. Amortisation is provided on Straight Line
Method (SLM), which reflect the management's
estimate of the useful life of the intangible assets.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over
the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible
asset may be impaired. The amortisation expense on
intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss unless such expenditure
forms part of carrying value of another asset.

3.6 Depreciation

The depreciable amount of an item of PPE is allocated
on a straight line basis over its useful life as prescribed
in the manner specified in Schedule Il of Companies
Act, 2013.

For each part of an item of PPE with a cost that is
significant in relation to the total cost of the asset and
useful life of that part is different from remaining part
of the asset, is depreciated separately. Depreciation on
all such items is provided from the date they are
'Available for Use' till the date of sale / disposal and
includes amortization of intangible assets. Freehold
land is not depreciated. An item of PPE is derecognized
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the
asset. In case of port specific assets, the depreciation is
charged at the rate as determined in accordance with
the life of those assets as per the practice prevailing in
Major ports in India. Depreciation on addition in value
of assets due to arbitral award is claimed over the
remaining useful life of the assets from the start of the
financial year in which such award is passed and
accepted.

3.7 Borrowing Costs

The Company capitalises borrowing costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying asset as a part of the cost of
the asset. The Company recognises other borrowing
costs as an expense in the period in which it incurs
them. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use orsale.

To the extent the Company borrows generally and uses
them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset,
amount of borrowing cost eligible for capitalization is

computed by applying a capitalization rate to the
expenditure incurred. The capitalization rate is
determined based on the weighted average of
borrowing costs, other than borrowings made
specifically towards purchase of a qualifying asset.
Borrowing costs also includes exchange differences to
the extentas anadjustmenttothe borrowing costs.

3.8 Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency are recognized at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
therates prevailing at the reporting date.

Foreign currency monetary items (except where
realisability of overdue receivable is uncertain) are
converted using the closing rate as defined in the Ind
AS-21. Non-monetary items are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. The
exchange difference gain/loss is recognized in the
Statement of Profitand Loss.

3.9 Government Grant

Government grants are recognised where there is
reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all related conditions are complied with. These
grants are classified as grants relating to assets or
revenue based on the nature of the grants.

Grants relating to depreciable assets are initially
recognised as deferred revenue and subsequently
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
systematic basis over the useful life of the asset
generally in the same proportion in which depreciation
is charged on the depreciable assets acquired out of
such contribution. Changes in estimates are
recognised prospectively over the remaining life of the
assets.

Grants in the form of revenue grant are recognised as
income on a systematic basis over the periods that the
related costs, for which it is intended to compensate,
are expensed.

Grantsinthe form of non-monetary assets such as land
and other resources are recognised at fair value and
presented as deferred income which income is
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the
expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of the
benefit of the underlying asset.
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3.10 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the company has a
present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, itis probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. A provision is reversed when it is no longer
probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to
the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in
the provision due to the passage of time is recognised
asafinance cost.

3.11 Contingent Liabilities / Assets:

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed
in Notes to the Accounts when the company has
possible obligation due to past events and existence of
the obligation depends upon occurrence or non-
occurrence of future events not wholly within the
control of the company.

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to
determine whether outflow of economic resources
have become probable. If the outflow becomes
probable then relative provision is recognized in the
financial statements.

Where an entity is jointly and severally liable for an
obligation, the part of the obligation that is expected
to be met by other parties is also treated as a
contingent liability. The entity recognises a provision
for the part of the obligation for which an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is probable,
except in the extremely rare circumstances where no
reliable estimate can be made.

Contingent Assets:

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial
statement or disclosed in Notes.

3.12 Employee benefits:
i)

Provision for gratuity, leave encashment/availment
and other terminal benefits is made on the basis of
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method. Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains
and losses, the effect of the changesto the asset ceiling
and the return on plan assets excluding interest (if
applicable), is reflected immediately in the statement
of financial position with a charge or credit recognized
in other comprehensive income in the period in which
they occur. Re-measurement recognized in other
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in
retained earnings and will not be reclassified to
Statement of Profit or Loss

i)

Defined Benefit Plan:

Defined Contribution Plan:

Contribution to Provident Fund is recorded as

expenses on accrual basis.
iii) Short Term Employee Benefits:

Short term employee benefits obligations are
measured on an undiscounted basis and expensed as
the related services are provided. A liability is
recognized for the amount expected to be paid under
short-term employee benefits if the company has a
present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

3.13 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current
taxand deferred tax.

Current tax

The current tax is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as
reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss and other
comprehensive income because of items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.
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Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet
approach on temporary differences at the reporting
date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes atthe reporting date.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are
reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised
to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be
recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current income tax liabilities
and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable
entity and the same taxation authority.

The break-up of the major components of the
deferred tax assets and liabilities as at balance sheet
date is arrived at after setting off deferred tax assets
and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or
loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or
deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.

3.14 Impairment:

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-
generating unit/Fixed Assets) is estimated to be less

than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized
immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset for which
the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit)
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and
Loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment
lossis treated as a revaluationincrease.

At the end of each reporting period, the company
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible,
intangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order
to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if
any). When it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
company estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and
intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for
impairment at least annually or whenever there is an
indication thatthe asset may be impaired.

3.15 Earnings pershare:

Basic earnings per equity are computed by dividing the
net profit attributable to the equity holders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted
earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the
net profit attributable to the equity holders of the
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company by the weighted average number of equity
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per
equity share and also the weighted average number of
equity shares that could have been issued upon
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

3.16 Financialinstruments:

i)

Non-derivative financial instruments:
Non-derivative financial instruments consist of:

Financial assets include cash and cash
equivalents, trade receivables, employee
advances, other advances, security deposits,
investments in equity securities and other
eligible current/non-current assets;

Financial liabilities include long/short-term loan,
borrowings, trade payables, security deposits,
retention monies and other eligible current/non-
current liabilities.

Non derivative financial instruments are
recognized initially at fair value including any
directly attributable transaction costs except
financial instrument measured at fair value
through Statement of Profit and Loss which are
initially measured at fair value. Financial assets
are derecognized when substantial risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset have
been transferred. In cases where substantial risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial assets
are neither transferred nor retained, financial
assets are derecognized only when the Company
has not retained control over the financial asset.

Subsequent to initial recognition, non-derivative
financial instruments are measured as described
below:

Investments in, equity securities (other than
Subsidiaries, Joint Venture and Associates) are
valued at their fair value. These investments are
measured at fair value and changes therein, other
than impairment losses, are recognized in
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income. The
impairment losses, if any, are reclassified from
Other Equity to Statement of Profit and Loss.
When an available for sale financial asset is
derecognized, the related cumulative gain or loss
recognised in Other Equity is transferred to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

b)

c)

d)

e)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are presented as current assets,
except for those maturing later than 12 months
after the reporting date which are presented as
non-current assets. Loans and receivables are
initially recognized at fair value plus directly
attributable transaction costs and subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method, less any impairment losses.
Loans and receivables comprise trade
receivables, unbilled revenues, staff advances,
security deposits paid and other assets.

The company estimates the un-collectability of
accounts receivable by analysing historical
payment patterns, customer concentrations,
customer credit-worthiness and current
economic trends. If the financial condition of a
customer deteriorates, evaluation is made for
additional allowances required, if any.

Trade and other payables:

Trade and other payables are initially recognized
at fair value, and subsequently carried at
amortized cost using the effective interest
method. For these financial instruments, the
carrying amounts are approximate fair value due
to the short term maturity of these instruments.

Security Deposits

Security Deposits are initially recognized at fair
value plus directly attributable transaction costs
and subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method, less any
impairment losses.

Tax Free Bonds:

Tax free bonds are recognized initially at fair value
net of transaction costs. In subsequent periods,
Tax free bonds are presented at amortised cost
using effective interest method. Interest
expenses are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss as financial expenses over the life of
the tax free bonds using effective interest rate.
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ii) Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at Fair Value through
Profit and Loss (FVTPL), are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of each reporting period.
Financial assets are considered to be impaired when
there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition
of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset have been affected. For Available
for Sale (AFS) equity investments, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the security
below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment couldinclude

e  Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty;

e Breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquencyininterest or principal payments;

e  Probability that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or the
disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties.

Certain categories of financial assets such as trade
receivables are assessed for impairment on individual
basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio
of receivables could include companies past
experience of collecting payments, as well as
observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

Forfinancial assets that are carried at cost, the amount
of impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade receivables; such
impairment loss is reduced through the use of an
allowance account for respective financial asset.
When a trade receivable is considered uncollectible, it
is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written

off are credited against the allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognized in Statement of Profit and
Loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognized, the previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed through Statement of
Profit and Loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the investment at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been
recognized.

iii) De-recognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another party. If the Company neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained
interest in the asset and an associated liability for
amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
a transferred financial asset, the Company continues
to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety,
the difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulatedin equity is recognized in profit or loss.

3.17 SegmentInformation

The Chairman cum Managing Director (CMD) of the
Company is identified as the Chief Operating Decision
Maker (CODM) as defined by Ind AS-108, "Operating
Segments." The CMD of the Company evaluates the
segments based on standalone financial statements.
The Management considers "Port Services" rendered
in India as a single reportable Business/Geographical
segment.
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3.18  PriorPeriod

Errors of material amount relating to prior period(s)
are disclosed by a note with nature of prior period
errors, amount of correction of each such prior period
presented retrospectively, to the extent practicable
along with change in basic and diluted earnings per
share. However where retrospective restatement is
not practicable for a particular period then the
circumstances that lead to the existence of that
condition and the description of how and from where
the error is corrected are disclosed in Notes on
Accounts.

3.19 Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether
acontractis, or contains, alease. Thatis, if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

As alessee

The Company applies a single recognition and
measurement approach for all leases, except for short-
term leases and leases of low-value assets. The
Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease
payments and right-of-use assets representing the
rightto use the underlying assets.

i)
The Company recognises right-of-use assets ("RoU
Assets") at the commencement date of the lease (i.e.,
the date the underlying asset is available for use).
Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and
adjusted for any re measurement of lease liabilities.
The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of
lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred,
and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives
received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a
straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term
and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Right-of-Use Assets

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the
Company at the end of the lease term or the cost
reflects the exercise of a purchase option,
depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful
life of the asset. The right-of-use assets are also
subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting
policies in Section (l) Impairment of non-financial
assets.

i) Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company
recognises lease liabilities measured at the present
value of lease payments to be made over the lease
term. The lease payments include fixed payments
(including in substance fixed payments) less any lease
incentives receivable, variable lease payments that
depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected
to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease
payments also include the exercise price of a purchase
option reasonably certain to be exercised by the
Company and payments of penalties for terminating
the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company
exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease
payments that do not depend onanindex or arate are
recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to
produce inventories) in the period in which the event
or condition that triggers the payment occurs. In
calculating the present value of lease payments, the
Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the
lease commencement date because the interest rate
implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After
the commencement date, the amount of lease
liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of
interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In
addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is
re-measured if there is a modification, a change in the
lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g.,
changes to future payments resulting from a change in
an index or rate used to determine such
payments) or a change in the assessment of an option
to purchase the underlying asset. Lease liabilities has
been presented under the head "Other Financial
Liabilities". Lease liabilities has been presented under
the head "Other Financial Liabilities".

lease

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value
assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition
exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases
that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase
option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets
recognition exemption that are considered to be low
value. Lease payments on short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense
onastraight-line basis over the lease term.
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As alessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental
income from operating lease is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and
arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised over the
lease term on the same basis as rental income.
Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the
periodin which theyare earned.

Leases are classified as finance leases when
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
transfer from the Company to the lessee. Amounts
due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as
receivables at the Company's net investment in the
leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting
periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of
return on the netinvestment outstanding in respect of
thelease.

3.20 Current/Non-Current Classification:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the
balance sheet based on current/non-current
classification. An asset s classified as current if

(a) itisexpectedto be realized orsold orconsumedin
the Company's normal operating cycle;

(b) itisheld primarily forthe purpose of trading;

(c) itisexpected to be realized within twelve months
afterthe reporting period; or

(d) itiscashoracashequivalentunlessitisrestricted
from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
Aliabilityis classified as current if:

(a) it is expected to be settled in normal operating
cycle;

(b) itisheld primarily for the purpose of trading;

(c) itis expected to be settled within twelve months
afterthe reporting period;

(d) it has no unconditional right to defer the
settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between acquisition of
assets for processing and their realization in cash and
cash equivalents. The Company's normal operating
cycleistwelve months.

3.21 Dividend distribution to shareholders:

Dividends proposed by the board of directors are
recognized in the financial statements when approved
by the shareholders atthe Annual General Meeting.

3.22 Prepaid expenses

Revenue expenditure under each head are segregated
into current year and prepaid wherever the amount
exceeds Rs.20,000/-

3.23 Premiaforforeclosure

Premia for foreclosure of loans or any part thereof is
recognised as finance cost in the year in which the
foreclosure is effected.

3.24 Lliquidated damages
Liquidated damagesis accounted on certainty basis.
3.25 Statement of Cash Flows

Cash Flows are reported using the Indirect Method.
For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents include cash in hand, at banks and
demand deposits with banks, net of outstanding bank
overdrafts that are repayable on demand and are
considered part of the Company's cash management
system.
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(Rupees in lakhs)

) , Gross carrying | Accumulated - _ Accumulated | Carrying Value
. Gross carrying value = Disposal/ .. |Depreciation forthe| Disposal/ .
Particulars ) Additions i valueasat | depreciation as i depreciationasat | asat Mar
asat April 1,202 adjustments ) year adjustments
March 31,2022 | at April 1, 2021 Mar31,202 | 31,2022

Land 63,952.64 63,952.64 6395264
Building,Sheds & Other Structures 12,699.59 10510 PEN) 12,78154 1,508.16 313 -1.54 185194 1092959
Wharves & Boundaries 64,485.91 - 64,485.91 8113.66 1,536.35 965001 5483590
Roads 124234 442975 16,852.09 258322 996.84 359006 1326202
Railway Track & Signalling System 8,605.28 190.10 8795.38 28144 568,08 33803 5413.05
Docks,Seawalls,Piers & Break Water 57,637.86 57,637.86 12,6519 754.74 1340668| 443119
Navigational Aids 38167 38167 297.00 6.61 30361 78.06
Vehicles 208.25 - 208.25 63.95 0.9 86.95 1131
Electrical Installations 191261 39348 2,266.05 1,197.89 13111 1,329.00 937.04
Instalation For Water, Communication & Fire Syst 306.19 - 306.19 158.45 8,69 167.13 139.06
Electrical Appliance 23093 0.16 3109 12852 257 150.08 81.01
Office Equipment 19186 76.13 26799 15993 1302 17295 95.04
Furniture & Fittings 96.83 1691 963.34 494.14 76.06 570.20 393.14
Computers 867.64 25232 11199 54774 15650 704.24 4151
Port Basin & Entrance Channel 90,828.74 32840 91,157.14 9,386.51 393186 1331837 7783877
Plant & Machinery 1,113.69 152449 263818 838.63 216.86 1,105.49 1,532.69
Security Asset £5.09 - - 65.09 5451 216 - 56.67 842
Total 316856.73 116,79 (15 3411037 41058.48 87941 (7.54) 4984571 | 274264.66
Land:
a) The Company owns land measuring 2802.49 acres acquired from GoTN, TNEB, TIDCO and Salt Department, Ministry of

Commerce, out of which 2787.27 acres is under possession of the Company and the balance 15.22 acres of land is yet to take
possession as these lands were under litigation. Out of 15.22 acres of land under litigation, two writ petions W.P. No.
26041/2001 & 26042/2001 were filed by Tmt.Pappa & Thiru P. Selvaraj against the land acquisition. The Hon’ble High Court of
Madras vide its judgement dated 19.11.2019 quashed the Notification u/s 4(1) and the Declaration u/s. 6 of the Land
Acquistition Act, in so far as the lands of the petitioners. The court advised to initiate land acquisition proceedings afresh by
issuing a fresh Notification u/s. 4(1) of the Land Acquisitions Act.

The Company has decided not to appeal against the Judgement of the Hon'ble High Court of Madras dated 19.11.2019 in
W.P.N0.26041/2001 and 26042/2001. The port had remitted an amount of Rs.2.86 lakhs for 6.82 acres of land belonging to
Shri P. Selvaraj and Rs.0.58 lakhs for 1.38 acres of land belonging to Smt.S.Pappa as compensation amount and the same was
ordered to be kept in revenue deposit and cumulative of Rs.3.44 lakhs shown under Disposal/adjustments.

The Company procured 950 acres of land from TIDCO, out of which 297.98 acres got registered in the name of the Company
and the balance registrationisin progress.

The Company procured 1092.20 acres of land from TANGEDCO, out of which 995.05 acres got registered in the name of the
Company and the balance registrationisin progress.

The Company procured 712.42 acres of land from Salt Department, out of which 682.66 acres got registered in the name of
the Company and the balance registrationisin progress.

The Company acquired 32.65 acres of land from Go TN and the Patta obtained in the name of Company.

Land measuring in Sq.m.134600, 542524, 472460, 384780 (Phase | & 1), 171611, 520000 & 20235 (total measuring 555.07
acres) allotted to BOT operators viz. M/s. Ennore Tank Terminals Private Limited, M/s. Ennore Coal Terminal Private Limited
and M/s. SICAL Iron Ore Terminals Limited, M/s.Adani Container Terminal Private Limited, M/s.Ennore Bulk Terminal Private
Limited, M/s. 10C LNG Private Ltd and M/s. Indian Oil Corporation Limited respectively.
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(Rupees in lakhs)

. . . Gross carrying | Accumulated - . | Accumulated | Carrying Value
. Gross carrying value - Disposal/adjustm . Depreciation for the | Disposal/Adjus .
Particulars asatApril 1, 2020 Additions . value as at Mar | depreciation as - . depreciationasat| asat Mar
31,2021 | at April 1,2020 Mar 31,2021 30,2021
Land 63956.08 0.00 (3.44)]  63,952.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 63,952.64
Building,Sheds & Other Structures 12324.60 374.99 0.00 12,699.59 1187.39 320.77 0.00 1,508.16 | 11,191.42
Wharves & Boundaries 64485.91 0.00 0.00 64,485.91 6577.31 1536.35 0.00 8,113.66| 56,372.25
Roads 8919.99 3502.35 0.00 12,422.34 1988.01 605.21 0.00 2,593.22| 9,829.12
Railway Track & Signalling System 7660.95 944.33 0.00 8,605.28 2259.06 555.19 0.00 2,814.24|  5,791.04
Docks,Seawalls,Piers & Break Water 57637.86 0.00 0.00 57,637.86 11897.20 754.74 0.00 12,651.94 | 44,985.92
Navigational Aids 381.67 0.00 0.00 381.67 290.39 6.61 0.00 297.00 84.67
Vehicles 184.47 23.78 0.00 208.25 4.10 21.85 0.00 63.95 144.30
Electrical Installations 1862.03 50.58 0.00 1,912.61 1060.40 137.49 0.00 1,197.89 714.72
Installation For Water, Communication 306.19 0.00 0.00 306.19 149.76 8.69 0.00 158.45 147.74
& Fire Syst
Electrical Appliance 198.60 32.33 0.00 230.93 108.60 19.92 0.00 12852 102.41
Office Equipment 189.03 2.83 0.00 191.86 144.79 15.14 0.00 159.93 31.93
Furniture & Fittings 930.80 15.63 0.00 946.43 419.57 74.57 0.00 494.14 452.29
Computers 856.65 10.99 0.00 867.64 426.84 120.90 0.00 547.74 319.91
Port Basin & Entrance Channel 84920.76 5907.98 0.00 90,828.74 5469.99 3916.52 0.00 9,386.51| 81,442.23
Plant & Machinery 1099.46 14.24 0.00 1,113.69 728.15 160.48 0.00 888.63 225.06
Security Asset 65.09 0.00 0.00 65.09 52.21 2.29 0.00 54.51 10.59
Total 305980.15 10880.03 (3.44)[ 316856.73 32801.77 8256.71 0.00 41058.48 | 275798.26
Right of Use Assets (Rupees in lakhs)
Gross carryin Accumulated Accumulated
i | oo | s |0 ot gt o ] o |
31,2022 April 1, 2021 Mar 31,2022
Leased assets of Registered office 2,025.58 636.27 2,661.85 515.73 110.79 626.52 2,035.33
Total 2025.58 636.27 0.00 2661.85 515.73 110.79 0.00 626.52 2035.33
Right of Use Assets (Rupees in lakhs)
Gross carryin Accumulated Accumulated
Particulars G;::f;;i:gzvgzlge Additions Disp;:::lidjus value as atyMagr depreciation as at Dep:;‘:?ltei:: for Dji::t:zlr{tasd depreciation as at C:trr':/{li:rgs\/lalzl:]ezis
! 31,2021 April 1, 2020 Mar 31,2021 !
Leased assets of Registered office 2,002.42 23.16 2,025.58 427.20 88.53 515.73 1,509.85
Total 2002.42 23.16 0.00 2025.58 427.20 88.53 0.00 515.73 1509.85
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5. Capital Work-In-Progress

(Rupees in lakhs)

Balance as at April Additions/ Capitalized / Balance as at
Porticalars 1, 2021 Adjustemnts Adjustments Mar 31, 2022
during the year during the year
CWIP - Building,Sheds & Other Structures 776.51 612.11 -105.10 1283.52
CWIP - Wharves & Boundaries 31.05 1086.61 0.00 1117.66
CWIP - Roads 4058.92 6035.90 -4429.75 5665.07
CWIP - Railway Track & Signalling System 9389.59 4835.94 -190.10 14035.44
CWIP -Docks,Seawalls,Piers & Break Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CWIP -Navigational Aids 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CWIP -Vehicles 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CWIP -Electrical Installations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CWIP - Installation For Water , Communication & Fi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CWIP - Electrical Appliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CWIP - Computers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CWIP - Port Basin & Entrance Channel 369.01 124.10 -328.40 164.71
CWIP - Plant & Machinery 1256.00 343.49 -1524.49 75.00
CWIP - Furniture & Fittings 0.00 9.61 0.00 9.61
CWIP-Computer software 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 15881.07 13047.77 (6577.83) 22351.01
Previous Year 10761.86 15935.98 (10816.77) 15881.07
. Intangible A - Softwar
6. Intangible Assets - Software (Rupees in lakhs)
. As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Gross carrying value as at April 1 1,092.96 1,077.73
Additions 1.19 15.23
Disposal/adjustments
Gross carrying value as at March 31 1,094.15 1,092.96
Accumulated depreciation as at April 1 623.06 468.86
For the Year 155.90 154.21
On Disposal/adjustments
Accumulated depreciation as at Mar, 31 778.96 623.06
Carrying Value as at March 31 315.18 469.90
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7. Investments

(Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars Asat Asat
Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021
Non-Current
Investment in Shares-Quoted
10000 shares in Dredging corporation of India 31.56 37.07
(Market value as at 31st March, 2022 - Rs.31,55,500/-)
Investment in Shares - Unquoted
Equity Shares of Sethusamudram Corporation Ltd # 3000.00 3000.00
Less: Provision for Dimunition in value of Investments -3000.00 -3000.00
Equity Shares of Chennai Ennore Port Road Company Ltd 3400.00 3400.00
(3,40,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- per share; Previous year - 3,40,00,000 Equity
shares of Rs.10/- per share)
Equity Shares of Indian Port Rail Corporation Limited 720.00 720.00
(7,20,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- per share; Previous year - 7,20,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- per
share)
Equity Shares of Kanniyakumari Port Limited 2.00 2.00
(20,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- per share; Previous year - 20,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- per
share)
Investments in Renewable Energy Certificate 1.00 1.00
(66 Equity shares of Rs.1515.52/- per share; Previous year - 66 Equity shares of Rs.1515.52 per
share)
Total 4154.56 4160.07
Current
Investments in Liquid Funds - -
Total 0.00 0.00

#. As the dredging work is suspended from 14.09.2007 upon the direction of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India and as there is no
further progress in the project since then, the Management has provided for dimunition towards the Investments in Equity shares of

Sethusamudram Corporation Limited.

8. Loans & Advances

(Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars Asat Asat
Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021
Long Term
Secured (considered good)
Advances to Employees (House Building Advance) 355.09 367.42
Advances to Employees (Vehicle Advance) 577 10.74
Total 360.86 378.16
Short Term
Secured (considered good)
Advances to Employees (House Building Advance) 42.86 42.43
Advances to Employees (Vehicle Advance) 2.54 4.48
Advances to Employees (Others) 434 7.05
Total 49.74 53.95

Advances to Employees (House Building Advance) include Rs.202.45 lakhs being advances extended to 16 employees for which Memo of

Deposit is pending.
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9 Other Financial Assets

(Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars As at Mar 31,2022 As at Mar 31,2021
Long Term
Deposits 440.89 392.87
Interest accrued on:
-Advances to Related Parties 0.00 0.00
Total 440.89 392.87
Short Term
Interest accrued on:
-Short Term Deposits 4.34 0.00
-Advances to Related Parties 0.00 0.00
Income Receivable 224.38 135.11
Total 228.72 135.11
Income receivable represents unbilled port services which was subsequently billed in April 2022.
10 Tax Expense
Tax recognised in Statement of profit and loss (Rupees in lakhs)
Particulars As at Mar 31,2022 As at Mar 31,2021
Current income tax
In respect of current year 9410.19 5200.38
In respect of prior years - -
Sub Total (A) 9410.19 5200.38
Deferred tax expense
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 428.51 1720.98
Changes in tax rate - 2418.61
Change in accounting policy - 4973.36
Sub Total (B) 428.51 9112.95
Total (A+B) 9838.70 14313.33
Tax recognised in other comprehensive income (Rupees in lakhs)
Particulars As at Mar 31,2022 As at Mar 31,2021
Defined benefit plan acturial gains (losses) 69.46 9.02
Change in fair value of Equity instruments -1.93 1.28
Total 67.53 10.30

Movement in deferred tax balances during the year along with cateogry wise break up

(Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars As at Mar 31,2022 As at Mar 31,2021
Deferred Tax Liability
Property, Plant & Equipment (32,286.65) (30,710.83)
Sub Total (32,286.65) (30,710.83)
Deferred tax Assets
Any Section 40a(ia) Disallowance -
Any Section 43B Disallowance -
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts - @ effective tax rate 1,359.75 454,18
MAT Credit entitlement 43,541.24 43,538.45
Movement in Defined Benefit Plan 82.18 120.06
Dimunition in Investment - @ effetive tax rate 1,048.32 1,048.32
Others 481.00 271.70
Sub Total 46512.49 45432.71
Net Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) 14225.84 14721.90
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11 Other Assets

(Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars

As at Mar 31,2022

As at Mar 31,2021

Non-Current

Advance for Capital Expenditure 7700.49 7328.63
Prepaid Expenses 130.30 0.00
Deferred Employee Cost 136.19 149.59
Defined Benefit Plan Asset/(Liabilities) - Gratuity 68.68 -51.80
Defined Benefit Plan Asset/ (Liabilities) Earned Leave Encashment 50.61 -15.24
Total 8086.28 7411.19
Current
Advance to Contractors 833.62 1058.22
Prepaid Lease Rental 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenses 339.61 29.73
GST Input Credit 359.57 725.82
Other Assets 0.00 62.11
Total 1532.80 1875.88

Advance for Capital expenditure under Non-current includes Rs.4509.50 lakhs being excess payment to Project contractors referred to
High Court of Madras at the time of taken over the Assets and liabilities from Chennai Port Trust on 22.06.2001.

12 Trade Receivables

(Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars As at Mar 31,2022 As at Mar 31,2021
Trade receivables
- Unsecured - Considered good 5788.93 7770.44
- Doubtful 3891.22 1299.74
Less: Allowances for doubtful debts -3891.22 -1299.74
Total 5788.93 7770.45
13 Cash & Cash Equivalents (Rupees in lakhs)
Particulars As at Mar 31,2022 As at Mar 31,2021
Cash on hand 0.13 0.00
Cheques, Drafts on hand 0.00 0.00
Balances with Banks 1370.98 3201.44
Sub-total (A) 1371.11 3201.44
Other Bank Balances
- Term Deposit
- Less than 3 months 3000.00 0.00
- More than 3 months but less than 12 months 5000.00 0.00
Sub-total (B) 8000.00 0.00
Total 9371.11 3201.44
14 Current Tax Assets (Rupees in lakhs)
Particulars As at Mar 31,2022 As at Mar 31,2021
Advance Tax and Tax Deducted at Source 81096.46 71106.47
Provision for Income Tax -80227.79 -70817.61
Total 868.66 288.86
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15 Equity Share Capital

(Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars As at Mar 31,2022 | As at Mar 31,2021
Authorized
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
500,000,000 equity shares 50000.00 50000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
300,000,000 equity shares 30000.00 30000.00
30000.00 30000.00
Reconciliation of share Capital:
As at
Particulars Mar 31, 2022
No of Shares Amount
Opening Equity Shares 300000000 3000000000
Add: -No. of Shares, Share Capital issued/ subscribed during the year 0 0
Closing balance 300000000 3000000000
As at
Particulars Mar 31, 2021
No of Shares Amount
Opening Equity Shares 300000000 3000000000
Add: -No. of Shares, Share Capital issued/ subscribed during the year 0 0
Closing balance 300000000 3000000000
Shares in the company held by shareholder holding more than 5 percent
As at As at
Name of the Shareholder % 5@ sa
Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021
Chennai Port Trust 100% 30000 30000

Government of India disinvested its entire Equity shares held in the company to Chennai Port Trust through Share Purchase Agreement

entered on 25.03.2020.




16 Borrowings
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(Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars As at Mar 31,2022 | As at Mar 31,2021
SECURED - LONG TERM
Term Loan
Chennai Port Trust 18205.00 20506.25
Foreign Currency Loan from Axis Bank 0.00 0.00
Tax Free Bonds
(i) Series 2012-13 1150.11 9429.68
(i) Series 2013-14 36454.40 36441.08
UNSECURED - LONG TERM
Term Loan
Loan From HDFC Bank 3500.00 -
Total 59309.51 66377.01
SECURED - SHORT TERM
Current maturities of long term debt
- Chennai Port Trust 2301.25 2301.25
- Foreign Currency Loan from Axis Bank 0.00 8656.41
- Tax Free Bonds - Series 2012-13 8293.34 0.00
UNSECURED - LONG TERM
Current maturities of long term debt
Loan From HDFC Bank 500.00 0.00
Total 11094.59 10957.66

Secured Redeemable Non-Convertible Bonds

(i) Redeemable at par, 829334 Nos of 10 Year Bonds of Face value - Rs.1000/- each amounting to Rs.82,93,34,000/- are due on
25.03.2023 and 117156 Nos of 15 Year bonds of Face Value - Rs.1000/- each amounting to Rs.11,71,56,000/- are due on 25.03.2028 with
interest rates @ 7.51% and 7.67% to Retail Investors and 7.01% and 7.17% to others respectively, payable annually. The bonds are
secured against the assets of the company viz. Small Craft Jetty - 1, 2 and 3 and General Cargo Berth pursuant to the terms of the Bond
Trust Deed registered on 25.03.2013.

(ii) Redeemable at par, 794951 Nos of 10 Year Bonds of Face value - Rs.1000/- each amounting to Rs.79,49,51,000/- are due on
25.03.2024 and 1916630 Nos of 15 Year bonds of Face Value - Rs.1000/- each amounting to Rs.191,66,30,000/- are due on 25.03.2029
and 943142 Nos of 20 Year Bonds of Face Value - Rs.1000/- each amount to Rs.94,31,42,000/- are due on 25.03.2034 with interest rates
@ 8.61%, 9% and 9% respectively to Retail Investors and 8.36%, 8.75% and 8.75% respectively to others, payable annually. The bonds
are secured against the assets of the company viz. North Break Water pursuant to the terms of the Bond Trust Deed registered on
19.03.2014.

Term loan from Chennai Port Trust

Term Loan due to Chennai Port Trust converted at the time of taken over of assets & liabilities in the year 2001-02 and is repayable in 60
Equated Quarterly instalments commencing from 30.06.2012. The instalments are paid up to date during this period. The above loan is
secured by hypothecation of specifically earmarked immovable fixed assets of the company. The company has borrowed an additional
amount of Rs.70 crs and Rs 20 crs on 18.06.2018 and 29.09.2018 respectively on the same terms and conditions of the original loan.

Foreign Currency Loan from Axis Bank

Axis Bank has sanctioned Foreign Currency Loan (FCL) 100 USD Million on 30.03.2017 against Trade receivables @ interest rate of 6M
Libor Plus 195 BPS repayable within Five Year including one year moratorium. The company has availed 47 USD Million and the company
during the year 2017-18. The company also hedged the 6M Libor Rate in excess of 250 basis points (bps) has been hedged in order to
protect Interest Rate Risk. The loan was repaid and the final instalment was paid on 31" March 2022 and the satisfaction of charge has
been filed with Registrar of Companies on 21.05.2022.

Term loan from HDFC Bank
HDFC Bank has sanctioned Unsecured Rupee Term Loan of Rs.50 Crore on 27th July 2021 @ interest rate of 91 days T Bill Plus 1.80% per
annum with reset quarterly repayable within Five year including one year moratorium. During the year 2021-22, the Company has

availed Rs.40 Crore for Capital Projects.
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17 Other Financial Liabilities

(Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars As at Mar 31,2022 | As at Mar 31,2021
Long Term
Security Deposits 435.20 385.57
Retention Money Payable 0.00 11.43
Total 435.20 397.00
Short term
Security Deposits 139.16 139.58
Retention Money Payable 239.98 382.09
Amount Payable to Employees 0.48 0.48
Other Liabilities 128.43 129.18
Total 508.04 651.32
18 Provisions (Rupees in lakhs)
Particulars As at Mar 31,2022 | As at Mar 31,2021
Non- Current
FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Leave Encashment 0.00 0.00
Gratuity 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
Current
FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Leave Encashment 0.00 0.00
Gratuity 0.00 0.00
Performance Related Pay 326.99 100.00
Sub Total (A) 326.99 100.00
OTHER
Expenses
- Revenue 950.43 1061.00
- Capital 123.50 329.86
Sub Total (B) 1073.93 1390.86
Total(A+B) 1400.92 1490.86
19 Other Liabilities (Rupees in lakhs)
Particulars As at Mar 31,2022 | As at Mar 31,2021
Non-Current
Income Received in Advance 5970.93 6449.43
Advance Lease Charges 1313.19 1710.27
Other Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Deferred Fair Valuation Gain - Security Deposits 549.01 570.40
Government Grant 0.00 0.00
Total 7833.14 8730.10
Current
Income Received in Advance 780.67 866.75
Other Statutory Payables 2585.84 1865.91
Advance Received from Customers 1470.96 2714.79
Advance Lease Charges 61.45 79.79
Other Liabilities 114.85 112.26
Total 5013.77 5639.50

Income received in advance of Rs.5970.93 lakhs under Non-Current represents an amount from Indian Oil LNG Private Limited towards
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upfront licence fees for 30 years for 5,20,000 sq.m. Land allotted for the construction of LNG Terminal as per the Licence Agreement

dated 31st July 2015.

20 Trade Payables

(Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars

As at Mar 31,2022 |(As at Mar 31,2021

Total outstanding dues to Micro & Small Enterprises

338.18 120.86
Total outstanding dues to Creditors other than Micro & Small Enterprises 2790.69 4479.79
Total 3128.87 4600.65
21 Revenue From Operations (Rupees in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Lease Income
Composite Tariff on Coal 26889.40 16306.12
Estate Income 3150.54 3806.72
Revenue Share 28038.48 18440.33
Marine Services
Vessel Related Income 18282.45 14316.75
Cargo Related Service
Wharfage 5614.79 4236.70
Royalty 1002.52 909.87
Other Operating Revenues
Other Services 283.33 92.76
Total 83261.51 58109.25
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(Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Interest from Banks 340.13 320.24
Interest on Staff Advances 38.66 34.75
Interest - Others 95.52 107.42
Short Term Gain from Mutual Fund 0.00 9.37
Dividend received 0.00 0.00
Other non operating income
Sale of Tender Documents 0.00 0.00
Personnel & Vehicle Entry Pass 91.23 70.99
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 31.60 0.00
Liquidated Damages 1083.13 0.00
Other Income 142.04 89.70
TOTAL 1822.30 632.47
23 Operating Cost
(Rupees in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Time Charter Crafts 3201.12 3125.54
Consultancy Services - Operations 46.02 175.54
Power & Water charges 232.23 214.60
Environment 301.64 295.91
Research & Development Expenses 235.07 0.00
Fuel Expense 1090.83 664.88
Manning Services 789.78 609.32
Survey Expenses 9.51 118.02
Repairs and Maintenance 720.29 938.92
Incentive 254.61 685.16
Insurance 326.88 280.37
TOTAL 7207.98 7108.26
24 Employee Benefits (Rupees in lakhs)
) Year ended Year ended
Particulars

31" March 2022

31" March 2021

Salaries and Wages 1430.99 1445.47
Contribution to Provident Fund 129.31 128.82
Performance Related Pay 361.98 0.00
Employee Medical expenses 73.89 52.84
Terminal Benefits 256.17 266.02

TOTAL 2252.34 1893.15
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25 Finance Cost

(Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars

Year ended
31" March 2022

Year ended
31" March 2021

Interest Expense :

- Banks 139.25 437.70

- Tax Free Bonds - 2012-13 687.67 686.91

- Tax Free Bonds - 2013-14 3234.34 3234.23

- Others 2114.35 2560.78
Other Borrowing Costs :

- Tax Free Bond Expenses 5.35 8.77
Net loss / Gain on Foreign currency transaction and
translation to the extent treated as Borrowing 53.14 -429.34
costs.

TOTAL 6234.10 6499.05
26 Depreciation and Amortization Expenses (Rupees in lakhs)
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

31" March 2022

31* March 2021

Depreciation / Amortisation for the year

Tangible Assets 8794.77 8256.71
Right- of- Use Assets 110.79 88.53
Intagible Assets 155.90 154.21
TOTAL 9061.46 8499.44
27 Other Expenses (Rupees in lakhs)
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

31" March 2022

31" March 2021

AMC - Software Expenses 177.18 71.57
Auditors' remuneration
- Statutory audit 6.00 6.00
- Tax Audit Fees 0.75 1.00
- Payment for other Services 1.18 0.45
- Reimbursement of expenses 0.60 0.60
Electricity & Water Charges 105.83 128.75
Legal & Professional Charges 474.28 190.24
Miscellaneous Expense 173.05 83.55
Printing and stationery 12.85 14.69
Rent, Rates & Taxes 59.77 73.94
Safety & security expenses 1195.87 1372.33
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 707.15 2140.66
Subscription & Membership fees 96.69 152.01
Communication Expenses 56.56 55.47
Travelling and conveyance 9.01 8.29
Vehicle running expenses 297.88 275.15
Advertising and promotional expenses 19.88 26.92
Donations & Contributions 0.00 130.00
Manning Contract - Admin 339.68 202.32
R & M Office 55.85 223.89
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss 87.74 0.00
Provision for Expected Credit Loss 2591.48 0
TOTAL 6469.27 5157.83




22" ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Where the company covered under section 135 of the companies act, the following shall be disclosed with regard

to CSR activities

SI.No. Name of the activity Amount spent
(i) The amount required to be spent by the company 707.15 Lakh
during the year,
(ii) Amount of expenditure incurred 557.44 Lakh
(iii) Shortfall at the end of the year, Rs.149.71 Lakh {Transferred to
Unspent CSR Account FY2021-22)
(iv) Total of previous years shortfall Budget - Rs.811 Lakh, Expenditure
827.5 Lakh. No Shortfall
(v) Reason of shortfall No shortfall
(vi) Nature of CSR activities, Healthcare, Education, Rural
Development, etc
(vii) Details of related party transactions, e.g., Rs.100 Lakh given to Chennai Port
contribution to a trust controlled by the company in Trust towards Tandayarpet School
relation to CSR expenditure as per relavant Development
accounting standard
(viii) Where a provision is made with respect to a NIL
liability incurred by entering into a contractual
obligation, the movements in the provision during
the year shall be shown separately

28. Exceptional Items

(Rupees in lakhs)

Year
ended
31" March 2022

Particulars

Previous year
ended
31"March 2021

Particulars

31" March 2022

0.00 0.00
TOTAL 0.00 0.00
29. Earnings per Share
Year ended Year ended

31" March 2021

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 4414568958 1529819990
Weighted average number of shares - Basic 300000000 300000000
Weighted average number of shares - Diluted 300000000 300000000
Earnings per Share - Basic 14.72 5.10
Earnings per Share - Diluted 14.72 5.10




Note 30 : Disclosure Notes

1. Commitments:
Capital Commitments:

KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on Capital Expenditure (net of advances)

3. Additionalinformation pursuantto Schedulellll

of the Companies Act, 2013

(Amount in Lakhs)

and not provided for Rs. 32945.25 lakhs (Previous -
P | 2021-22|2020-21
Year. Rs. 30879.80 lakhs) articulars 0 020
A| Expenditure in Foreign
2. Paymentto the Statutory Auditors currency on:
(Amount in Lakhs) (i) Professional and . .
Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21 _ consultancy feel
Audit Fees 6.00 | 6.00 (ii) “Tours and Travels
(iii) Interest on Foreign
Tax Audit Fees 0.75 ; Currency Loan including | 139.25 | 437.70
Certification fees 1.18 0.45 Hedging
Reimbursements: (iv) Others - -
- Out of Pocket Expenses|  0.60 0.60 B| Earningsin Foreign Exchange| - -
4. Information in respect of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31" March 2022:
(Rupees in lakhs)
SI. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier:
a) Principal Amount 338.18 120.86
b) Interest due thereon - -
2 Amount of interest paid in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the Nil Nil
amount paid to the supplier beyond the appointed day;
3 Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed Nil Nil
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006;
4 Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid Nil Nil
5 Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the '
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance Nil Nil
as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small
~and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Classification of Vendors into Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises have been made to the extent information is

available with the Company
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Disclosure requirements of Indian Accounting Standards
5. Disclosuresinrespect of Ind AS 107 - Financial Instruments
5.1 Financial Instruments by Categories

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories were as follows:
(Amount in Lakhs as of March 31, 2022)

“Financial
assets/ Financial
liabilities 'ass'e't?/ Total Total
Amortized at fair I|ab|I|t!es carrvin fair
Particulars cost value gt 1;a|r v:I,ueg value
through value
. through
profit or
| OCl
0ss
Assets:
Non-current 4123.00 - 31.5 4154.56 4154.56
Investment (Ref Note No.7)
Cash & Cash Equivalents 9371.11 . . 9371.11 9371.11
(Ref Note No.13) ' ' '
Trade Receivable 5788.93 - - 5788.93 | 5788.93
(Ref Note No. 12)
Loans and Advances 410.60 ) ) 410.60 410.60
(Ref Note No. 8) ’ ) ’
Other Financial Assets
669.61 - - 669.61 669.61
(Ref Note No. 9)
Liabilities:
Term loan from Chennai Port 20506.25 _ . 20506.25 20506.25
Trust (Ref Note No. 16) ' ’ '
Tax Free bonds 45897.85 - - 45897.85 | 45897.85
(Ref Note No. 16)
Loan from HDFC Bank 4000.00 - - 4000.00 | 4000.00
(Ref Note No.16)
Trade Payables -Outstanding
dues to Micro & Small 338.18 - - 338.18 338.18
Enterprises (Ref Note No. 20)
Trade Payables - Outstanding
dues to Creditors other than
Micro & Small Enterprises 2790.69 B B 2790.69 2790.69
(Ref Note No. 20)
Other Financial Liabilities 943.24 - - 943.24 943.24
(Ref Note No.17)
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(Amount in Lakhs as of March 31, 2021)

Financial . .
Financial
assets/
L erens assets/
[l liabiliti Total Total
Amortized at fair 1a t'f't!es carrvin fair
Particulars cost value atfair yIng
value value value
through
rofit or through
. ocl
loss
Assets:
Non-current 4123.00 37.07 4160.07 4160.07
Investment (Ref Note No.7)
Cash & Cash Equivalents 3201.44 ) ) 3201.44 3201.44
(Ref Note No.13)
Trade Receivable 7770.45 . - 7770.45 7770.45
(Ref Note No. 12)
Loans and Advances 432.12 . -
(Ref Note No. 8) 432.12 432.12
Other Financial Assets 527.99 - R
(Ref Note No. 9) 527.99 527.99
Liabilities:
Term loan from Chennai Port 22807.50 - - 22807.50 22807.50
Trust (Ref Note No. 16)
Tax Free bonds 45870.76 - - 45870.76 45870.76
(Ref Note No. 16)
Loan from Axis Bank 8656.41 - - 8656.41 8656.41
(Ref Note No.16)
Trade Payables -Outstanding
dues to Micro & Small 120.86 - - 120.86 120.86
Enterprises (Ref Note No. 20)
Trade Payables - Outstanding
dues to Creditors other than 4479.79 - _ 4479.79 4479.79
Micro & Small Enterprises
(Ref Note No. 20)
her Fi I Liabiliti
Other Financial Liabilities 1048.32 - - 1048.32 1048.32

(Ref Note No.17)

5.2. FairValue Hierarchy

Level1l -Quoted prices (unadjusted)inactive markets foridentical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 -Inputsotherthan quoted pricesincluded within Level 1 thatare observable for the asset or liability,

eitherdirectly (i.e. as prices) orindirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 -Inputsforthe assetsorliabilities thatare not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
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The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value:

(Amount in lakhs)

For the year 31.03.2022 For the year 31.03.2021
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Investments in 5 3 53 5
unquoted equity - - 4,123 4,12 - - 4,1 4,123
instruments
5.3. Financial risk management Further, the company has availed Term loan from

Financial Risk factors

The Company's activities are exposed to limited
financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Company's primary focus is to foresee the
unpredictability of financial markets and seek to
minimize potential adverse effects on its financial
performance.

a) Marketrisk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash
flow of financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changesin market price.

The Company has interest rate risk as the Market risk.
The company does not have price risk on its financial
instruments since company does not have any
derivative financial asset.

Interest Rate Risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The
exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates
relates primarily to the long-term debt obligations
with floating interest rates.

The company has availed Foreign Currency Loan of
USD 47 Million out of sanctioned loan of USD 100
Million from Axis Bank in four tranches @ LIBOR plus
195 BPS during the year 2017-18. However, LIBOR rate
in excess of 250 basis points (bps) has been hedged in
order to protect Interest Rate Risk. The loan was repaid
and the finalinstalment was paid on 31*March 2022.

The company has interest rate risk on the loans
obtained from Chennai Port Trust as the annual
interest rate reset is pegged to the movement in MCLR
rate of State Bank of India.

HDFC bank during the year as the annual interest rate
resetis pegged tothe movementin 91 days T Bills.

As at the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the
company's interest-bearing financial instruments are

as follows:
(Amount in lakhs)

Particulars 31st Mar 2022 | 31st Mar 2021
Financial Asset
- Fixed Deposit with Bank 8000.00 -
- Employee Advance 406.26 425.06
Financial Liabilities
- Tax Free Bonds 45897.85 | 45870.76
Variable Rate Instruments
- Loan from Chennai Port Trust | 20506.25 | 22807.50
- Foreign Currency Loan - 8656.41
- HDFC Bank 4000.00 -
b) CreditRisk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation
by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. Since
the company generally stipulates pre-payment with
respect to its income for major port services, there is
normally no credit offered to anyone. In such cases
there is no credit default risk. However, where the
company is rendering certain ancillary / support
services the invoices are raised, as and when the
services are rendered and in cases of disagreement on
user charges, licence fee etc. on settlement of disputes
and in these cases, there could be an element of credit
defaultrisk.

Trade Receivables

The company has outstanding trade receivables
amounting to Rs.5788.93 lakhs and Rs. 7770.45 lakhs
asof March 31,2022 and March 31, 2021, respectively.
Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are
derived from revenue accrual from customers. Since
most of the port services are rendered on pre recovery
basis by collecting in advance, Trade receivable
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constitutes the unpaid Revenue dues mostly towards

Estate rentals and allied services.

Provision for

disputed debts are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and provided for on a case to case basis.

Creditrisk exposure

An age-wise analysis of trade receivables at each
reporting date is summarized below:

(Amount in Lakhs as of 31" March 2022)

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than
6 Months

6 months -
1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than
3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-
considered good

3575.16

109.82

89.52

258.04

51.61

4084.15

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables
which have significant increase in
credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
- creditimpaired

2591.48

1299.74

3891.22

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables -
considered good risk

866.45

838.33

1704.78

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increase in
creditrisk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables -
creditimpaired

(Amount in Lakhs as of 31"

March 2021)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

- creditimpaired

Particulars Total

Less than 6 months - More than
6 Months 1year 1-2 years 2-3 years 3 years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables- | 5,5, oo 1415.07 1969.56 | 935.34 21591 | 7770.44

considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables

which have significant increase in R - - _ _ _

credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables _ - _ . 1299 74 1299 74

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables -
considered good risk

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increase in
creditrisk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables -
creditimpaired

Provision forimpairment of trade receivables on a case
to case basis is made in the year when recoverability is
assessed as doubtful based on the recovery analysis
performed by the company or is based on likely
outcome of disputes over the interpretation of certain
clauses in the concessionaire agreements. The
company considers all other financial assets which are

not impaired and past due for each reporting dates
under review are of good credit quality.

Other financial assets

Credit risk relating to cash and cash equivalents is
considered negligible because our counterparties are
banks. We consider the credit quality of term deposits




22" ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

with banks which are subjected to the regulatory
oversight of the Reserve Bank of India to be good, and
we review these banking relationships on an ongoing
basis. Credit risk related to employee loans are
considered negligible since loan is secured either as
mortgage of the title deed of the property or by way of
hypothecation of the vehicle for which these loans
have been granted to the employees. Besides, the
company has appropriation right over the terminal
benefits due to the employees'. Therefore, there is no
requirement for impairment provision for these
financial assets. We consider all the above financial
assets as at the reporting dates to be of good credit
quality.

c) LiquidityRisk

Our liquidity needs are monitored on the basis of
monthly and yearly projections. The company's
principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash
equivalents, cash generated from operations,

We manage our liquidity needs by continuously
monitoring cash inflows and by maintaining adequate
cash and cash equivalents. Net cash requirements are

compared to available cash in order to determine any
shortfalls.

Short term liquidity requirement consists mainly of
resources required to settle trade payables, expenses
payable, employee dues, repayment of current
maturities of loans, etc., arising during the normal
course of business as of each reporting date. We
maintain sufficient balance in cash and cash
equivalents to meet our short term liquidity
requirements.

We assess long term liquidity requirements on a
periodical basis and manage them through internal
accruals. Our non-current liabilities include
borrowings from Chennai Port trust, Tax Free Bonds,
and Term loan from HDFC Bank, Retention money
payable and Security deposits.

The table below provides details regarding the
contractual maturities of non-derivative financial
liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the company can be
required to pay. The table includes both principal &
interest cash flows.

(Amount in Lakhs as of March 31, 2022)

Particulars (I;ess than 6 months 1-3 3-5 More than Total
months to 1 year years years 5 years
Chennai Port Trust Loan 1150.62 1150.62 4602.48 4602.48 9000.05 20506.25
Loan from HDFC Bank - 500.00 2000.00 1500.00 - 4000.00
Tax Free Bonds - 8293.34 7949.51 - 29655.00 45897.85
Retention money - 233.49 9.50 - - 242.99
Security Deposits - 44.69 - - 966.48 1011.17
Other Liabilities - 508.04 - - - 508.04
Total 1150.62 10730.18 | 14561.49 6102.48 39621.53 72166.30
(Amount in Lakhs as of March 31, 2021)
Particulars (I;ess than 6 months 1-3 3-5 More than Total
months to 1 year years years 5 years
Chennai Port Trust Loan 1150.62 1150.62 4602.48 4602.48 11301.31 22807.51
Loan from Axis Bank 4328.25 4328.26 - - - 8656.11
Tax Free Bonds - - 8293.34 - 37577.42 45870.76
Retention money - 382.09 11.43 - - 393.52
Security Deposits - 44.70 - - 966.48 1011.18
Other Liabilities - 129.66 - - - 129.66
Total 5478.87 6035.33 | 12907.25 4602.48 49845.21 78868.74




KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED

Trade Payables ageing schedule for the FY21-22

(Amount in Lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due

date of payment

Particulars

Less than 1-2 2-3 More than Total

1 year years years 3 years 22
(1) MSME 338.18 - - - 338.18
(i) Others 2779.82 6.56 0.00 37.87 2790.69

(iii) Disputed dues — MSME -

(iv) Disputed dues — Others -

Trade Payables ageing schedule for the FY20-21

(Amount in Lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due

date of payment

Particulars

Less than 1-2 2-3 More than Total

1 year years years 3 years ]
(1) MSME 120.86 - - - 120.86
(i) Others 3970.76 - 3.19 505.84 4479.79

(iii) Disputed dues — MSME -

(iv) Disputed dues — Others -

6. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS)-21 “The Effects of changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates”

The amount of exchange differences (net) debited to
the Statement of Profit & Loss Rs. 87.74 lakhs (PY.NIL)
under Other Expenses.

7. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS)-36 “Impairment of assets”

During the year, the company has reviewed its Fixed
Assets for impairment of assets as per Ind AS-36 and
has observed no impairment of assets in the current
Financial year Nil (Previous year—NIL).

8. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS)-20 “Accounting for
Government Grants and Disclosure of
Government Assistance”

(Amount in Lakhs)

Grant received for 2021-22 2020-21
Government Grants Nil Nil
Total Grants Received Nil Nil

9. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS)-19 “Employee Benefits”

a. General description of various employee's
benefit schemes are as under:

a) ProvidentFund:

The company's Provident Fund is deposited with
Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. The company
pays fixed contribution to provident fund at pre-
determined rate.

b) Gratuity:

The company has a defined benefit gratuity plan.
Every employee who has rendered continuous
service of five years or more is entitled to get gratuity
@ 15 days salary (15/26 x last drawn basic pay plus
dearness allowance) for each completed year of
service on superannuation, resignation, termination,
and disablement or on death. A trust has been
formed for this purpose. This scheme is being
managed by the Life Insurance Corporation of India
(LIC) for which the company has taken a Master
Policy.
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The scheme is funded by the company and the
contributions are paid to the insurer, i.e., the Life
Insurance Corporation of India as per the demand
made by them. The recognition of net obligation for
the defined benefit plan and the disclosure of
information as required under Ind AS-19 is made in
accordance with the actuarial valuation report.

c) SuperannuationScheme:

The Company has implemented a non-contributory
Employee's Group Superannuation Pension Scheme
which is also managed by LIC of India. Contributions
@ 12% of Basic Pay plus dearness allowance of the
enrolled employee is made to the Corporation.

The contribution to the scheme for the period is
grouped under Employee Cost on accrual basis. In
respect of employees on deputation, pension
contribution is calculated as per lending
organization/Govt. of India Rules and is accounted
foronaccrual basis.

d) Leave:

The company provides for Earned Leave benefits and
Half-Pay Leave to the employees of the company,
which accrue annually at 30 days & 20 days
respectively. The Earned Leave is encashable once in
a calendar year while in service for a period of
maximum 30 days as per eligibility and on
Superannuation, the maximum limited to 300 days.

The liability on Earned leave is recognized on the
basis of actuarial valuation.

b. The summarized position of various defined
benefits recognized in the Statement of Profit &
Loss, Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) and
Balance Sheet & other disclosures are as under:

(Amount in Lakhs)

Movement in defined benefit obligation

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars Gratuity | Leave
(Funded) | (Funded)
Defined benefit obligation | C.Y.| 386.24 | 377.00
- Beginning of the year PY. | 354.38 | 315.72
. CY. 29.59 57.42
Current service cost
PY. 32.88 44.20
Interest Cost CY. 25.50 24.96
PY. 23.92 21.31
Benefits Paid CY.| (24.82) | (22.00)
PY. 0 0
Re-measurements - CY.| (66.31) |(110.51)
actuarial loss/(gain) PY. | (24.94) (4.23)
Defined benefit obligation | CY.| 350.20 | 326.86
—End of the year PY. | 386.24 | 377.00
Movementin plan asset
(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity | Leave
(Funded) | (Funded)
Fair value of plan assets CY.| 371.01 | 325.20
at beginning of year PY. | 346.74 | 303.93
. CY. 26.10 22.40
Interest income
PY. 23.40 20.51
Employer contributions | CY.| 48.13 | 2841
PY. 0 0
Benefits Paid CY.| (24.82) | (22.01)
PY. 0 0
Re-measurements — CY.| (1.53) 23.48
Return on pIan assets PY. 0.86 (076)
Fair value of plan assets CY.| 418.88 | 377.47
at end of year PY. | 371.01 | 325.20

Amount Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

(Amount in Lakhs)

RO Gratuity Leave

(Funded) | (Funded)

Defined Benefit CY.| 350.20 | 326.86
Obligation PY. | 386.25 | 377.00
Fair Value of Plan Assets CY.| 41889 | 37747
PY. 371.01 | 325.20

Funded Status [Surplus/ | CY.| (68.68) | (50.61)
(Deficit)] PY. 15.23 | 51.80
Effect of asset ceiling CY. 0 0
PY. 0 0

Net Defined Benefit CY.| (68.68) | (50.61)
Assets/(Liabilities) PY. 15.23 | 51.80

. Gratuity | Leave
Particul

articuiars (Funded) | (Funded)

. CcY. 29.60 57.42

Current service cost

PY. 32.88 44.20

Past Service Cost —Plan | C.. 0 0
Amendment PY. 0 0
Curtailment cost/(credit) cy. 0 0
PY. 0 0
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(Amount in Lakhs) -
. Particulars Gratuity Leave
Particulars Gratuity | Leave (Funded) | (Funded)
(Funded) | (Funded) . CY.| 1%t03% | 1%to 3%
CY. 0 0 Withdrawal Rate
Settlement cost/(credit) PY. | 1%t03% | 1%to3%
PY. 0 0
oy 50 . Retirement Age C.Y.| 60VYears | 60 Years

Service Cost (A) e : - PY. | 60Years | 60 Years

— t — PY. 32.88 44.20 A n o CY. 14.87 14.87

et Interest on Ne CY. 0.60 256 verage Future Service

Defined Benefit Liability/ (0.60) PY. | 1552 15.52

Cost Recognized in P&L cY. 29.00 59.98 Mortality rate ™ (2%&-&4) (2%;—;4)

(A+B) PY. 32.36 44.99 IALM IALM

. . (2006-08) | (2006-08)
Sensitivity Analysis . f i Table Table
(Amount in Lakhs as of March 31, 2022) Disability Rate CY. — —
- - No explicit | No explicit
Assumption Changein | Gratuity | Leave PY. loadin loadin
Assumption | (Funded) | (Funded) T g 8

Discount rate +1.00% 318.07 | 312.55 Category of investmentin Plan assets

-1.00% 387.55 | 342.58 z = % offairval =
. ategory of Investment | % of fair value of plan assets

Salary growth rate +1.00% eea | oA Insurance Policies 100%

-1.00% 315.60 | 310.42 °

Withdrawal rate +1.00% | 356.47 | 328.48 10. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting
-1.00% 343.14 | 325.10 standard (Ind AS)-108: “Operating Segments”

(Amount in Lakhs as of March 31, 2021) The company primarily operates in one segment —Port
S Change in | Gratuity | Leave Services a.nd there is no reportable Geographical
Assumption | (Funded) | (Funded) segment either.

Discount rate +1.00% | 354.28 | 361.43 The Company derives revenues from the following
-1.00% 423.30 | 394.06 customers which accounts for 10 per cent or more of
+1.00% 421.83 | 396.31 Company's revenues. In respect of the other

Salary growth rate 1.00% 35295 | 359.05 customers, their individual share is less than 10% of
-1, (o] . . '

T1.00% 239100 | 37835 the company's revenues (Amount in Lakhs)

Withdrawal rate i i ’

For the year For the year
- 0,
1.00% | 380.88 | 37554 —— onded onded
| March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Actuarial Assumption
P TANGEDCO 16075.20 10880.62
. Gratuity | Leave NTECL (JV of
Particulars
(Funded) | (Funded) Tangedco & NTPCL) 11478.17 7264.55
Method used cY. PUC PUC Ennore Coal Terminal 13703.47 9348.27
PY. PUC PUC Private Limited (Erstwhile
Chettinad International
: CY.| 7.24% | 7.24%
Discount rate > > Coal Terminal Pvt Ltd)
PY. 6.82% | 6.82%
Rate of salary increase Cy. 59 59 11. Disclosure in respe.ct of Indian Accounting
Standard 23 “Borrowing Costs”
PY. 5% 5%
oY 5 0 Borrowing costs capitalised during the year is Rs.72.93

Rate of return of o lakhs (Previous Year Rs. Nil ) in the respective carrying

plan Asset PY. 0 0 amount of Property, Plant and Equipment / Capital

works in Progress (CWIP).
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12. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting b. ChennaiPorttrust
Standard 24 “Related Parties Disclosures” Transaction with other related parties:
a. Disclosures for Other than Govt. Related Entities (Amount in Lakhs)
a. List of Related parties: . Fortheyear | For the year
_ Particulars ended ended
Key Managerial Persons: March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Name Designation Interest Paid 2084.96 2394.50
Shri Sunil Paliwal, IAS., Chairman and Managing Loan Repaid 2301.25 2301.25
Director Lease Rent Expenses 59.40 36.04
Project Management 127.08 192.21
Shri S. Balaji Arunkumar, IRTS | Nominee Director Services
Shri V.M.V. Subba Rao, FCA, Independent Director Security Deposit - Lease 48.01 1.97
DISA (ICAI) Rent
Interim & Final Dividend 24000.00 | 18000.00
Capt. A K Sh i
apt. Anoop Kumar Sharma Independent Director CSR Expenses 100.00 100.00
Smt. Sarala Balagopal, IRTS Independent Director Manpower 273.85 28.90
(Retd.) Others 8.82 9.40
Shri M. Gunasekaran, Chief Financial Officer Closing Balance of 20506.25 | 22807.50
& Compliance Officer Term Loan
Smt. Jayalakshmi Srinivasan Company Secretary 13. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting

standard (Ind AS) 116 “Leases”

Other Entities: a. Operatinglease

e M/s.KanniyakumariPort Limited i) Asalessee
Compensation of key management personnel
(Amount in Lakhs)

e Future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases excluding

For the year For the year

Particulars ) i upfront fee payments
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021 (Amount in Lakhs)

Remuneration and Short- 108.95 110.95 . For the year For the year
term benefits Particulars ended ended
Post-employment benefits 15.43 18.01 March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Other long-term benefits - - Not later than 1 year - 4.84
Share-based payments - _ Later than 1 year and not - -
Termination benefits - - later than 5 years
Sitting fee 8.30 2.20 Later than 5 years - -
Total 132.68 131.16 . L
Recovery of Loans & - - — ( rr;:ounrtl in Lakhs)

i or the year or the year
ijva nces dulrmg ’;hj ygar Particulars o e
the\ljzzt:s releeed CHTne ) ) March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Closing Balance of Loans - - Minimum lease payments - -
& Advances

Leasing arrangement:

The company has leased office premises for 30 years
from Chennai Port Trust on upfront premium lease
payments.
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED

e Future minimum lease receivables under
non-cancellable operating lease

(Amount in Lakhs)

For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021

Not later than 1 year 3239.30 3085.49
Later than 1 year and not

18794.14 17899.18
later than 5 years
Later than 5 years 84105.39 88239.65

e Leasingarrangement:

(Amount in Lakhs)

For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Profit (loss) for the year,
attributable to the owners | 44145.69 15298.20
ofthe company
Earnings used in calculation
of basic earnings per share| 44145.69 15298.20
(A)
Weighted average number
of ordinary shares for the
purpose of basic earnings 300000000 | 300000000
pershare(B)
Basic EPS(A/B) — Rs. 14.72 5.10

As per the business model adopted by the Company,
the development, operation, marketing and
maintenance of cargo terminals are left with the
Captive / PPP BOT operators on 30 years Licence /
Concession Agreement. The company leased out
water front and land area for development of Berths
through BOT operators / Captive users as per the

Licence /Concession Agreement.

14. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS)-33 “Earnings Per Share (EPS)”

a) BasicEPS

The earnings and weighted average number of
ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic EPS is

as follows:
(Amount in Lakhs)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Profit (loss) for the year,
attributable to the owners | 44145.69 15298.20
ofthe company
Earnings used in calculation
of basic earnings per share| 44145.69 15298.20
(A)
Weighted average number
of ordinary shares for the
purpose of basic earnings | 300000000 | 300000000
pershare(B)
Basic EPS(A/B) — Rs. 14.72 5.10

b) Diluted EPS

The earnings and weighted average number of
ordinary shares used in the calculation of Diluted EPS is

asfollows:

15. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS)-37 “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”

Contingent Liabilities
(i) Disputed Tax demand:

Disputed tax matters amounting to Rs. 4179.54 lakhs
(Previous year Rs. 6021.35 lakhs) are being contested
before Appellate authorities.

(ii) Contract/supply works:

Some of the contractors for construction / supply and
execution of works at our projects have made claims
on the company aggregating to Rs. 13603.43 lakhs
(Previous Year Rs.10705.37 lakhs) seeking
enhancement of the contract price, revision of work
schedule with price escalation, compensation for
extended period of work, idle charges etc. These
claims are being contested by the company as being
not admissible in terms of the provision of the
respective contracts. The company is pursuing various
options under the dispute resolution mechanism
availablein the contract for settlement of these claims.

(iii) (a) Revenue Contracts with PPP Concessionaires
—M/s AECTPL:

KPL entered into a Concession Agreement with M/s.
Adani Ennore Container Terminal Private Limited
under PPP DFBOT mode on 15.03.2014 for the
Development of Container Terminal for 30 years.

The commercial operation commenced during
October 2017 for Phase | and Phase Il of the project is
under construction. The concessionaire had raised
certain disputes and invoked Arbitration clause and
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issued the Arbitration notice to the Company. Post
constitution of Arbitration Tribunal on 1st August
2020, claims and counter claims were filed before the
Arbitration Tribunal by both the Concessionaire and
the Company.

The nature of disputes and claims by the
Concessionaire were on account of the following:

(a) Delay in Phase-l of the project is attributable to

KPL

(b) Delay in Phase-Il of the project is attributable to
KPL and therefore milestones to be revised by

KPL.

L.D.in Phase | & Phase Il are unenforceable and to
be refunded by KPL.

(c)

(d)

Issuance of consultation notice by KPL and
resumption of the same are unlawful.

(e) Invocation of change in law claiming Rs.1405 Cr
and extension and modification of Concession

Agreement.

(f) Declaring Actual Project Cost, Estimated Project
Cost and financial documents as valid &
enforceable and to take on record the same by

KPL.

(8)
(h)

The Company has denied the claims by the
concessionaire in its entirety and has preferred a
counter claimsamounting to Rs.16781 lakhs.

Refund of lease rentals & royalty paid by AECTPL

Claim forinterest.

The arbitrationisin progress as at the year end.

(b) Revenue Contracts with PPP Concessionaires —
M/s. SIOTL:

Kamarajar Port Limited entered into a License
Agreement with M/s. SICAL Iron Ore terminal
Agreement (SIOTL) on 11.7.2016 for “Modification of
existing Iron Ore Terminal to also handle Coal” under
PPP - DBFOT basis. The 27 year concession period
commenced from 20.7.2018. However due to various
problems and difficulties faced by the SIOTL, the
Project could not be completed and commissioned on
the scheduled date. In the meantime, the Lenders have
issued 'Notice of Financial Default' by the SIOTL and
requested KPL to issue Termination Notice by

exercising their rights available under the License
Agreement. KPL has commenced the Termination
process by issuing a Termination Notice on 22.3.2021
under relevant provisions of the License Agreement
andtermination took effect on 20.06.2021.

In the meantime, M/s SIOTL has been declared as
Corporate Debtor under IBC Code, 2016 by Hon'ble
NCLT, Chennai vide its Order dated 01.03.2022 on the
basis of the Creditor Application filed by ITD
Cementation India Limited and M/s Portman India
Limited. Hon'ble NCLT appointed Mr. Shivshanker as
Interim Resolution Professional (IRP) as per the
provisions of the IBC, Code. Since lenders of the SIOTL
project namely Yes Bank Limited and UCO Bank are the
financial creditors of the Corporate Debtor having the
major voting rights in the CIRP, it was informed by the
IRP that the Committee of Creditors comprising of M/s.
Yes bank and M/s UCO bank have confirmed the IRP as
Resolution Professional (RP) in its meeting held on
16.04.2022.

Summary of Contingent Liabilities:
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
a | Disputed Tax Demand but |  4179.55| 6021.35
not acknowledged as debt
Claims against the company
b | not acknowledged as debt
-NGT 400.00 400.00
-Contract / supply works 13603.43 | 10705.37
Total 14003.43 | 11105.37
Claims against Revenue 162968.63|118012.00
C [ contract with PPP
Concessionaires

16. Expected Credit Loss ('ECL')

The impairment provisions are based on an evaluation
of the risk of default over the expected life of the
receivables and expected timing of collection. The
Company uses judgement in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the
impairment calculation, based on the Company's past
history of collections, customer's credit worthiness,
existing market conditions as well as forward looking
estimates atthe end of each reporting period.




17. CWIP AgeingSchedule

KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED

(Amount in Lakhs as of March 31, 2022)

Particulars Lelss than 1-2 2-3 More than Total
year years years 3 years
Projects in Process 7498.99 8947.95 5162.49 21609.43
Projects temporarily suspended - 741.58 - 741.58
Total 7498.99 9689.53 5162.49 22351.01

18. Confirmation of balances:

Trade Receivables/Payables, Term Loans and
Advances, GST input credit/GST and Deposits are
subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

19. Capital Management:

The Company's capital comprises equity share capital,
retained earnings and other equity attributable to
equity holders. The primary objective of Company's
capital management is to maximize shareholders
value. The Company manages its capital and makes
adjustment toitin the light of the changesin economic
and market conditions.

The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio,
which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt.
Net debt comprises of long term and short term
borrowings less cash and bank balances. Equity
includes equity share capital and reserves that are
managed as capital. The gearing at the end of the

reporting period was as follows:
(Amount in Lakhs)

20. NoteonCOVID 19

Since early 2020, the Covid-19 pandemic has been in
evaluation, causing major economic difficulty. The
performance of the company has improved as
compared to previous financial yearin view of rebound
of economy after lifting of lockdowns. The Company
has assessed the possible impact of COVID-19 in
preparation of financial results based on the internal
and external sources of information and expects that
the carrying value of the assets are recovered. The
company expects no significant impact on the
continuity of the business on long term basis, the
useful life of assets and over all financial position of the
company.

21. Information of Dividends for the quarter and
yearended 31" March, 2022 :

During the year, the Company paid a Final Dividend of
@ 50% of Equity Share capital i.e. Rs.5/- per equity
share amounting to Rs.150 Crore for the Financial year
2020-21. Further, the company declared two Interim
Dividends amounting to Rs.90 Crore i.e. 30% of Equity
and Rs.3/-pershare for the Financial Year 2021-22

As at As at
Particulars 31" March 31" March

2022 2021
Total Debt 70404.10 77334.68
Less : Cash and cash equivalent 9371.11 3201.44
Net Debt 61032.99 74133.24
Total Equity 255350.55 | 235204.86
Net debt to equity ratio 23.90% 31.52%
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22. Additional Regulatory Information

a. ANALYTICALRATIOS

As at As at %
Ratio Numerator Denominator 31" 31" Varia;ce *
March 2022 | March 2021
Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 0.84 0.57 47.77%
) ) Share holders
Debt — Equity Ratio Total Debts . 0.28 0.33 -19.69%
equity

Debt Service Earnings for Debt Service
Coverage Ratio Debt Service (Interest and

(Profit after tax+ | lease payments 3.42 2.07 65.36%

Depreciation+ + Principal

finance cost+ repayments)

Profit on sale of

property, plant

and equipment)
Return on Equity (ROE) | Net Profit Shareholders equity 17.24% 6.49% 62.34%
Trade receivables Income from Trade
turnover ratio Operations Receivables 14.38 7.48 48.01%
Net profit ratio Net Profit Income from Operations 52.87% 26.28% 50.29%
Return on capital Earning before Net worth +

18.459 11.879 35.659

employed (ROCE) interest and taxes | debt & % %

* The variance is on account of the rebound of economy in 2021-22 after the complete economical downturn due to
covid-19in previousyear 2020-21

23. The Company has made an equity investment of Rs.2 lakhs being 40% of the paid-up capital of Kanniya Kumari
Port Limited (KKPL) along with VOC —TPT (40%) & Chennai Port Trust (20%). KKPL is in the process of carrying out pre-
project activities. Since there was no significant income / expenditure in KKPL during the year FY 2021-22, no

Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared.

24. Previousyear'sfigures have beenregrouped wherever necessary.

25. Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for issue on 25" May, 2022.

Sd/-
SUNIL PALIWAL, I.A.S.,

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN : 01310101

Sd/-
M. GUNASEKARAN

Chief Financial Officer & Compliance Officer

Place : Chennai
Date : 25" May, 2022.

For Kamarajar Port Limited

Sd/-

S. BALAJI ARUNKUMAR, I.R.T.S.,

Director

DIN : 07526368

Sd/-

JAYALAKSHMI SRINIVASAN

Company Secretary

For B. THIAGARAJAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants,
FRN 004371S

Sd/-
RAM SRINIVASAN
Partner, M.N0.220112
UDIN:22220112AJOXQT4698
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HEIIGE® (TART) @ WY H (&= 10.11.2021  FHTET IR
Y ATIRET T BT SRRGAAT & AT Hol | Ha
AR, 2013 @1 €RT 102 & IGRYT AHA 4 T dP B
fo Sdve & FemETd & wU | FgE fBar S 8, 59
TP I~ UIc gRT YT & oIy geb (afid Hemieere ol
fgeh =181 forar Srar den 9 waradt gRT darfga T8t fay
ST 7 |

e ded & AR |
gl-
Saeft shfraras
S afua
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e N :

T) ®MARe &R #@3ed (“THIYY) g§RT SR 9RYS &
IERVT H dUT 9Rag gy vd fafEg s
("agdiens) 7 faie 31.12.2022 T =AY/ snudivy
ERT BUT &I T ATIROT F49T (“USigA”) ST
B B AT IS B 8| HU A, 2013
("arfefRm) & N wEEE & U H AR
gferfar vd i ars eEilagan(falReT) aradamn
3R Teh<IehRoT STUeTq fafirH 2015 (TSNS wREer
faferml) vd TRile gd vagdiens gt ol aRest
@ SR H AI/SATdITH RT TSTeH SN B
BT IRART BT ST 2 |

q) AT & wraEml & AgAR B e Bl USied
H IUReIT BIF TAT HAGH HRA &I MfAHR 8 qr 9
U TG AT § SURT B UG A HRA &
forg fopeft cafzp @1 wfafafer 9o &1 SR wad &
qT S UMW B FUH B ASD B D
SMITIRBAT T} ¥ | JoIfd, T8 Yog, dRf/snedivd
ERT ARSI @1 S &1 © a1 Faw| a s
Ty fFRgehy wet @ gfder Sueredt & 2, ord 39
AT & A1 H A= g, At AnteRie
14 IuRIfT ot Aol &1 fhy SR 8 1 srfrferam
D URT 103 @ Idd G B UYL BG
IRI/ATETH gRT SURS  EFElel Wedi @
IR @Y O STTYI | AT ITOTET & HHer § G
T JTATTH GRT YSHUH H AT oi-arel Aail bl FHT
@ QIR 37T BT IOTHR AT HUT H goligd A9+
IHA ® Td A SHA AOTHR Ghed & fofv 37041 A <
b 2| Ihd SH DI HUAT gRT uRarferd 8
U TR B Aol 9 AMRY | BUAl BT Golidhd ST
B TSI T BT AT 9 8T |

1) PU AR, 2013 BT GRT 102 & JTAR d8d 3

Ui ARATHD fAIROT 39 AT Heli = ¢ |

) AT gRuE WReT 02/2022 fHTd 5 7S, 2022 TRUF
02/2021 f&=T® 13 STFaRT 2021, TRUF FEAT 20/2020
i 5 ®, 2020 3R W URum wHw=Am
Jd/vEsn/SEvard/d/ IS eIR/2022/0063
faqie 13 7S 2022, 2021—22 fa<Mg a9 &1 afife
IIE & 1T YSIITH & ol ddd 39 Aawl Bl
SdCI~h HIe B HIEgH I Aol of &l & s s7a
g S/ fuiTedt & arer tolied € e e
5 @ TN @B JgAEe W SUAI BT
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SN wuel erfaf e, 2013 # fRuiRa dunfe dferi
TSl @& SR Seldei=d WU A Sudel/fRIer &
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TF) AeR W R T 6 I ud 7 B o uRadq &
AT 3T e feroRer ufer et B gRa < |

3MS) 39 A 3mH do& # FgRe ares aret et &1
fere faaRor a8t Fert 8 3R AfeT dr a2 |

RN & wreaw @ woliew ¥ suRerd 814 @ ford fader:

1) dRA/SIUETH & AegH | Yolvd | Afaferd 89 &
ford dafeied wd cifT—ga ycaras (sRaew) s
AT AR a1 ufcde SRRART PR arel Jel
SYTET BT ST S |

2) ST HIETgd/AUCu/S¥her & AEgH | difsar
BIHd ¥ Afferd 81 Hdhd © |

Su IS, 2013 @ ORT 102 B IR

HATRTHSD [qavor

e 9= 5

FHU DI 2047 A MH do® H s GAld uTeliaTd,
JMEUTH, (ST 1993) (SIBMSTA: 01310101) BT HUN B
31T I MaeT fIQeId & ©U H 16.09.2019 F U U B+
D TRRG F UiE AT B 7afy & forg a7 7Ter 1<y b,
ST+ Ut 81, fFIgeh faar T o | RT WRBR §RT HUINA
H fafaer @ 9@ I 9 WfaReT iR HERIOR e
fafies @ forg Yoifae e 79 31 3ift wu <9 & 9y
fey v el & oy, AIgHS!, Fdiva 7 I=1 W
TTEIHROT & el @ ®U H HIAWR T8 fhar| 15.9.2024
TH 5 99 & THT BRIBIA B oIV | T=1 U1 UThRoT & 93
TR U3/5944/2021/SM f&idh 05.11.2021 3R HYIVA &
Freers A &1 8% H UIRd UKITd & AR, I8 JHTdl




P a9 10.11.2021 & HHROR UIe fafics & sreuer

(R—BTRIHRY) 9 777 |

3P @, I~ U WSHROT b UA AT
U3/5944/2021/STT fedid 05.11.2021 & fHeiRa =T aik

HERR gid forfies

THed & MR TR 8 FdaR 2021 BT AAINTG 6 H,
SeIF Ul & Uy Qe (J9RN) & §9 H B B Bl
PRIYR AT | 10.11.2021 TP, I~ ¢ gRT HUTA B
fore ge Frafid wdy e @t Frgfe &1 S € |

Idl B MR WR MR DUV & AHibT 3R qTRSHD

afafa @ RIwIReT IR v & e Fsod gRT uiRkd
sft gfra ureliara &1 wféra faazor fFreeifea 2:-

faavor

fawarx

o fafdr iR ey

25/11/1968; 53 qY

e IR ARG Il

1. JMERARC! HHR H HYCR ARH H 41 |

2. TAUH. WIcls [Ieafdened, Juiy 3 HRex ARd H |

3. 9fEH fqeafdened, 3@, | UHaIY

3eYeT, I UIe UTfrhRoT

1 Gl ureiaret J BEraR foTel & U FHIEdl & WU H (U7 ATSHfIdT
IR 3T &R ANTUfe=™ fotel # ifaRes \\TEdl & % H &1 f6ar | I=iF
freTetael, O &R FTRAR) 7l & FHEdl & w4 H W S b |
SBi ANAg ARPR H ¥ay e, I=s Agifeled ey 9wy TS
RSl dre (Mvaseguaudd)) s Agayul faumi & W §4Ter | yey
e, dRerg s saadde duAl fafiics (SuaerRerl), yeay fFreers,
Afirerrg sitenfie faer o, arforias o ok gofiaxor fmT § - SRaR
% |fa, 3R g8 ITe 3R STV [ 3Mgeh AR Jae e, dferg
TEDRI Y Iclad Y fafics (3fde), TReR & yg afed, Sea e
T iR WR&R & vH@ afa, 59 Td AR 9T #§ <2 | 98 AgagsEd
Bae foIfics & sread—dg—eay Feed 3R 15— U~IR T IS U
ffies iR S aTEARY oo forfice # e W1 € |

Fiieer § eRa sl

I~ 9 UOARer & A1 & WU § B 10/—BT 1 S I |

WY B = fraerel/Huadl &

RIRISER]

EINE]

I Hural H feerh /el

DY BT ATH sfa | dde

IS TR T SIECRRENEY

I PUl forfAcs

FATHAR T fafics BUGCREENED

falaN

A BRI forAcs

JETT—AE—Tee v

sifeH e ariRsifde

FHu T Rure @1 @1 Ruic &1 sigeia V1) |efid fear S
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£ Grilel uTeliaTd, 378.0.0d., (SIMSY: 01310101) I
ERT HaTgd 8 & fofg SRarll 18l 81T | 98 Sul &
Ty Fwe (I9R) & w9 § Ia FgRe @ A @
Hhed H TRATId HET ST © | BT 3T a9 a1 duad
IR P RIAIR S Aebed § By IT Heie a1 & & | 5
Griled UTeliare], 3MS.N.UH., HUAl SR, 2013 HI &R
164 & STJER oz & WU H (14 8 & oY sy 78l
2| 9IS 1 S|P AT @ 5% F W o B fog B

RIS MR 9% Yot BT I a1 BT ST |

IDT Yo 3R 9T Bl < gY, I8 BUAl & f2d H
BT &5 9 v Fafid udy feere @ g 89 ad woe
@ JEe fCeId & U H BT B ]S | HIAT M, 2013
IAIRERDI & YT AT ST © | F3rd Aeel ARIRYT Haed
S WY ¥ AWl & AT B (o Fehed BT RABIRET B
2l

Al MY HUR qreToll BT ST Wi fqaver fr=fea 2:—

faawor

S Y iR ey

05.06.1971; 51 a9

et R AITRie Adr

B | F1AD

SUSIfaadT

IUTETe], I~ UIS UTRrhROT

SFYE)

TR, 2020 ¥ <=1 YIS UTEHROT & IY FHTUTT AR HITHS!, ETell Sl US g
SOl fafice &1 ifaRRe JvR HWier *2 91 | 399 Ugel, 98 3l 2016 |
TR 2020 TH BIABIAT YIS TxC B SUTETeT of | S-_I 4.6.2014 H 2.4.2016 TH
IRA HeR E, a1 § IR Femeed & w9 § $F f6ar| ST Yad &
e, o iR gReMT fa9RT % e o1ga © | SR S qed St
gderd (SRATSTTH), SfareT Yerd JeaTerd & wU H 1 &1 a1 2| A1 SiR =i
o dTed QM § SRIM |G a8 @ ST Yeld & o= 3R s fReet
Aol & aRS Hed Hare Yaed & U 9 BM (6T & | I IU &I
aRETer Taed, SMETT qd 7 Vofd, f[AaIqR iR A el Hared vagd (HergH
— %e), amgR dsa & w9 § ff oW frar 21 S=F <fdor gd wen Yo &
QI AT ¥ & Rt f$dioe & | f$doml § dare &
fRizor =fée & wrgediaxor # Aeayel e s off | 92 Yerd ardrTa
ST BT BT AT F R IRATSAT FaeI BT @YH AT B | 78I
3 FaY, TATqe, PRl & wU H W B (BT & | SBI U 3TSiIddT BT
TR HETRI dTf0sy Ueerd, T=Tg [SdIo, & w0 4 BT ol | |

Fieer ¥ e FRwRE

I~ UIE UIRAROT & A1 & 99 H $.10/— BT 1 Sidde! IR

PUIVA B A FRerpl/duadl &

RSIPEREL)

RINEER

I HUCR H AQ9Th /A DY BT ATH LI TAIEE]
T fqaeiy o uRaes frm fafics | vey Henas
gIell Sfh Us Ul goll-ad fafics RENED
T— TR O IS HU forfics BUECRRENED
HITHANT U< feffice RUEREEENED
fFrgfs & fram ik ad AHifha e JCeE gRT WAIGT B8 & oy SRR & | 3% 98
Yedh T el 7 |
3ifom ameRa uTksA® EIUEEE
9§ & IRM A ol T 9IS B FU T Rurd (@€ @ Raie &7 srgeriar VI) el fomar 51 |aar 2
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Heo &1 Yfadeq

fora e,
e e o<l a9 2021—22 & SRE MIBT HUAT §RT
fopw U gR=mer= STk fa<iig ueu= faera R wrfey &f |rsm

PR 3R 31 AT 2022 BT FHG a9 & o0 oi@m oRIferd
forfrr fara=or uRqa o & ford ot €

1.0 u<zi= 3R faeivan
(i) (v fa<ia uszfs

(i) (&) fa<ha faRrseard

FHIETET 99 & SRM, AST HUT 1 IRATAT T 3 .
251.53 BRI (fUsel a¥ &I Joll # 43.29% @1 ) Tl B,
Y HU W IR S FGeld R PR SHAST gRT
J8dR UG @ BRUI BT SHYC H 49.63% DI G B
BRUT| 3R BET JoR PRI <A | AdToIa, AT

BN A PR qd A (FEIE) SR IR U o™ (ATe)

(5. a3 #)
~>727 | 203001 HHTT .538.59 BRI (82% T gig) 31X 3.440.20 FRIS (188.
Rl & o 832.62 | 581.09 25% 1 ) ot F &
3 3 18.22 6.32 (i) aR=re= weef 3ix falRreang
Hd A 850.84 | 587.41
TReare @ 159.30 | 141.59 (i) (v) uRare yeef=
forr wmTa 62.34 64.99
TR AR IR 90.61 84.99 Y & IRM, 3MMUDT U 7 BRI SHYT TSlolT H 49.63%
Bl wd 312.25 | 291.57 o1 gfg < 2 | <fie @ SR frafaa ararnd & faRo
P o 4 qd o 538.59 | 295.84 = fear e
IR 98.39 | 143.13
B} ® gTEArd o 440.20 | 152.71 ( e )
ql. 2021-22 2020-21 [ERIECERICIRIC]
No. i @1 am 3 e
S qzﬁwﬁ ST q?@?ﬁ (+/-) %
1 | orgerm aeit 7.46 106 6.20 86 1.26 | 20.32
2 BRI 99f 2 6.06 85 3.49 49 2.57 73.64
3 I SYARTHAT BIIAT SHA 7.96 115 5.55 83 2.41 43.42
B BT 21.48 306 15.24 218 6.24 | 40.94
4 | wgd vt efieen 4.36 253 4.12 255 0.24 5.83
5 | mr @r g 1.77 107 1.17 74 0.60 51.28
6 | ®R e (@Rom 1) 9.27 153 3.87 107 5.40 | 139.53
7 | g @i <ffFa 1.16 32 0.85 42 0.31 | 36.47
8 | uouHsH eHad 0.70 12 0.64 11 0.06 9.37
@l AT 38.74 863 25.89 770 12.85 | 49.63
9 | wrel Y e (W H) 1,35,705 107 90,358 74 45,347 50.19
10 | @¥Tel Y B (ESY, H) 4,80,257 153 2,00,514 107 2,79,743 | 139.51

(ii) () "=TeT falRrseang
> HETS TRI— R Wh+R RIeH 01.07.2021 &I

IMRY fHAT AT AT | HUTA Bl HATS T TRI— HAR bR
R 3R IS Urdd Hifvesd & AT iR Fdreid &

ORI 9T HeT 83T &1 Bhu & 371ATd & oy 184
e & WU W gAdg A T 2 | R B HdTed B
foy edive, == A gob iR 499 e fecae &
a1 e Fasiia R sxerR fey v g |
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I ST b |
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fear g |

A= BTl 9o @ g Bie g1 B glaer siv oo Sar waq
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T, SIS 1,82,567 Hifgd e & Yatally 3fiR 1,37,989
Mg e (Cfia W W d& &1 Fe 31t UNieT
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DIt BT AT fhaT 2 |

> 02.09.2021 BT HH TSR dedb cH-d Uigde fafics
ST FATfeTd Hee! BT <fi+el ¥ H9 s%e dob oS
ve fIfT urgde fafics 9 9ad 93 s oia gadt
AR aflessM @ AU ¥, 3iR. 250 HIeR & TN &
AT TISRET 1,13,921 HIfgd e 3R 1,05.215 AlGH
o, A e MeF sfear urgde fofies & forw s
| =T &1 SmaTd AT | S @ (1 I FHTe T
ST SISYL] IR U 3MHIR) BT Ui ATPR ¢ |

2.0 SITHIST

foRT a9 2021—22 & foTY, M@ HUAT 1 15.11.2021 BT 60
IR BT B Faball gidac! TR Yol (ST 2/— 0 ufd
IR P WER 8) B 20% DI <X H Ugal AaRH aAier iR
CERT ARA AT 15.2.2022 BT 30 TR TUY D FabvelT
Sfaact TR OO (S 6 1/— 39 Ui TRR & TR B) B
10% @1 TR 3 I bt 2 | Feers Hsel 7 08.07.2022 BT
AT 31U 98 H aball Sfaac! TR Yol WR 70% B!
TR W i amter @1 RywiRer & 2, it 7/— S Ufd 2R
® RWER B, I 210 BRI SYY DI AR & aRER 8, Fo=aa07
AT ST a1 37 93 H IRRURGT &1 ITHGT &
e b Sie |

3.0 "SR A ¥IHIdRYT

3.1 9 9SSR

U@ HUAl 7 q9 B SR fHsl Y If bYA= HeR #
EART 81 fhar 8 wiife wue afaf==H, 2013 &
ST ATHTST DI T A Ugel foe) 1 <1f3r &r rerr=iaRa
BT AART LY © | 31 AE 2022 BT Y R 79.02 BRI
T |

3.2 RUIYH/41vs A9 HeR:

I BT 1 DU AFTIH, 2013 BT GRT 71 & JFFAR
8.63 BXIS BUY KUYF/IUS AT YR § WIHdRd B
fau € 3k 31 91 2022 BT A9 Wf37 79.93 BRIS B off |

40 faa

RuIféT av & SR, 3MUa! HUAT 1 50 BRIe T & I
AT 0T H | TASIUHN! §b I 40 BRIS BUY BT ATafey
07 R 2 |

D! HU A I a9 & IRE 11.75 FAfera smRaT
SieR & faeelt ga1 =01 (Twdiva) @ FeiRa feeal o
T AT s 1, vfad §9 9 ura 47 faferad
IHRDT SIER BT T 0T AT 31 A 2022 TP YRI RS A
T &1 g © IR I W §1Y T Zedb bl de far T
gl

MU BT = I~ GIC UIIBRYT (Aehleil= I+ aIe gI<)
3 forT 777 23.01 BRI TUY & AT ot o FeiRa faeat
T A T, i are] 9 & SR 37 & Y oF &R gra
fomTEl sarst o1 YT fohar o |




HERR gid forfies

I HUAl 7 faxia af 2012—13 31R 2013—14 & SRA
IR T TQ R b il UR < ol uR AT 6.74 FRIS
T iR 3221 TRIE U & dMF ATl ST BT R
foree foan |

41 e

MY HUAI gRT ORI IR Joh die (TTAEN) & yanfaa
SIS & SR, 3MUD] HU Pl AR <R DI Al
TR R B B |

Irg e TRt ° aif¥e AR & <R fAEfeiRad

R E T faavor | fear T &
are e gol Ry X | giepior
CRISIL — fpRRrar v / ReRr
CARE — &R U / Rer
ICRA — TSRy - / Rer
Brick Work — f3& a& TV / SHRIHD

4.2 sferd el & Grer fou 1 - 1 fqavr

HUAT ATATTH, 2013 BT GRT 134(3)(TA) B ST MALTH
AT uell & | oFed &1 fJaRer B geiRil—2 #
e H— | & T H Hel i 7 |

43 fa<fg oo @ 3fq ik yfades @ o & =9
fa<ha Rerfa &1 ywrfaa o3 ara Hifae uRad=
IR ufqegang

fo=ira a9 &1 waIftg iR ufaded &) aRg & = Maa!

FHU B foxia Rafa &1 wwifad &= arel @18 Ay

qRead= 3R Ufdagd] T81 & |

44 IIE B gHfa A Radq, afs H1g 81

ol 99 & SRM BUAl & BRIAR H DIy Gl Tl AT

=l

45 U, s8dl HT faawer

JMYBHT HUT = HUHT IIfIH, 2013 B &RT 186 B dad

PIg FOT IR FeTh eI (3T & AT Pl GREM Y& 8l Bl & |

46 foader

w94 ® SRM, MUBH wHul | fFaw @ forw
fArrer/aifim A T8 fhar = |

47 YoflTd ga

JMY@T HUA 7 faxii a9 2021—22 & IR GoiRTd @3F W)
fUoel 99 & 94.57 BRIS YU Bl JI=T H 153.71 RIS ST
& foby |

4.8 qrafer ST

IR 9¥ & SR, 3MYDT HUY-T 7 31.03.2022 DI BIs
AT ST WBR el fha1 8, 9 8 I IH-T rar A7 7 B
TS 37e SRS |

4.9 3naRe® fa<ia =T
IJMUPHT HUAT IUa forv uAre g W Aifodi eIk

yfeharatl T uTer BRdl &

> U Faurd & JARYd AR A HeATAd DI
g &=,

> [ gramersy ik Ffeat o7 e iR SHET udr e &
foTg a7uit SufRy @ gRem A,

> OREie SISl Bl AT 3R qoidniR
> favawia iR gadiaer o 9 W ARy |

JNAR® AT RIeTd 3R ol WRiem AfAfT g1 S9!
qaferar ok yaraeiierar & forg eraRe fAi=ror 3R o=
gftharent &1 fafrad e & S 81 srfaRe fri=or
gfharetl &1 foxiia faaxon @ JafTsT iR favad=irdr &
IR H I SMarI U= $_ & oIy uie /147 STl § |

5.0 STTSITE BT 3 Helcad

U<, OId URagd 3R STeMt #37ed = WadT faad @l
AN 7541 IEIS BT fIfEd B & fory 75—wTg oF St
el (12 ATd 2021 ¥ 15 IR 2022 Ah) D SIRT 'S
BT Md Helcqd' & d8d dUINd gRT $I S arell faf=
Tl @1 FeiRa fear g1 Fdel & JgaR, st
Fu1 faf <emfe vl R fafr orisa, g
IFrRNRIT, TS 3R Bl BrishH M el XeT 2 |

JMYPT HUAT 7 U B SMIUNT b & H Y&+ diel Ta=dT
AT DT Y gt fha |

Kamarajar f

Supply of
i i ~d ACCH

rrrrrrr
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dNver gIvT wadFar A=Al &1 sifTeT
6.0 7rfa ol

Yrgd 7fT 91 TR AR W (GIgHSiua—equAdT) 13
3raca] 2021 1 fAf= anfie &1 # Igamand |aoTad
T BR & (oY IR b 1, TIfe 2 AReR @ &
IR TF &1 & folg 7 S99 el € iR 39H Y
RHRI T fABRIT MR S a1 AR ferd 8 Ridas! Hu
B! FfoRad aRITTrell @1 ugar UrgH w1f e Jrer
& AT DI TS &

1. SR ST BT fFEr — fgedia =rvr, SHvwsinel
MR W 330 Hex 9 oldig (@HaT — 11.58
THEI)

2. ARSI STIRTHAT TR WR SgaiiYe Hfaferd
HTe BT 0T (§7Hd1—3.00 TASIUIY)

3. 918 ool e TRINIRIAT g AHI AR gre—||
T fATOT (79T — 3.00 THEIUIY)

4. @Y7 JISTET — TROT — IV (T)

5. SIHITHIITET JMER TR ARSI §IRT DIl B
AT & foIg HIS[aT wie 3rveh <fiel BT Heie

(&THeT — 12.00 THEIUIY)
6. T-R # Aec—Yur fotfdas efif=er — I (gar — 3.00
THETIY)
7.0 |HSAl A9
Y 2021—22 & Y FHSIAT AU (THSIRY) TR 29.09.2021
DI T U WIRIERT (Tehlele I~ Uic =I¥) & a1
BRIER by 7Y o | R ay 2021—22 & folg FHsiar

U9 Jibd RUE & AR, 3MUdl HUH -1 59.10
(TRRITA) T Gt 3feh UT fhaT & Sl 'ores’ &R & aRTaR © |

8.0 Hdldd

A H, YU | 8 A §, 8 9 4 effiqar dieier
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ATTH3TR gRATSIAT i : https://www.kamarajarport.in/content/innerpage/corporate-social-responsibility-csr.php

. B (@ult wrnfae Saverfic ifa) 1 2014 @ 799 8 @ S W (3) @ IigwReT ¥ fdy 1y WigwsmR
IRATTARIN & UHTT b ST faaer ya= &, afe arp g (Raid deva )

SINGEN
. BN (efufe e Saveriiia Nfa) 9 2014 @& R 7 & S99 (3) @ IFART A AR A & forg
Suae Ul AR fa<ha 9 & forg smazas wf¥n, afs &1 gl &1 faaworn:

oo fa<ia ool @ fociiar ot & WS
g_- R e @ fore ® fore Suerer Ry
Iude ART (0 ) afe IS & (v0d #)
1 2020-21 17,97,160/- 17,97,160/-*
Eayl 17,97,160/- 17,97,160/-

it Ufaes 2020—21 #H, 3R B & oy IueTed IR BT 18.25 AR TUY & U H Tebe/faamar 11 o, 59 "sfET
3" @ SR TR BT T o7 | BT, TARATY (11.02.2022 BT ATAGLIA) & A1 IR HIH HITHIMR—2 H T GEIRT AT
JATBST/ & 17,97,160/— HUT T &, 17,97,160/— TUY DI R Bl dadl FHIIISTT B 0U ¥ 7T ST & |




HERR gid forfies

6. ©IRT 135 (5) B ATAR DU BT J1Hd Yg I :362.56 PRIS BUY

7. ¥) ©RT135 (5) @ TR HU & AHd Yg a9 &I I ufaerd : 3. 7,25,11,720/-
) fsad fa<ha auf @1 Aiyasme uRatsEme a1 srfsar an afafafery @ s sty @ 3=
) fa<ha adf @ forv gwmafoa s34 @ forg smazas wfdn, afy #1881 1 %.17,97,160/-
Q) fa<ha af & forg o WigwsmR <1 (7a+7b-7¢): ©.7,07,14,560/-

8. (@) fa<iaad & fog @ ar sraafia dreaasmr wfdr :

srcatad T (eud )

';"*gﬁm ITEIR @) wediaRa g sl Wl | o Vil F i faelt o Bif @) sxaraRa
ﬂgﬁ i HIRT 135(6) @ IITHR IR ©IRT 135(5) & AR GERT WIGET
(axls Buy ) arfar ] _
(@i T ) IaReT & fafdr et &1 ™ el XHTaReT &t fafer
5.5743608 1.4970952 30.04.2022 ISy ISy ISy
@) fa<ha oo @ fag g« & aRASART @ ford wd @ 18 Wiy af¥ &1 faavor
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)
” S R A N trﬁa?%m trﬁlg?ﬂ %mﬁ?hn IRT 135(6) @ zug%; ﬁﬁmﬂ_
¥ ST VI Y | a7 | ofaien o e e | T s el far
T [ o | e [T s
asa | R (amz_)m gxaianG kT - o
e
1 | ey ARRrEr w@w| i) Rer o Bl e | freaeeR 3 100.00 15.26548 84.73452 8 TS| A T
WHR H  FfaRw|  dEd e T8
edt a1 T | Bl )
T U9 IR B awd
FdT  AEIfgETAT,
A= (RaTer)
2 |FemEmg W # | i) Rer e & e | frede 3 3200 | 0 32.00 T | dwa|  dewew
wrerfis  fgaraa | weEd feve 00027306
g
AT AR BT el
=3t a1 oo
3 |foch o 2021-22 x) Tor faere Bl dfier | foedeeR 2 131.9 98.925 32.975 Bkl e BIGEIN
% for g e RRIEEIN e | oonoga0s
& il & forg frem ? [UEESH
Felaey, frvaeR o
YIS
L) 263.9 114.19048 149.7095




qrsadl aifife ufad<e 2021-22

&) fa<hra ad @ fog =« @ aRFISERT @ IdmEr M W) @d @) 18 iR ¥ &1 faawon

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
g fparaas @) yomeft —
el |t | e | e @ | BT @ et <o
£zl TRAYST BT A gt iy | 89 BT XITH & @ TS g & e 9
: affaferay |1/ arr | (et /)
A A (e vl ) Erv—
fawa g | fore T ysfeer g
I SR EIRES H sfoRw | i) wared wa g el | freaeeR 50.00 TE SRIREY RIS
TR WA B g S B AT CARIRGIES IRAEESN 00008203
% fow 50 @ W @ AFGH s
UITEAR & Ted WON WA | |) vamen a1 | 8 | afe | e 105.00 T WPR Tl | AR
IRTAT 3R ASHerdpicl B Bifds 1 e — IR 3R | 00032439
g glauel & fog fafder 3 IRFaRT
IUGRY SYAE] IR B foly 105
G B9 BT AN
TSt SR Ao R gedl & v | ) wareen dar = afret = 101.00 78 Higaai iR | HTHAR
IR JATA, o= H NS | oy viedre gl & fag | 00032447
& araTa R & S @ fg e it i
101 G SR G ARTEH | mmﬁawam
|
ey fufberr wverF, feadie # | i) ey war El afier ERl 55.79923 T8l Ay
T AP @R S JHS | Pl He e ffebea
& foe™ & forg 5579 ARG U B N R,
AnTe e | [EZicy
I U 3R Tre e = S ii) frem a1 i 100.00 ; I TE AR| AHIIR
TG fEmery, cifsarue LIRSIES] b af = i Hre e 00022490
ANTEH | e ¥
FORE I et Ra By H 5 ARy |Vi) WA Tl B & | way | v 5.00 el SR, AR
ST P AT A &SI @ @ fireqegqy | 00011199
e Feraey, fvaek &1 — Sare |x) I faer | & | dffe | fGvdeR 24.04 BEl KIS AR
T @ fog Bed A & fog | uRar A g ISRERN 00008203
AT @3 ¥ gfg W sl afd
BT ARG |
IFHH /N TR aiferet daE | X) 9 e | @ | dfie | fovdedR 2.30 T SRIRSIY HIMGRIR
# Uggw ¥ & T $ fg qRAIST T e foregeey 00008203
WTﬁH%ETE% ferg arfaRe® N
a - FoRR,  forvaeR
B ARMEH |
TG IRA DY § ANEH ) We YRd | @ | v | wEse 0.10637 8l IRA WER | oy 78
B § ACE | A T8 &
o 443.24560
@) wmate SuRem & @d &) 18 Al — =
@) wardt e W @d @ g Al Aafy arg E - g
() fo<ia af & foag @d @ 1§ Fa ¥ (sfi+s H+8 +8 ) — ¥.557.43608 AT
) wamateE @ fog afiRw ¥, afs &1 &
. 9. faraor IR (1S *UA H)
() | 9RT 135(5) & SITAR HUH & I g o™ BT QI Uferd 7.0714560
(i) | o< a9y & forg @ @ 15 @t T 5.5743608
(i) | foxig a¥ & fog @ @ 12 tfaRss afdr [(ii) - (i) 0
(iv) | roasmR gRATSTTRT a1 HrRIhH W SO~ IR a7 0
(v) | fafr ant & wEreE & R suerer f¥r [(iii) - (iv)] 0




HERR gid forfies
9. (v) fsa 9 fa<fia awf @ forv sraafya frowsmz ¥ &1 faazon:

%. ¥.| gdadt ey | ar 135 (6) @ | RO fache| ST 135(6) & Jgar sy v | 3T facira
T ©) . & qeq P fod o Pl &1 | ast S crg @
qe | ded Jeafia | o F wd @Y | e e e e
¥ seafaRa | (@x W)y | NPT R Eiawr |9 i
(@xte oo ) Lkl (eud #) | @ fafy (dwa #)
I 2020 - 21 2.8337640 1.9983890 | WAIST AL | AT AE) | wAiSa ALY 83,53,750/-
(@) frea fa<a ad (auf) @ g« @) RASERN @ fav faxhy ad ¥ @d @1 13 Ay Al &1 faawor
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)
o SRR BT A o arafer @ fow | % gRateem |99 @ 3T H | o Refy —
' RS | (@t W) | SmEfed Rad A | G D TR |qof 7 arl
T B o wfr | W wRr | B AR
s eft (g 39 )| (e v ¥) | (6T v9d #)
1 | A BISSIE © HIEIH 9 3 OXBN
wrrfives faermerat # ue e T arfadet BT 2018 - 19 3 50.00 20.00 50.00 et
IR €1 31 TOTaT T R8T HaT BT | |
2 |wmaeng Sea fdered WiRgeR & e 1| 5019 50 5 26.00 18.20 26.00 .
PHerraif o1 frator ) ’ ) et
3 ;”% TE foret 7 85 siarel ARl | o009 50 2 27.20 20.40 27.20 et
4 |RRYgTR 5l & AR sregaral |
ArdoIfIe gov SR Afer wirereral o1 | 2019 - 20 2 15.00 3.75 15.00 et
ferafor
> mm ° 1 Bl W 2019 - 20 3 65.00 46.21250 46.21250 S
6 |FeR FF U & AEH A CR A | 561959 3 59.00 44.25 44.25 SR
SR TEer |
7 AR ARMFURATHT  WRBRT Bl _
weTfderer # rfaRes werett & ffmfor| | 2019 - 20 2 50.00 47.02640 50 kiku]
8 | AR ARMETRA™  GRBRI dell
RIS ol SR e e | 2019 - 20 3 50.00 0 0 S
Ex 342.20 199.8389 258.6625

* ATHMR—2 STRIS BT TR BN WIoTae ST AR B & | fs HTHARIR—2 daet 11.02.2022 B TRRIfId foram T o, 718 ] 781 §
10. Ysira wufi & fator ar siffrreor @ w4, fa<hia o 9 @ fag 1y AivwaR & e 9 59 9aR 9918
a7 3rfsta &1 18 wufr @ Wefera faawor yqa &Y (GuRi—ar f3aver 59 yaR ?)
@ Ysfra wulky (Fafrw) @ ferfor ar siftrrgor o fafern
yqrs TE
@) Yshima wulRki & Fefor ar sitrrsor & fog @d 31 18 Hgwam a1 i
Ay L
&) so18 a1 ardwife witreer ar ameff o1 faaver e am w Y goivra "ulky dofiga 2, S9aT gar
afe |
U T8l
@) gfera ar afsta (gsfivra dulky &1 g1 var silR e afea) goivra sufa (@ufrar) o1 faavoer ge@ a3
A T

11.  AfE U GRT 135(5) & JTAR AT Yg @ BT &1 yfaed @d A A fa%d 2 2, a1 8961 Rl FHfdse
BN |

g TEl
/- g/-
(=1 RSN e v yey faws) (eremer, Higwark wfifa)




1.

2.

qrsadl aifife ufad<e 2021-22

e

HU AfSfa9, 2013 B GRT 197 & W?Q
U (wdgera AT @1 FRIRE sk aiRsfie) M, 2014 & 5 @ AT Ue

fa<ha o o suh & HH=RAT @ sitaa TRsfs & foy 1 FfRye @& RS &1 3gua — Aie 3

fa<ig ad 4 s e, ge fa<ia afteN), g e A, sul afia ar yeus, (@fe
33 8l) & uiR#fe 4 ufaea gfs;

®. 9. A uferera
1 3N Gl dTeflared — HgAS! e o
2 1 UH. T[ORTHRA, HQH3T 21.7%
AT STt shiferarad, e 11.3%

fa<ig ad § sd=RAl & sitaa wiRsifie § ufoea gfg

warg drarg ufeerd

qreg g 1169461.87 1078549.63 8.43 %

U @ arfast w® Wl sHaRal «1 g
31 ®Id 2022 BT FHU B dAlferat H Wl HHARAT o T d@ 94 T

fasa fa<fia af & yeuerm A & samEr o= HHaRAEY & 309 & vsad 9@ & @ a1 sitwa vfoea
3fg ik ydgam uRsAfe 4 ufvea gfg ok Sus ifac & ar sga gaqn ik @ &) &
T geaa I iRsfie ¥ 9fg & fog 1 sramemer aRRerfaar

o ad & <R v veEuaTT BiaT afga aiRsfie 7 oid ufirerd 9fy et &7 srea) 5-10% & AT 3 <& 2 |
B B A B FAR, DU & DHANRAT & ol I ¥ AT i 3% © | HEITg 9Kl ARBR & [FIATTAR 9T g1 71
2 | 39S ATal, AT a9 & SR HUAI & TS MR W AN 9! & SR Teei= Haelh <7 &l Jrar faar S
gl

Fu B Rsiffe N & 7R & wiksfie 3 giic dr o 2 |
HUN B Tl HHATRAT BT GRS Hu o5 RS AT & e R A ¥ |

U (g HHAAl @1 FRIRE iR wiRsIf®) A% 2014 & FR1 5(2) @& d8a aof 2021—22 & fdavor
@I SgETfed fHar ST ST 2 |

fopeft oY o=y =1 3w FReiRa Wrar 3 aifdre aifSia =2 fopar o |
dic:

Y eIl UTeliarel 09.11.2021 TH HUH & 3feTe of | A=~ UIc =T (379 I UIS HIIHRYN) & el & wU H HRIFR T80T
HRA B 91 I 10.11.2021 | PIg UIRHAS BT YA o1 (AT ST &7 © | BoRawyd JJurd FeiRa Te1 fbam S Favan
gl




HERR gid forfies

et U gRsfe @ o 9 3N g9 Hd=wR™Ay & AW

ER I 3R ugAm | aiiRE e Jadr AR FgHa qdr ARA |y o Qar
e (3.9) g @) fafyr
1[50 §9 AR, | =T emaall & 35 auf & oFfvd @ W,
e yege (Wed 3k ) #9653/ A R & e @ Jer a | 0052005 | 59 (¥ o T v
2 |l oA RIS, 47,78,839/- Pt 5l 5 3 9 @ S0 @ e e 28112001 | 59 SOEECE
el yege (fa) T BIR, ATSHIeqUals, TITe &l deirs argar ||~ EaGRICIRIGES
3|4 9. e 41,66,404/- faf =1 emaren & 36 aui @& @ A y
9 T e (R fafad m w-cmsl wdee W | 12-12-2007 | 59 |#er fofics
4 | #1 Gelel Urefiaret, faftrT emrelt & 20 auf & argFa & @1 05- g RPR,
e UG uae feed 3746158/ | s (F7g faT), FaPRR (H7g fa=ir) 10052019 1 54| oy g
(09.11.2021 ) AR Y @ el I RISATR formT
5 | ?ﬂw o 34,35,234/- mm 4 31 B AP B gﬂsﬁqm 05032012 | 54 |amdaidiue
EGRECEEER) wﬁmfﬁgmﬁﬁmw|
6 | e arer, | 3212654/ %q%ﬁgﬁ%“ﬁ “;;‘”%Ti 16082013 | 49 | vt wifiRea
U el e (RS ¥a) =T ereetatt # 25 a9t BT oA | . ferfies
T e (61 ) IR FITPIR BT Ierfore Arar Rergy fofics
g |1 XM SHI AR, 30 WTel & MG & AT FAH (Hbfdha) 3 afe A=
& Sae® 30,51,507/- /Wﬁq%ﬁﬁ £ Serfor A | 02-05-2018 | 54 A
(Ssil )
g |5 ). ot e 29,03,111/- | 28 Hel  THA B W TP, T, | 55022002 | 49 | PS WRORH
IRe PRGN Afia GoeIH () (@7 derfdrs argar URIET HATAd
10 |1 T HEH 28,99,532/- | 25 99 & A B I T (T ol 01-02-2007 | 55 |1 T
I Yded (I FADIRR (FETARR SONIRT) 61 SNeifore I | TTfereRoT
e

i, SarEre @ gefa: 9 fAfde rafy @ wu o yftetel # wen o |

ii. 7 g ureliard, WUAST iR 2N U, oiaRd, Femedd (<), e o o= Uic ¢3¢ (Gaae 3 o= die

ITEHROT) & AT & ©U H 1 S{FaC] IR & 9RS €, 39 DI BISHR BUAl H BT ¥ FHANT & U 3fdac! IRR

TR

PIs N HHARY Ul & bl (e a7 vderd o1 Feell 781 2 |




qrsadl aifife ufad<e 2021-22

s —IV
gscT AR 103, YIH T, BIIR] DIFeldd FdR 96/104,

TTHEGHH BTS A (ATETS iR AMSBMSHIE 96 & a7l ) |, TTHaTG®HH, T — 600034

BT Hd) 044—45530256, 4553 0257/4265 2127

gl csdhanapal@gmail.com JevISe: www.csdhanapal.com

T g9UTd U uHIfiycH
oreivd S wfia

WEER

. uFuTd, S, Sudive, ey

T, IMARMA, 91 B, THHINE

Rerar MR, v, &, th.Aud, Sl (Greiuas)

993 . UHIR 3
31.03.2022 & 9uTw fa<fra ad & forg wfadia e gder ufodes
[ ST, 2013 ® ORT 204(1) IR FHUN (Fded HIffie o1 FgRe ik TRsifie)
o, 2014 & oM ST 9 & ATAR]

ufa,
TR,
HROR Tid fafids

g RS danfe graemi & srgure iR A
HIRTOR 91 faIfics, (9@ 91 HU HET S §RT
el AT el @ urem & forg fudia orar uler
AT BT B | B SUSTRT BRIY Y AT & IR W
IR oiar olerr smafora @ T8 o, g g i
SNTEROT/IfARES ATl BT HeATdHT B IR IH W
I TI/AHE P @B BRI B oIy U I MR U
fomam T |

HUN DI YIADI, BTSN, BRI GIAD], TIAT 3R BTl
forg U Rest &R SU gRT 91T 7T o1 Sif¥rerdl 3iik &+
JUeTel BRI Y 3R HU §RT Y& Bl T3 SN B
AR FATIH & MR TR, WA oar Well & Fara &
@ 3R 39 YHR Y& B T8 SR & JAER WK,
UdeaRT Hfadfed & € b AR I SiR |HeT #, Hu,
ATE 31, 2022, BT FATK [T a9 BT HaR B dTell Il
e Al & SR, I8 Aldg duih wrEaEEl Bl
FUTT BRAT YA BT & 3R FHRI AT FHer # o,
HUH B U ST 3IR 3TTaedS Afifoa ok sruTe o5 ©
ST 3 AT T, fafdy 9 &Ik g9 a18 1 B IR B 1A
gl

T 31 W1, 2022 BT FATK gY [T 99 & forg du=i g™
IR g, BTG, BRIl Bl J&dl, TUAT AR
=Rl qem o sferdl @1 i @ ® ek e
FAfRad & SR ITaem=l & AR SucTel BRI 8

HUT 3rfSfTH, 2013 (IffRM) 8k S d8d 9H1Y
T R SR Hu SIS, 1956 3R 9 dsd
gAY 7Y e T @R B

gfesfar  wfaer  (fafvees)  afefras, 1956

('TEARIRT') 3R D TET g7 TV 47+,

fRerarTR 1M, 1996 IR e @1l a+Q Y

fafem ok Sufm;

farel ga1 e STfRifraH, 1999 iR SHa Ted a1y

Y 7o 31 fafeem oy T aa ueger facel faer,

ol gcrer fFaer iR qrer aiforisas SUR @1 AT

qP |

AR U 3TR fafra are eifdfm, 1992 (‘|aT

') & ded fFuiRa f=faRaa fafm ek

feemfordern: —

T 9RAE IR SR fafg 9 @RRT &1 gara
315+ iR arferrgvn) fafeH, 2011;

. R afofa &k i 9 (@i ht @R
o1 fover) fafrs, 2015;

A MR afofa iR i a1 (gt &1 fefes
IR UHIHRT 3Maeada) faf e, 2018;

S MRdE afMfa eIk w98 @ERR
MR HHaRI aRem) fafH, 2014;

5. WRdl™m  gfgsfa ok fafwswa 91
(R—uRacira gferiferai ot i siiR ey
faf=m, 2021;

T, HUAT NI 31R UTEd & A1 JAER & Hae
H R gferfa @ik fafrra 9 (e & ford




HERR gid forfies

fagd @R IR 3faRur Sifiaedi) fafeam,
1993;
ST, 10.06.2021 ¥ HHTET 9RA Afenyfar iR fafa
TS (Sfaact 2Rl & R faf s, 2021;
Tg. MR 9ffa ok fafeerg a1 (@fomforst @
gfcrepd) faf-aH, 2018
vi. T vded oiR wafta wfafaftrn & Hefda srfdfram,
o sir fafergw, S % wdes gIRT g T @
3R & gfea frar g |

g frr=ifafad & yarsy sl & srqure &1 Al =

DI B:

i Qe A (THTH —1) 3R AT 95@ (THTH —2)
B oSBT B FdY H MR B U Aferd G gIRT
SR Afd A, iR

ii. PN ERT divds forfics iR wRd dfedfa iR
fafra 91 Ehagan(faReT) aradmi &R gadiaroT

3reTd faf e 2015 & AT fhy 7Y Yiag A |

T rafyy @ SR, HUT F AMALTAD AH dh HUR
S & AL wraeri & el fHel aTell rawadhdratl &1
T fRaT B |

AR 994 I8 I fbar 1 2 6 o 7 faxf af &
WRGTRAT §RT SSW MU Hal AR PUAl gRI W
gFi/AfeA & T & foy STel Bl avdd §, Su™
RY fhU € |

g9 3 yfdfea axd € b, SWIp & erfiv, ddfda
SRATST SIl B9 SHTHH 81 8, o g9mey € fob:

FUN ® RIS "ASAd BT Ted BRGNS,
IR—BRGR] ez iR w@da ezl & Sfd dded &
|1 AN BT 2 SR T 3@y & SRM gu e
Hed Bl FIaT H yRac AR & HraeT & fgured 3

I o~
feria: 11.8.2022

g g o |

it ezl o1 |ficdt @ et @ MuiRa & & fog
e A A1 7 &, PRI 3R BRIEN WR IR
fewqol 8 & 7 A1 3 ggel 9ol 7Y 9 3R 986 F usel
PRI AT IR 3R TSR TAT TACIHROT U DR
3R 1efep TR o forg Uep ormefl Fraifor 2 |

arferepter ol e fhy ST € 919 ref arel Aewit (afe
®IE &) © faart & forar Srar € 8iR et @ ™y & wu
H gof fopar ST 2 |

&1 AT Ufdfed &vd & 6 Soell gR1 e srgure
T3 B BRI AT T S AR W, DU H AL BILAL,
JARET B & T BU & FMHR IR FeTel b AT
AT oTTfera 3R fshaTg fawars <l € |

&9 Il gfuafed oxd @ & oammiien o@fy & <R
HUT A IfH 3MH d8F H AHI JTARI B 3refral fhad
3T AT @ foTq 370+ el @l Wil a1 ARf 2 |
B4 I ufadfed axd 2 &, 'wiaRal o s &
e H TS DI TS GREAT UR B & U H YR T fFfor,
o1 o fyarort & gfdrd & wu # avffed far 1 2,
I R B |

B9 AN ufafed axd @ & g9 oRaroien dadt S
Foferal 3R Ufehamall &1 qaear & Fmd & 3fefi off T
B GRT I FUTeT G B & forg Alvlg 8 3R
B BUA DI IR A I Tl # fdl o F& B forg
IR 21 2 |

B9 ANt Afidfed axd @ & &9 39 ufdasa & 9
PR B I B folg Al difds Rt & HRo1, U=
ERT R 3R FAuT & AR, 3iFelsd Imu+ 3R
ARIART oRAT URIET AT BT 2 |

U g-uTd Us gaifiucyd & forg
(@riRa suslt afaal &1 v BH)
¥rR Re aféfeac |.1107/2021
B8/-
U, HATRA (FgHril)
THHITH 6665
At 9. 11084

JEIATSTA: TH006665S1000782011

9 vfdded @ w8 Al @ g9 |l & [ uer S 8 Sl 3y U @ wU A el © SR $9 Ufdded @1 Ud S ST 2|




afa

qrsadl aifife ufad<e 2021-22

AT,
HRIOR Id fafids
(ac@refa =R uid fafies)

ER|

4 fIfSr &) s9RT vfeides 359 U5 & 91 YT ST © |

1.

Afgda Ifierdl &7 YeRWEd HUHl & JEed Bl
SRS B | SART STRSIIT AN kgl URIeT

% MR WR 37 Al ffieldl R T&H I b
AR |

T AfId siferdl @ Wl @ YEdT & aR H
I AT U B & oy IWYeh  ITaed
veralt 3R wfshanalt &1 ure fbar ¥ | ww gffad
A B fory o wferdi arfderal # W& go uRaféra
B €, TRIETT & QMR R 19+ o 17 o | 89
A € 6 R ufthaneii &R germel &1 gw ure

I o~
feia: 11.8.2022

IS —T

far g, 9 AN I & ol e Sfd SR ue
HRCATE |
ST 3R SUYHAT BT T T fam 2 |

=™l & SrguTer &R TRl onfs & IR H yaed
&1 wfaffdre o fasam 2 |

IIGET BT ST Jaer & IRENIA 8 | gHRI
Ul qRIETT & SR W ARhAR & HI dP
e o |

I o ufaded 9 df dI @ 9fos @Y
YAETRIAT BT JAMIIRIT 8 IR 7 81 I JTarcaradhdr AT
yaTaeietal & IR § e A1 y&dud T Bl b

Y =T s UEifiueH & fog
(@RRT HU |fyal BT P BH)
IR Reg affhae 6.1107/2021

g/-

U, IEAETIE (8
UHHITH 6665 WG 7. 11084
JEIAEUA: TH00666551000782011




q)
(i)

(if)

(iii)

HERR gid forfies

e b —V

U IfAFH, 2013 B GRT 134(3)(TH) & d=gd AT U1 (@ran) a9, 2014
3 a9 8 @ 91 ug

Holl GxeEvT:
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BUTN B AW B TAR FATUT D JJAR 84 I TS SIHBRI 3R ICIHIV & AJAR, 31 A9 2022 TP BR/ Yo DI

fere forRaa faarfed wf3r SiRia siffreRat & urg o1 981 &1 7 2 |

aifafr 27 <y afdr Jafer o el o W) afs aIs
@ upfa (e #) ¥ Hefra @ fdr aftqa @ fewoft 8t
MBI, JMIPR %.-4,631.43 | © gg 2012—13 ¥ U 91 el (@rdrer) =
1961 2014—15, 2018—19

8. B A1 T8 SIM&HNI 3R TEIHIUN & AR 31X HU &
Jrfieral @1 BN 9E @ TER, HU A a¥ & SR
3T & ®Y H SMABR 3MfATTTH 1961 & Ted Hx (eriRor #
Pl 1 TF—< BT ATHAAYYT AT GATT Tl fhaT 8,
ST Ugel W & fhdrEl § 8 & ®U # oof F8) foar
T T |

. @ T A TS BRI SR G B AR AR
HUT B AT DI AR Sd B AR, DU o
99 & SR AT & I H AR IIATIH 1961 &
TEd B AR # fh ) o9—<7 BT STcHAHIT
AT AT el {5 &, S ugel @ @ fharal |
M & wY H ol el {7 o |

@) &H & TS TABRI SR WG & JAR AR
PUN B G DI BARI S B MR TR, HUI
P o O 9 I o SRIE A7 WRAR AT

TREN! UMEBRY §RT [Aahel fSwicer AIfia el
fopar T 2 |

() ERY 1T # &R TH <Y TS SIFHR 3IR WA &
IR, BU 7 9Y & IR AEY KT & w7 H
T &9 BT ITANT 39 Sedl & fory e 2 o
forg =2 v o T o |

@) g A T TSN R WEIGRU & AR, AR
TAR gRT &1 T Ufthansti, 3k wu- & fa faavon
B FHY S B AFAR, B GIRT AR T TR
R Gerg TS fH ff oIy &1 defrfers St
% foTq SuAmT T8l fohar T B |

@) & @ TS TN 3R WRIGRI & AR 3MR
FHON @ =i fJarel @ §997 99 R, 89 Ruie
PR © b HU 71 U TS Ui, AN
T HYh ITHT B QIR BT YRT B & oIy fbT
f s a1 ARP | BIS o+ T8 o 2 |

(Th) T &1 TS TR IR IEIHROT IR TAR §RT
fenfed wfsameil @& orar, & RUE a=d & f&
PUA 7 qY b SR AU AP BUTl, A
SEMI AT AR pufl H @ ufepgferal &1 [Rar
GHR T 8l [T E |

10. @) ®UN T IIRMEG PG UIHI AT I

ATdSTd Uerdhel (0T forgal afed) & wend |
Plg O T GCRIT ©, TSR, Qe B TS
3(x)() oI TET BT & |

@) B < TS AFBRI R WEIBRT B ATAR AR
PO B AME! DT TANI SN d B IMMER TR, U
q 9 & SRE WRI BT BIY AR Irde AT
ol wRTe a1 gut a7 &nif¥e wu ¥ uRad-a
fEdaR &1 {3 8 | IR, 312l &1 &S 3(x)(d1)
AN T8I B 2 |

11. @ B4 &1 T8 TMBRI AR WG & ATAR AR

HU B ANl B AR Ofid B AJAR, IY B
SR BUH TR AT HUHT ERT Dls UGS 78] &)
T2 AT RUE T ST TS 2 ).

@) DU AT B URT 143 B JU-GRT (12) B
TET BUAT (IETINIE 3R oiaT URietd) a4, 2014
% 9 13 & dgd iR oF eId—4 ¥ og
TRER & U 99 & SR AR IHD 915 3R 39
RUIe & aRRg T& BT RIS g T8l B TE © |

() T <IETaRier Ufsharl & Ui, §9 SR A
BT LR BT THT 99 & SRE HUAT §RT I
fegdet <leR aRIeAT BT A AT 2 |

12. U M SO T & 3R TR, QL BT IRTE

3(xii) AL &I BT B |
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13. BH QI T8 STHHRI 3R FCIHIOT & AR AR B 17. HY-1 BT fa<iT 99 # 3R 31 el faxig av # Fag
& STferdl @ AR S & MR WR, Wefdrd el & 1T T8l gIAT & |
AT ee I @ aRT 177 31k 188 (ST&T AL 2N) 18, 9§ B SR TS AT BT B ST T
@ SFIAIAT H & SR T e P faciar sifivert # fa=T T & | TSR, SR BT S 3(xviii) A AL
G fhar T ¥ | N

14.(T) BRI I ¥ 3R FANI I1F & AR TR, HUY B I
U FTAR B IMPHR IR TP & 3w T

19. o= SrguTd, 3% 98 3iR fa<ig uRAURTT &l el
3R i <weIRal & qwae @ sifera fafsl &

SNTaRe T IRIeT JoTTed! § | AR R, T RAaRol & 1er ey SHaT), fHevre

(@) T TETINIET &Y JTafT & forT 31d qdh SIRT BT Hesd 3R Y&e AIHRN & o dl Wiefd & S9 &
B NAR® eraradlen Ruref wR faar fear g | MR W, BRI I ® fh B1g Hifares srfif¥adar 781 &

15. B4 &I g SIHDRI 3R WDV & FAR AR HUI ereat aReT S Bl e @ SN A §

HUAT I e BT ARG H HIS[ET SAIRAT Bl QR
1 S S ARDAT & W1 IR—-Tbe offa § Fd¥] P A 8, 9 9 e e P A 6 0P T P

T fora B | IR, e &7 uRese 3(Xv) ] el 3Fafey o MR < BN 2 |
B E | 20.T) Tl XE URIISIIR & 3raTar 3T & Adel H, Hu=y

. : A IU—YRT (5) & TN UG & 3rurerd # faxiig
16. (T) HUAl B IR RSd 9 AT 1934 DI R ,
45—1T @ dBd Yol B4 @I MaeIdhdl a8l o i @ B FE Al B A oo

: , : e, 2013 @1 SrgREn VI # ffde @
aﬂ;@;ﬁw,gﬁﬂa%wa(xw)@)sﬁqs(xw)(@r)am; B e 135 3 7o B o
RRIHIART & fear g |

@) T & uRAHRI & Hdg #, Bue 7 i
DI URT 135(6) & TTGET & AR el fa<ig a9
P ofd # srafya favfia amiTe SRafa

P YA B AN e B IR W, HI-1 o 2T

@) BTN Th PR gRcHe HU (D) T8 ?
S 6 R Rerd 9% g1 99 g st |
aRHIT fBar AT 81 degaR, ey &1 s

3(cvi) 8 T e 2 & () <11 Y e R o o 9 30 el
@) TEIET ® SR EH U B TS STFHRT SR B AR B MR v QALY @y F @R B
TR & SRR, T D YT Dl Wl T8l feare |
21
I R vs dul @ fog
qIée APISCT
UHh3RUA 004371S
B/-
M shfarg=
ATSETR
A A TH.. 220112

farfer: 25—05—2022 AT T: 22220112T {4698




HERR gid forfies

qudiEgs & Ufadsd &1 Ageva Y

(FrrreR i fafics @& 9wl & 99 g @1 g9 afidsd @ ' S iR e
ATTTIHATS] R JREATT JFANT & dsd uR=8T 27 (Th) ¥ Hafia)

=i ferfram, 2013 ("SI Aw") B ORT 143 @) SU-RT 3 & @ (i) @ dgd nalRke fa<dha fAaFor w gfadga

AT 31 A9 2022 TP AGH BIFRIOR UIE fafics ("dui)
B! faxir gfde o= sraRe fa<ia =1 &1 oar—sirRan
I9 TRRI BT FA 98 & fog Sul & i faavor &
AR oIdT UfRefvr & <1y fhar 2 |

aiaR® fa<iia v & fore ydes &1 Saxerfia

HIAT BT YEE FLA gRT SR fA<i ufcae wR faRa
faxira fi=on & o aReT R MRT & S Udhrsecd
(erE¥vee!) gRT Antee feweft # qaw v eraR®:
30T & 3Maedd "ehl R IR wRd §U BUAl §RT
e fa<ii ufcraes AFGEs! R 3NdRe =0T & SR
TR raR® faxig fiFor wnfid w1 3R 9N W= &
T STReETy | 39 SaReTRidl # gaiw sndRe faxi
i &1 S8, PRI~ 3R @R IHA & S
FHU B AT BT UTEE, DI IRAURTT B R,
FIAR & FIRAT 3R FHI AT DI GARAd BT,
i JAferdl & AT iR gofdr, iR rfafas &
TEd AT fATaa=- O STFeR & T80 R TR
@ oI T ST HH R I |

o T gl BT S<xelRicd

TN ITRGIRIE §ARI oijdl el & SR wR fa<i
firded W Ul & 3faRa faxig = ) e 9 ah
BT & | T foxirg uforaes ("Anfees fewmoi) R aridR®
fo<ia feizor & oar uReror o wwfee= fewmoft efk
JIMSXIGRATE ERT SN T 7Y i@l UReToT AT & AR
3R HUAT ST, 2013, B &RT 143(10) & T IR
A T B STER ST oEr uReror fmar| eaRe
=g ferdzort & <ivar aRReror & for @mp A aa, <Hf
aridRes facia =0T & oikar gRervT R o 81 & 3fiR,
ST RN ACS UHTSSeH HRA gRT SN fhy ord 2 |
B9 "Bl IR ARTe fewe & fog enavas § & &4
AT STaRIddTl BT U WX iR g9 aN H 3Ifeq
JMEATAT YTl R & foTq IITT 1Y STR oRAT UNIET oy
f @ foia ufddes ) vl ndRe fa<ia fizor

MU SR 99 <@r T o &R Afe U fEer
AT AT H THTdY ST Harferd 81 € |

AR <11 URer # faxir wfaest oR eidRe fa<ir f=ror
JoTTell &1 gatadr iR 9@ uRare parasiierar & ar #
ST gReToT H1e U 3l @ folt Heei= ufehard onfie € |
foxia gfdded W eraRe foxiia ol & &9
SETRIe # facig uftrdes R eniaRe fa<ia f=on o
TS UT BT, SIRIH BT 3Bl HRAT b U Hifad
PHASINT HIG[E ©, 3R JodIdd by MY SIRgH & AR W)
dR® RV & 3fTeras @R Hdres yraeiierdr &l
e IR [edid BT WfAA B FA TE wlkarg
RIS & fof o iR a=et € ot faxig faaron
& HE@YUT e faaver & SIRaHT BT Tdher M 7, a8
Ig GRITTST AT JfS & HROTE |

FHRT ATEAT © & 899 ST ofr gReror ey ure fhu €, 9
for gfcraed o= du= a7 enaRe faxi fa=ror yomrelt
FHRT oI URETUT I & {77 SMYR U™ &_ & foTv uie
3R SUYH & |

fa<ia uftrde ux saRe fa<ia fFrizor &1 3ref

fa<ira gfded R e wueil &1 MaRe faxirg f=or fa<ia
e @l fawadar iR IM=Ia: Widhd oidid
Rigidl & oraR aedl Seedl & foy foxf faeror R
B D e | ST AT TS B & foly 3fTela dl
s ufpar 21 faxig uftdes w® du & sraRe faha
frRIzor % 9 fram sk ufspar] enfid § S (1) sfwerdl &
IR | FRd g, S Sfod fqaver |, wur @ Hufky &
oI e 3R ¥aWTd BT Al AR wer wu | <ol 89 (2)
ST JATRATAT H&T B b TIIa DI AHRIT: R WG
ot Rygldl & AR i favor Gar &= @) srgafa
o & foly eadd ®U A <ol fhar T B, IR Hul &
yiftqat iR &g dad ®ul & wded 3R fevel ©
TITEIRROT & SR Y ST I8 59 TAT (3) U &l FUfy
@ AP AR, SYIRT AT USH BT APATH T TG
TR AT o & FdeT H Ifd meard=T Uer &-AT, [T
foia fya=ott o= Aeaget uvTa 8 Aahdr 2 |
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fo=ira ufddes wR sniaR® < =T 61 siafsifea e faam

foxia gfodes R enaRe fax<i fg=on @ siafifea TARI X H, HUAl & ur i ufided ) g nidR®
AT & HRYT, RTAH e Td &1 g9mEET a1 fEEer & facira f=i=or gomrett ® oiR faxfg vfdes W s e &
I ueee ffeMTa wfivet €, Ffe A1 dramEs! & BROT arfaRe faxiar =0T 31 A€ 2022 T& THTET ST H B TR
HE@yUl Ted fIaver 8 Fad € iR ST IdT &1 ST T 9, O SEIE i arcs ydrsded it gfear grr
ST AhdT 8| 39 IITdT, 9fasy &l @y & forv faxi STRI faii uferded o= niaRe fa<iig fFRI=oT &) eiRaroRiet
gfdded IR AR O Far & fodl 1 qeaies & R ARG fewofl § g1y Y dRe FRIFT & 3fawad
A SIRgH & 31T 2 6 foxig ufaes wR araRe® gehl WR fIeR R §Y U gRT wIMUd fa<iiy ufcaes
faxira iz erat # 9 & BT Al 81 Al g, AT AMGS] WR AR FH=or U= 3menfRa o |

I o Al a1 ufhareti & SruTer @1 AT fdTrs el

2|
I PR vs dul @ fog
e YPHISccH
UHIARYA 0043715
B IEHCE | B8/-
fafr: 25.05.2022 L IGICIEG]
YRS T: 22220112v13N Y] [24698 RIECAN

U9, 220112




HERR gid forfies
HERTOR yid fofics

H13M$ ¢1: 94520311999 fuerf043322

Uolighd wraferd @ gaet Aot (ST o) & et wifvTar, « Starex fafesr 7, 71,17, sl |Tet, 9= - 600 001.

31 A1d 2022 9% dd 9 e / gad uA

®refy < #®)
faaxor fewoft .| 31 w2022 96 31 HH2021 B
aRERRE I ipfara
saferauReaRy
(©) R, G5 qAT TSI 4 274264.66 275798.26
(@) HURT BT ST TP ARBR 2035.33 1509.85
@) I PRIy 5 22351.01 15881.07
(&) s o Ry 6 315.18 469.90
) R wufy
() frer 7 4154.56 4160.07
(i) =0 iR 8 360.86 378.16
(iii) a1 9 440.89 392.87
(7w) SR v gRETRmET 10 14225.84 14721.91
(&) e arafera uRwTRT 11 8086.28 7411.19
yafera aReuRRI
(@) facha wafr
(i) =R st 12 5788.93 7770.45
(i) 7% SR TH e 13 9371.11 3201.44
(ili) o1 3R <A 8 49.74 53.95
(iv) &1 9 228.72 135.11
(@) e ey gR¥ufor 14 868.66 288.86
&) s wafer aRwuRw 11 1532.80 1875.88
Hd uREufrm 344074.58 334048.96
sfradt ek Qaarg
gfady
@ sfEd IR goh 15 30000.00 30000.00
@) s sRad 225350.55 205204.86
EO LI
yaferd S9arg
@ fo<ig Jgamd
(i) SR 16 59309.51 66377.01
(if) e focrr Framg 17 435.20 397.00
@) v 18 - -
&) e smEfed A 19 7833.14 8730.10
yafed aag
@ RRE <Fan
(i) SR 16 11094.59 10957.66
(ii) IR wrferat
—eH 3R TH SeH! BT 9Hn [af 20 338.18 120.86
—NE 3R Y STHI B AT I WG] BT BT IRy 20 2790.69 4479.79
(iii) e RfRreTaT 17 508.04 651.32
@) wafera wR Iag 14 .
&) s vt SEan 19 5013.77 5639.50
@) wrau 18 1400.91 1490.86
gl 3l sk araTRaAr 344074.58 334048.96
@l @ forg fewia 30
HEqoierar et 193
SR Sfeeiad Hie R RaRol &1 g aifeeT o ¥
HERIoR gid fafies & fou
8/ . IR Us U & ford

girer ureflard, and.wea
JeTeT TG yder e
& : 01310101
B/-
TH. [URIHRA
T faxig SIHeRY iR gure AR
R~ o~
fafer— 25 w2 2022

g/-
T qIcATSll 3BT HHAR
[RENED
&7 : 07526368

8/
Saeed sfisara=
HUT Afra

FfTHRIT W T gReTd
TUh3RUC : 004371S

B/-
M Hara-
KIEEIN
TH.9. 220112
FFIIMLYA: 22220112701NTFITI 4698
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HIRIOR Uic ferfics
H13M$ ¢1:g45203fe 11999 uefl043322

Toligd Hraferd [ g At (SR ) & ot wifTar, « Statex fafes T, 9.17, IeToh 9ret, = - 600 001.

31 9T, 2022 &I g9 98 & forv o 3R gfy &1 faawor

®reft e /)
N 31 9T 2022 31 91 2021
faazon : B gHTE a9 B gHTE a9
3
UISEIGESNSE] 21 83261.51 58109.25
i) e e 22 1822.30 632.47
o I 85083.81 58741.72
Cin|
) <aTer e 23 7207.98 7108.26
i) e e 24 2252.34 1893.15
i o o 25 6234.10 6499.05
iV) HedeT™d Gﬁ—\’ qﬁ%llblﬁ gqYg 26 9061.46 8499.44
V) o o 27 6469.27 5157.83
S—— 31225.15 29157.73
SRRV a¥qait ik @) @ ugal o 53858.66 29583.99
STRATEIRYT XY 28 -
R 2 A gd am 53858.66 29583.99
U ;R Y
T S 10 9410.19 5200.38
_ s B2 10 428.51 9112.95
AR < @ ol 3 e @ 44019.96 15270.66
sranferd uRare & omi/(811) i i
ararferd gRemed & &R Y - -
BRD qI< Eferd aRarad | ord
) 39 a¥ &1 @ 44019.96 15270.66
Il) 31 <AUs 3
1) axge T2 o™ /e # geaafiga &1 fbam s
— gRIRT o™ TSRl &1 gt 198.78 25.80
HTT: TP TR 10 (69.46) -9.02
—sfaad) foraal & Ifad Jeg 7 uRad= -5.52 12.03
ECEHECIDE 1.93 -1.28
3 AU AT 125.73 27.54
Al & ol B @IS 44145.69 15298.20
ufsfdady IR ama
1) gfRTSY 29 14.72 5.10
2) wfad 14.72 5.10
Tral & forg fewoirr 30
HE YUl oRgTHIfa 1to3
SR SfeatRad Are faxia fqaruil &1 Udh 1= 31T B |
HERIOR Uie fafies & fov
/- 9. ARG Us 91 & ford

girer ureflard, and.wea

&/-
T qIcATSll 3BT HHAR

FfTHRIT W T gReTd

e Td e e <P THIRT : 0043715
& : 01310101 f$ : 07526368
/- /- g/-
TH. [URIHRA Sigctedt shifiara= | Sarae
e i ier 3l STer St FT wRa SIEE
= =Y TH.4. 220112
fafor— 25 w1 2022 FfSATIC: 222201 120NV THR][C4698




HERoR Tie fafics

HIRIOR Uic ferfics
H13M$ ¢1:g45203fe 11999 uefl043322

Toligd Hraferd [ g% At (SR ) & Rt wfTar, « Statex fafesr, 9.17, IeTon 9ret, = - 600 001.

31 U1d, 2022 I GHIT 98 & foIU A<l ydreg faavor

®rehy o /)
a 31 WTd, 2022 31 WTd, 2021
L s s I G OO S A o1 s s I G OO S A
) EECINRIEG] rETaifea

. gR=re wfafafery @ 9w yare
% g og e /e 53858.66 29583.99
frefafaa « fae aurare:-
/el Ry af o et W (@) / ' ) )

9061.46 8499.44
WI PR — 6175.60 6919.63
RIG3Tdl HS TR IJSTaf ol ) (9:37)
S (474.30) (462.41)
Prfeiier goft uRads @ ugal aRere o 68621.43 44531.28
freifafaa & forg wararer:—
F01 3R @i (awEfe) 17.30 30.57
=g gl @) (48.01) (32.28)
o AT REaRR (675.10) 6247.61
s i 1981.52 (2953.86)
o7 il ARy 4.21705 (1.01)
o uREaRET (93.61) (125.17)
o Taf GRNgR 541.85 142.90
o= i STy (araferd) 38.20 (169.15)
ST ST SeRIETS (896.96) 395.12
TR TeRat (1471.78) 345.60
SIfRIRTETg (143.28) (438.47)
o= S SaTe (488.80) 1484.97
AT (89.96) 550.19
Safrd B T (9989.99) (5100.47)
aRarer TRififrY @ ¥g o< 57307.04 44907.83
1. e afafafery @ Tog g
T 3R SUBRT AURT BT B (14368.58) (16034.26)
¥ & IR fHy TU fraer . _
RIG3Tdl HS IR JSTa ol 9.37
TS 3T 474.30 462.41
fraw wfa faftrt @ gg o (13894.27) (15562.48)
. fa<ha wfy faftry & 7o) yare
Y & SR AR BT A (24000.00) (18000.00)
9§ & SR THET T 4,000.00 -
99§ & IR Fgmafid o (11067.50) (11145.08)
T SR foT R (6175.60) (6919.63)
forefrar RIFARREY @ 3 TPe (37243.10) (36064.71)
d. THe AR THe wusEl § gg uRadq 6169.66 (6719.36)
3. YRS Tag iR dHc IHeH @iadr (fewefl dw@ans) 3201.44 9920.80
U%. UMY Tdhg 3 Ade gAde (fowefl Hwams) 9371.11 3201.44

HERIOR Uie fafies & fov
1. IMRIE s dul @& ford

/-
girer ureflard, and.wea
JeTeT TG yder e
& : 01310101
B/-
TH. [URIHRA
T faxig SIHeRY iR gure AR

R~ o~
fafor— 25 w1 2022

g/-
T qIcATSll 3BT HHAR
[RENED
&7 : 07526368

8/
Saeed sfisara=
HUT Afra

FfTHRIT W T gReTd
TUh3RUC : 004371S

B/-
M Hara-
KIEEIN
TH.9. 220112
FFIIMLYA: 22220112701NTFITI 4698
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sfFadt & yRad+T &1 fqaver — 31 A, 2022 d& SRR

sfdadt 9 goht (r=h @@ )
1 3, 2022 9@ AN ART ad @ S IR gl § 9N 31 AT 2022 TP AW AR
30,000 30,000

1 3, 2021 dob AW AR

¥ & IRE WR Yol F gAR

31 914 2021 9% 39 LT

30,000 30,000
I gfaady 31 A4, 2022 & 99T 99§ & forw
Iféra R ey sfdadl & IWecHh
faaer #oIUa Wiad| wmea | afenRa ?&w w S
IR ARfea | s iRy s -
$T gy et
GHIEIEE))
yferded araf & 3Ry § 9y iy 7130.30 7902.00 192149.29 (25.73) (1951.01) | 205204.86
STt H uRadH /qd ey et 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NERIR
¥ & oy gt @mud M 0.00 0.00 44019.96 0.00 0.00 44019.96
94 & foIU 3= AuS Iy 0.00 0.00 0.00 129.32 (3.59) 125.73
FOTYH A SR # IR 862.93 0.00 (862.93) 0.00 0.00 0.00
o — faxfa 9 202021 0.00 0.00 (15000.00) 0.00 0.00 | (15000.00)
FIRT amier — faig a9 2021—22 0.00 0.00 (9000.00) 0.00 0.00 (9000.00)
uferdes safer & siad Aw afdn 7993.23 7902.00 211306.33 103.59 (1954.60) | 225350.55
3= gfdady 31 9d, 2021 &) 9ATd 9% @ forg
Ixféra 3 arferey gfdad) & IuHeH
faavor FUYF WG|  ATHNI yfenRa %@/ m Bl
(el @ #)
RarfT srafer @5 BT ¥ 9y wfdyr 6267.37 7902.00 195741.56 (42.51) (1961.76) | 207906.66
SRITIRT  gRad gaemater Ffet 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 & oIy ot IS A 0.00 0.00 15270.66 0.00 0.00 | 15270.66
q¥ & forv o g aUS Ay 0.00 0.00 16.79 10.75 27.54
FUMYS A SR & IR0 862.93 0.00 (862.93) 0.00 0.00 0.00
o — faxfa 9 202021 0.00 0.00 (18000.00) 0.00 0.00 | (18000.00)
7d sy B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ROFST 2r@afs @ aiay 9y T 7130.30 7902.00 192149.29 (25.73) (1951.01) | 205204.86




HERR gid forfies

fawha faavor @ fag icw

1. frfia ser:

HROR g fafics wRd @ ifad e ufeds
fafice dul g 3R dut 1fdf e, 1956 & raem=i &
aed a8 | Su 31 Bt B Ha Ao, faa,
T & A @ fou o e ok Jm= gt
Jhaemail T AT B gY SRR ASH Alfeld U=
6T TR B B & € [fiFal &1 e iR dare+
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I g # T AEdqul AT ofd FHY dF RIRTEC B
BT T LI JHIOT AT ST 2 |

|1ey H WA 81 Ahd B

* TRIGAT IT Afuel Bl Aeeaqui fa<iig Hes;

* 1S BT Ioce, oY TSl AT o YA H I a1
STORTET;

* T 2 fbaroTehal faafergus ar faxirg geeivre=
9T B AT fOI HfA1gdl & R 99 O
IR¥FURT & foTU U Afoh IToTR &7 7T« 814 |

A AR MR WX 8 & fofg fhar S = |
YT & e UReT o fo1Q B o See ST H puf-ial
DI I Ghal B DT (US4, A1 B I AT
I anTfeie Rerferl 3 <xaw A uRad= e &1
|l & I WIS OR S ¥ Hefd € |




HERR gid forfies

fofrr el & fog R arTa W gg= fa e &,
BI T ATAT DI MR DT O A1 3R AT
I & TH<] HaT8 & qaAH oI & 419 ok & wd |
AT ST &, S FAF oI aiReufy & forg ara=dl a1
T IR &Y R BT < O & | 39 ORE B 816 B
15 BI 7T H AT T fhaT SIQT |

fa<ira aR¥FufRy @ g8+ IR IR Wftadl & arg & ref
! factra uReufral @ forg Wi 81/ | &9 81 ol 25 39
SUIRT & ARIH J HH & O 8 | 91d Ud ATIR U Bl
ST /HT SITaT B, O 39 W @A @ faeg forar Sar
21 qd H 92 @ H STell T 0 B Srgactt axel! i @
H ST BR &Y S B | 9 @ Bl srrofia i # uRade
DI AT IR B & faor # Ar=aar <7 Sl € |

aRReied arTd W At 18 facf ekt & fog, afe, are
BT Il H, B BT AT " S § IR HH B e @Y
UEA @ 91¢ B dTell geHT ¥ AR WU o Hafdd fhar
ST AT 8, TSl | HIRIAT YT &1 T o &R 81f &
fqa=oT & AT | 9 88 I SohA fear AT ® & g1 &t
Sopd & fafSr 7 foraer &1 sl i3y s < 3 arfdre &t
B & S aRees o ¥ S1fdres 81 g afe g1 @t
HIIAT T8l &1 978 8l |

iii) fa<hr sRaat &) w=rar %8 ST

B T foiTg aRGURT &) F1=dT dd Far Bl & ol
IREURT & TH<T TaTE B AfISTHD NfTHR TAT 8 ST
g a1 519 g8 foxi aREuRy &7 wmHaRd &Rar 8 &R
IREURT & Wi & T SIRGAT 3R REPRI B fvd
I UE DI SWAART BRAT & | AT ST W & 41
SIRgHT 3R GREPRI Pl 7 AT SRIIART BRall & 3R 7 &
RBIR XA & 3R FRAidRa T Bl (3 A SRy
Gl B, T DU FURT H U T TY A7 R 00T
o0 U Hag <Id1 BT ggArl 2 Sl S Tl I Al
2 afy duel swaaRa faxig SRy @& i @
SIREAT 3R TREHRI BT I wY A RIIR G 8, T
HUT I IRAURT DI U8 IR /AT & AR AT
3 & forw Furffas o1 o7 off e S 2 |

forelt faxfia oRa @1 Hquiar & wVgdT AT & R,
IR T IO IR IR U1 3IR W gfihet @ AT 3R
Tl ™ AT B @ B iR RO o | *1m H
AT < TS off iR gfaadt # wfea foar o, @1 @
T BT H AT <) S 2

3.17 Gs B AFBNI

DU D 3eTe e UaY e (HIUHS)) B e uRarer
oot fmtar (NSNEITH) & wU H UgarT Sirdl &, ST &
gSeeIol UUA—108, "IRATAT " gRT URHINT fhar war
21 DU & AL T fai fIarol & MR W @ &1
Aedidhd B & | e IRA | &M @ T8 " e
P Uhdl Ufdfed AT JgaR/difad s & ©9 H
AMAT S |

3.18 qd 3Jrafer

qq Iafdr (3f) & Hafera wifas I @ Ffeai &1 gd eaf
@1 Ffedl B TP & AT T Ale )T Tdbe b 11 B,
T BRIR e SiR O 31 # yRacH & A1 ATagIRe HHT
TH IS T gd 1Ay & GoR B AT BT gheard v |
TR fopam T B | BTl STEt fhdl Ry srafdy & forg
qdaTdl gade AFeING el &, a 9 gRReIft S 59
Rerfd & 1R &1 3R of Il § 8iR Ffe &1 &4 3iR Faf
B fohar SITaT 8, ST f4aR0T ofer R fewfort # yae
frar ST ¥

3.19 Ugl

HUAT ST D YHATT H oAb Hell 2 6 a1 argae
U UEl & A1 394 WA © | feid, Ife srgdy ufawd &
geol # U AREd em@afd & forg fodt ugama @t 18 wufr
D STATT Bl T BT BT ABR AT R |
TR ® WU H

FHU HH oI DI FURT & DI el 3R U Bl
B T | HUT U A B & oIy UgT SAa1Ral ok
sfafifed uR¥uRrll & SUATT & 3ifderR &1 ufaf=fRa
B dTell STINT B AfABR FURT BT AT el 2 |

i) SUANT &7 AfreR wulky

B SUIRT & ABR aTell STRAAT ("MR3IY THSH") Bl
Te Bl R AR (I, Siaf-ifed gR|URT & ITIRT & fory
IUALT B B TRIE) TR H=Iar <ol 2 | SUANT & 3R
I HURT BT ARTT UR AT ST &, [T 91 AR ez
it o g7 A & forg wmmEfoTd fam Smar & | SuART &
JNMIHR B FuRT B ARTT H A=IAT U Ul <AGIRAT dl
3T, URMAS T T, SR uRH fafdr W ar SS9 uge
fHY 7T T A H | B WY ST WeATe T U g © |
SUANT B S dTell FURT &1 ede™ U el Xal &
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MR TR Ug Bl AT F B IR FURT & AT STARH
S R faar ST 2 |

e gg #1 A & ofd § g R A TS FURT F1 W@
B BT SXATART B ST & AT AN RIS [ddHed & TN
Pl QU &, Al JeIET DI IO URFYRT & AT
STR Sfad & YN w_d &) A g | SUANT B
SR @t Uy #ft g1 & e & | - Hufrt &
BT ST (1) # i Afcl &1 ey o |

ii) 92 @Y IIATG—

U & YOI DI A #, Ul ugr @ # fby S+ arel
UET YA & qH Hod IR AIYY T U BT aAQ1RAl Pl
AT 2 | ugl Al # e A (&ufki Afad
T |fed) wiHd €, S R o g ggr e,
RATRT TET YA ST U GAdidh AT &R IR R avd 8,
3R 3ARNE Je TRET & Tad YA BT S dretl 1T H
oNfAet & [IT A | BU= gRT SUANT fHhy S arel 53
fahed & SUANT Yo 3R Ug Bl WHIG HR & (oY &8 &
A 41 TS 8, IS g8 B 7afy HUT Pl FAG B
@ fAdhey B IWNT BT BT <A 8| uRacH UeT
A Sl fedl gaaie a1 &) R R 981 81§, S9
A & SRME T & ®Y H UgAr O & (99 dd b
SR &1 ITe B & forg @ 7181 fpy ora 8) R
A BT IRT B arel Ter a1 Rfy gt 21 ug @
YA & IAHI Hed DI ITOET 3, HUAT Ug B IR fafy =
3ot gfgeliel o1 &% &1 IUANT el & Jdife g # fAfed
1o R A A FeiRa 81 8l € | aRy fafy & &g,
Ug Bl IARIRAT B AR 1T B Ifeg BT 2 B forg FaT
& I 7 SR Ug @ A & folg B R <1 I 2 |
D AT, Ug DI SAGIRAT BT g8+ IR0 Bl R F AT
ST € A& HIS R E1dT €, Ug 1 7afsy ¥ 9aard, ug &
AT H gEeld (SETERVN & fory, /A & Y 3 uRaci
U bl H UREcT IT $F ORE & Ul YA iR
B B AT STANT B ST dTell &% b IRUTFREY 81T 7)
1 sfdfifed aREURT &1 wRied & fadwey & ndad o
95 @ PHROT| TSl S9aIRAl BT "3 A<l SaarRar
oY & Ted IR fHAT T 2| USl SARIRAT B "I
foir <ereTRa o & ded wRgd fhar g |

iii) reudmIfera ug 3R HH I @ Wulki & ug

BT I ASIBIIdh U] TR [TdIeld UgT AT BL
AR Rl & (31fa, I U RiaT ug o S1afey 3TR¥ 81 &
TRIG | 12 Ae I7 S99 A 7 iR Rrad T@Rkig [aey

A 721 B) | I8 B oI oI WURT AT B & Ug &l Y
SR BT & 51 B9 Hod BT AT I © | ST PIeld e
3R FHH—TeT @1 IR & Ul IR Ug & WA Bl ug
B AT B IRM W S IR R I & w7 A
AT €1 S 2 |

JEaR & w9

511 uei # wuh frddl uREURT & @i & | SikaHt
3R REPRI DI GAT wY I SRR 61 PRell 6, I8
aRarer uel & wu # aiffed far srar 8 | uReares ug |
fE=TY @1 3T Bl AT g @bl 3afer § vep el X
SITER OR AT 1 ST & | Ueb UReiTer Ug @l areeiid iR
aReAT H b 7Y TR Tedel ST I Ug WR &l g Ul
1 Srgofie IR0 H ST ST € 3R Ug &1 rafe) # R
M & FAM AR TR AT &1 AT 7 | MMBRAB fhvy
Pl I AN H IR & HU H YA Sl & [oH 9
ST by STt € |

ugt &1 foxfia ugh & wu # afigpd fohar orar & ofg woi A
JeaR Pl WA SRR & AT SIREH 3R JRIBR
e w9 9 B © | fa ugl & d8d ygaRl | <F JIR @
HYA B Tl § g 7199 R 0T & w9 H gof fomar S € |
T et oI o Srafdy @ forg sdfed @ ot & arfes
UE & ey H 9HrT g FOw R Ao @ FRAR sraftias
SR DI AT ST D |

3.20 wafera/3maferd aiffexor:

HUT Tfold/3Mvford difieRuT & IR WR doi e |
HURRT SR SRR BT IR Bl & | T HURT Bl aTe], B
WU # FEffepd fan sirar 2 afe:

T) ®UH B AT IR dh H 39 U AT 991 AT
IYAIT fHU o4 &) 9= ©;

1) I' = WU § AR & e A AT (HT S &;

) T e Srafy & 91g RE FEAT B IR U 81 B
SHE §; AT
Q1) Ig AP IT THE GHGE © 919 ad b ufaded rafdy &

91 HF I B IR HelFl & U 30 Yool Hre a1
AT BT fFue™ & foru SuanT =&l far ST g |

3 T AUt @l sraferd & wu # aified frar a2 |
T TR Pl ATe] @ WU H i fhar Siram 2 afa:

T) 39S AT GRATA ah H FARIT 819 &) SHIS
) I7 =1 B § AR & 2T A A 51 S 2;
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) uferde 3raf & 91 IRE FEHl & W) 39 AU @
S T g;

) vferde Ay & 91 BH A HH IR HEH B {10 ST
% e &I RIfTd &)+ &1 BIg 947 21d AR 81
2|

I T SARIRAT BT IR—ATe] & ®Y H qTpd (HAT 1T

=

qRATe @b TERdRT & o uR<ufiat & Srfergor aik

THE 3R THE AHGE! § SAD! el B rd BT 9T T |
HYT BT I GRATA deh IRE Hel- BT BIdT 2 |

3.21 IARERDI Bl AT faaxon:

9T Hsd gRT UdIdd oy &7 faig fQaxon &
AIAT < S 8 ofd IRRYRGT gIRT a1 3mq dh §
JFHITed o Sirar .

3.22 qd 9 &ag
TS Y & T Iod & Bl A1e] 99 H fawifora faa

ST ® 3R STet wal Y If3r 20,000/— I I 31fdH B 2,
qd AT foar ST 2 |

3.23 BivieR! & forg Mifts

FOT T IHS (Bl 91T & R4y & oy MifHgs o7 39 99
# fog artd @& wU H AT € o @ ROE Bieiery
g Bl ® |

3.24 gR¥H9A &fa
GRYFATE eTfer BT ofT FHif¥erd R wR fhar Smar 2 |

3.25 dddl YdIg HI 991

Jrgcger fafey T STANT R AHS! YdT8 Bl a1 < Sl
2| Thal varg e &y @ forg, Jde iR ddg
THGe H dbf § BT H AH) IR dHl B AT AT S,
IHIAT 9 JATARSIUE DT YF MMAS 2 Sl AR IR FabT AT
2 3R BU BT Ahg YGEH TOTell BT fR¥AT AT STl § |




4. GRT, GIF TAT SYBIT

qrsadl aifife ufad<e 2021-22

(RT3 mat #H)
1 3, 2021 fer / Tmﬂ% 1;_? 5%‘1;1 ™ @ | fwer / 3120?2%{' Wziz?'
faraeer o ww | IR | i | o e . forg qeuer | wRieE | @ AR | SAgER
T e gy | Aewe | 981 e
i 63,952.64 63,952.64 63,952.64
M, IS IR 3 HRTAY 12,699.59 105.10 315 12,781.54 1,508.16 3132 -154 1851941 1092959
e 3R g 64,485.91 - 64,485.91 8,113.66 1,536.35 965001 54,8359
TSP 1242034 4.429.75 16,852.09 259322 996.84 359006  13,262.02
e $h 3R Hbdd TomTed 8,605.28 190.10 8,795.38 2814.24 568.08 338233 5413.05
U, WS 4R, =7 SR dfyr 57,637.86 57637.36 12,651.94 75474 1340668 44,3119
At gRag= AgmIar 38167 38167 297,00 6.61 303,61 78.06
e 208.25 - 208.25 63.95 299 86.95 131
foega <RermTeR 191261 39343 2,266.05 1,197.89 1311 1,329.00 937.04
T AR & oy ey SiR| 306.19 - 306.19 158.45 8.69 167.13 139,06
[EESASEER 23093 0.16 23109 1852 2.57 150.08 81.01
PRI B STBRIT 19186 16.13 26799 159.93 13.02 17295 95.04
PR 3R A— A 946.43 1691 963.34 494.14 76.06 570.20 393.14
Bt 867.64 15232 1,1199% 547.74 156.50 704.24 415.72
g, =TE 3R HI9T e 90,828.74 32840 91,157.14 9,386.51 393186 1331837 7183877
PRIE Yd I3 1,113.69 152449 2,638.18 388,63 216.86 1,105.49 1,532.69
GRe R 65.09 - - 65.09 54.51 216 - 56.67 842
Ex 316856.73 7716.19 (3.15) 411037 41058.48 8194.17 (7.54) 49845.71 | 274264.66

qf
7) U B U T AT, SR, SSdT IR THG AT, IO HATI | U 2802.49 U STHIA © | FOTTH & 2787.27 Ths

)

2

FUA B TS0 H B 3R Y 15.22 Ths S TR ATIEN q1h] & Rifeh 39 STAIAI IR JHGHT <Ied IaT T | 3 ATIET &
g gaad & T8d 15.22 TS [ H A a1 Re Aoy Sg Ul 7. 26041/2001 3R 26042/2001 STHET T 3R 2% 1.
RISl §RT GRR &1 773 ff [T & A1 S2d TTerd 379+ {70 {31 19.11.2019 & gRT ATfaamradiaiial i &
Hae H YA ATEOT ATATIH BT &R 4(1) & T RIS AR &1RT 6 B TS NN DI € B (AT [RT&TeAd o Y AfeRragor
ST BT &RT 4(1) B Tl T3 SERTAAT SR B A ATE0T B BRIATE! T R A Y6 B $I AATE A |

"HUAT A RT ATABIAT (S, W) H. 26041/2001 IR H. 26042/2001 ¥ AGTT & AT S0 RATSAT b (1 19.11.2019 &
ol & faveg oTdiel 1 AR &1 BFaT fhar 2 | U 1 WL HeaRTS 3l 6.18 Udhs A & 1Y 2.86 TR TUY 31R !
TH.UTIT BT 1.38 Ths [ & o1 0.58 RGBT HaATaol B! 11T & HU H U fhar o7 3R 39 Fyes/FH o & Sidid
feramT TIT RToTRa ST @R ) 6.3.44 TG RGY BT ST ST T 17 o |

FHYA 7 ETDT /TIDCO ¥ 950 Yo S TRIGT, foRT § 297.98 T HUAI & A9 Uoiighd &I 15 SR AT USThRT If 0 2.
FHUAT T TTEHT H 1092.20 T ST I, faH 1 995.05 The U & AT Uoiighd 81 T8 iR Y BT GoivoT S 2 |
HUH T T 712,42 Tahg A WA, ORI ¥ 682.66 TS HU & AT Toiigd 8T T8 MR AT TS0l I TR E |

HUT A SHACITT /GoTN ¥ 32.65 Udhs H[H BT ATERIETT {1, 3R UET HUT & 19 IR U7 b |

99 TR S effival Urgde fiIfies, 99 TR dial efi=dt mrsde fofics ok #9 Ridret 3mRA 3R efi=at forfies,
499 eI Bk e Usde fiIffics, 899 TR 9ot il Ulgde fafics, H9d ISl TaTy-oll Uigde fafics
3R AT 33T 3ifaet HIANeE fAfRCS, BT 134600, 542524, 472460, 384780 (TRVT 1 3T 2), 171611, 520000 3HR 20235
(@A AT 555.07 Udbs) a1 HIex # URATIT YA 1At FaTeTe] BT AT rafed far 1 |




4. gHRI, G T_AT SUDIT

HERR gid forfies

(R1f3r eat #H)
ATd31, 2021 3197, ATd31,
1 a1, 2020 Praer / | @ srpar ! ;?i'{:é%zo oD | fuem 2021 2021
N ! W ARR® | orrer 71 | e 78 TR oy qeuera | wHrlee | 9% W@ | @ SgER
& g T e | 981 g
q@ 63956.08 0.00 (3.44)]  63,952.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 63,952.64
I, I IR 3G HRTY 12324.60 374.99 0.00 12,699.59 1187.39 320.77 0.00 1,508.16| 11,191.42
Hre 3R A 64485.91 0.00 0.00 64,485.91 6577.31 1536.35 0.00 8,113.66( 56,372.25
Rerce 8919.99 3502.35 0.00 12,422.34 1988.01 605.21 0.00 2,593.22 9,829.12
e $F SR A HvlTed) 7660.95 944.33 0.00 8,605.28 2259.06 555.19 0.00 2,814.24(  5,791.04
U, WS dAR, =1 SR dfe 57637.86 0.00 0.00 57,637.86 11897.20 754.74 0.00 12,651.94| 44,985.92
=t uRaes \ermar 381.67 0.00 0.00 381.67 290.39 6.61 0.00 297.00 84.67
qre 184.47 23.78 0.00 208.25 42.10 21.85 0.00 63.95 144.30
faggd e 1862.03 50.58 0.00 1,912.61 1060.40 137.49 0.00 1,197.89 714.72
Sl WER & oIy AR ek 306.19 0.00 0.00 306.19 149.76 8.69 0.00 158.45 147.74
[EEGESEEaL 198.60 32.33 0.00 23093 108.60 19.92 0.00 128.52 102.41
BRITAT B SUBRIT 189.03 2.83 0.00 191.86 14479 15.14 0.00 159.93 31.93
HeTeR 3R ATo— A 930.80 15.63 0.00 946.43 419.57 74.57 0.00 494.14 452.29
B 856.65 10.99 0.00 867.64 426.84 120.90 0.00 547.74 319.91
o, =TT SR gaer e 84920.76 5907.98 0.00 90,828.74 5469.99 3916.52 0.00 9,386.51 | 81,442.23
BRI Td I 1099.46 14.24 0.00 1,113.69 728.15 160.48 0.00 888.63 225.06
GR&T Hufy 65.09 0.00 0.00 65.09 5221 2.29 0.00 54.51 10.59
Total 305980.15 10880.03 (3.44)| 316856.73 32801.77 8256.71 0.00 41058.48 | 275798.26
Ul & SUAIT &1 ARSI (@ifr et #)
1 s, 2021 B S— 1 31,2022 | 1318, 2021 o @ Ry | Proery wrd 31, 2022 | A1d 31,2022
faazor . afaRes D ITAR | P wfaa P wfaa | @ AgER
Mdel del Jd REIRINE Tt a8 Y| qeaETa AoeTd  [[FHTIISTH . F\’]
gofiepd srfaa & fag
NERLAV 2,025.58 636.27 2,661.85 515.73 110.79 626.52 2,035.33
el 2025.58 636.27 0.00 2661.85 515.73 110.79 0.00 626.52 2035.33
WUl & STANT &7 ARSR (@ifer et #)
1 ael, 2020 HY fraer / 31,2021 | 130T,2020 | o o oo | e | AT 31, 2021 1 31,2021
faaxor sifaRsn @ IJER | @ wfaa B wfra @ IAJER
T g TN |Gt gt qe| qewera | RoeN [T e IETHR
usligd eraferd & foe 2,002.42 23.16 2,025.58 427.20 88.53 515.73 1,509.85
g o= & 8 wufa
@l 2002.42 23.16 0.00 2025.58 427.20 88.53 0.00 515.73 1509.85
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5. §oll — &R — wrfad w)

(T3 @mat #)
1 3, af & IR a¥ & <N uTd 31, 2022
faraor 2021 d& 2y ART | uRaE/wRSH | gofiga/awmaies | a6 2w T
WreayaEh — e, e iR oy FREA 776.51 612.11 -105.10 1283.52
Hreagersd — Tre ik A 31.05 1086.61 0.00 1117.66
Hreagamsd — Hed 4058.92 6035.90 -4429.75 5665.07
AN — Xeld Sb 3R Heber Hored! 9389.59 4835.94 -190.10 14035.44
Areeegangdl — e, g, HresRareae” 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hregemey — ARags |erar 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hreagensdl — args 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Heegamed — faga ufosm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STYREY — UM, FaR 3R BE & oIy = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Wreagensdl — faga Suasor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hiseegansdl — drfer Sy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hreagamsll — HRYeX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e ey — o ©1c 3R Jaer deel 369.01 124.10 -328.40 164.71
HegemEy — W 3k A= 1256.00 343.49 -1524.49 75.00
HePAMRY — Wrirer AR AT A 0.00 9.61 0.00 9.61
HeARY — HYTR WTTIIR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
@l 15881.07 13047.77 (6577.83) 22351.01
faod ad 10761.86 15935.98 (10816.77) 15881.07
.3d GuRT — ditediR ity wrt )
faaxor 31 9Td, 2022 9% 31 91d, 2021 %
1 3 BT Fhel a8 I 1,092.96 1,077.73
RGNS 1.19 15.23
e / aHrrs
31 A1l & AHd 98T A 1,094.15 1,092.96
1 Ild & Afad Joae™ 623.06 468.86
af @ forg 155.90 154.21
e / F9rReH W)
31 9 &1 Gfad JeaeN 778.96 623.06
31 914 &I 9dd 98 oI 315.18 469.90
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7. e (3w o #)

SUEERGIEEI))
ﬁ—tr\"“T 2?2;1?3'7 2:;]211“:;‘7
vafera
WM A Fau-—gda
ST PIRARTE 3 $f$ar # 10000 IR 31.56 3707
(31 #ATE, 2022 TP IOIR oI — 31,55.500/— TUY)
WY A AU — g 3000.00 3000.00
AYSH PIARIE fafics & sfdad! 2R # ' '
_ -3000.00 -3000.00
g: qu?;?; m;@ ;Tw N 3400.00 3400.00
(3,40,00,000 FUY UfT IR 10/— & sfdac! IR ot 9§ — 10/— FUF Uiy
¥R % 3,40,000,000 I) 720.00 720.00
Sy Uld Y BUNIE & gfdac! IRR
(10/—93 TRT MR & 7,20,000 SfAEET WR; fUoel 99 — fT IR 3T 10/—
@ 7,20,000 SfdEEl TRR) 2.00 2.00
FATHEANT Uie foIfics & sfdadl IR
(10/—%9¥ ufd IR B 20,000 SfFEE! IRR; BT 9§ — 20,000 AT IR
10/— B9Y U TR) 1.00 1.00
J1eTT Froll YHTOTIH H feaer
(66 3fAAST IR 1515.52/— TUA Wiy INRR; B AT — 151552 TUY Uy
IR P 66 (I IRR) Dl 4154.56 4160.07
yaferd
o ffesfeaer
Bl 0.00 0.00

# 9f IR & A Hated ATEAI & K W 14.00.2007 § ST S @7 Fefad @) am T 2 ok 99 ¥ 39 gRAEr
H IS U T80 g8 2, YeE J Ug 9Hed i & 3fdad) TRl H o @1 &R 1 & fon raue A fear 2

8. YT 3N} 3"

(@R e )
N 31 914, 31 974,
2022 I® 2021 T
4l srafer
R (3Te8T AT IIdTR)
PHATRT BT AH (mar Fror 1) 355.09 367.42
FHATRAT Bl TR (arg_ 1) 5.77 10.74
Bl 360.86 378.16
g 3fafe
TR (38T /M1 SI1dTs)
FHARAT BT 1A (@mard fFEior «1fm) 42.86 42.43
FHaARAT B1 i (@re 1) 2.54 4.48
HHARAT BT AH (317) 4.34 7.05
Bl 49.74 53.95

HHATRAT BT A (3rrarsy frator 3rfird) H16 HHaTRAT BT AT TV 202.45 ARG T 1f3H wnfiret €, s forg 541 &1 st «faad 2 |
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SUERSIECIE))

faaor 31 ¥, 2022 I 31 #d, 2021 9P
el arafer
STET 440.89 392.87
39 W Afid =T
—Hdfee vell @1 A 0.00 0.00
] 440.89 392.87
oy Jrafey
T IR Iy =TT
—ofg 3gfe ST 4.34 0.00
—dfa el 1 i 0.00 0.00
T 224.38 135.11
Bl 228.72 135.11
T e T B TS g9 FaT 3 BT ufafieed Bl @ 59 91e | ot 2022 # A fhar A o
10. P Y
o SR B @ faaver § Hqrgdr gra B RIRT et )
faa=or 31 91, 2022 d& 31 9, 2021 d&
AT IATIDR
rel Iv & d9eg o 9410.19 5200.38
qd 99 & Gy H
99 @ (T) 9410.19 5200.38
3meIfiid &) Y
IR HAYS] BT SART AR SSHAYT 428.51 1720.98
HR Pl X § gRad+ 2418.61
oreT Hifd § gRad= - 4973.36
|9 g (d) 428.51 9112.95
el (T + ) 9838.70 14313.33
=T AUD 3T A JT=UdT IId DY ([T et )
faaxor 31 ATd, 2022 P 31 9d, 2021 A
gRIRT o arorr dwifdses o (819) 69.46 9.02
3@@@[ foradt & g qd ¥ gRad -1.93 1.28
Bl 67.53 10.30
a8 & IR ARAATT B A A gRada & grr—warer Aoflar faaxor|
SUERSIECIE))
faavor 31 HId, 2022 9P 31 9, 2021 9B
faerftad &= <gar
JURY HIH SUHROT (32,286.65) (30,710.83)
U g (32,286.65) (30,710.83)

smeerfia sy aReufrad
BIg 1 URT 40a(ja) SRATHROT

PIg W GRT 4347 IRAHBT

TR 3R Wfere 7ol & fory grauH@ g9 e e 1,359.75 454.18
MAT sfee arrr 43,541.24 43,538.45
IR o™ giotr # T 82.18 120.06
e & & — @ uWTd PR ) 1,048.32 1,048.32
I 481.00 271.70
39 FH 46512.49 45432.71
fraa smrerfia &x snRaar / (Qaag) 14225.84 14721.90
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11. 39 uREulRrar @ ot #)
faa=or 31 A1, 2022 d& | 31 A€, 2021 dB

yAferd
IR & foly — Yol = 7700.49 7328.63
s @4 130.30 0.00
IMRARTT HHART AT 136.19 149.59
RATT T AT Fufiy / (Iarg) — =g 68.68 -51.80
IRETIT @ AT gR¥EART / (QIar) SIfSid JTadhIRT THaIdhRol 50.61 -15.24
BA 8086.28 7411.19

ydafad

SHaRT B AT 833.62 1058.22
WS ger fasmr 0.00 0.00
s = 339.61 29.73
SUERRER 359.57 725.82
=1 gREafRrT 0.00 62.11
EG 1532.80 1875.88

oIl @ d8d YoiTd &g @ [o1q 3| H 22,06 2001 I T+Ts U<I= U1 3 HURT AR TGTRAT DI o & qHY HGTH D Sod ATATer DI

NI URATSTAT SHERIT BT TR YA & WOH 4509.50 TRT B TATHA © |

12. AUR yiftaar QIRESITEIE:))
faazor 31 91, 2022 db | 31 4/, 2021 db
AR wrfeat
— SRR — 3reT AMT ST § 5788.93 7770.44
— fewy 3891.22 1299.74
HCId: Gy ol & foru oy -3891.22 -1299.74
EG 5788.93 7770.45
13. T®g AR THg GIHH @ mat #)
faaxor 31 91, 2022 d&| 31 ", 2021 dP
g1 H 4T 0.13 0.00
A, gITe T A 0.00 0.00
gpl @ TGy oy iy 1370.98 3201.44
ST (Q) 1371.11 3201.44
I IP AW
— 3afy ST
— 39S 9 BH 3000.00 0.00
— 3 HEIN ¥ Ifde dfbd 12 989 I BY 5000.00 0.00
Su—gqe () 8000.00 0.00
Esl 9371.11 3201.44
14. vaferd s gREuRrar (@ifr et #)
faavor 31 91, 2022 9| 31 "rd, 2021 dP
3T BY 3R GId TR BN Herdl 81096.46 71106.47
SIREECIR I GO B -80227.79 -70817.61
EXS] 868.66 288.86
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15. gfaadl AR goft

(Tf3r omat #)

ﬁWT 31 ]Tﬁf 2022 dd |31 ‘:I'I‘_Gf 2021 dddb|
10/—39 & YAP sfaad) AR |
500,000,000 SfFadl AR 50000.00 50000.00
frfa, sifdrer sk gof g
10/—%9d & YA®D sfaadl AR |
300,000,000 $faadT TR 30000.00 30000.00
30000.00 30000.00

AR Gofl BT FHATE:

31 91, 2022 b

faaxor
AR B G <
IR sfdadl IR 300000000 3000000000
SIIS: — I & QR N / Fedshigd fhU U IRRI, IR Yol &l Gw=n 0 0
ST 9N 300000000 3000000000

31 9, 2021 A&

faaxor
IR B G&=T <Y
IR sfdadl IR 300000000 3000000000
Sire: — a9 @ QR SIN) / 9edshTsd by TU 3RRI, IR Yol &) awn 0 0
ST Y 300000000
5 Jferd ¥ 21fde R TR Y@ dTet IRR IRGI S U HI B IRKR e

AR TRBI b A

%

31 ¥, 2022 9@ |31 HMH, 2021 OB

I~ e =l

100%

30000 30000

HRA AXBR 7 25.03.2020 BT GO fHT 7Y IR @RI FHST & ATTH & HUAT H I8 3199 T SIS IR o1 o1 U g T fafaer o=

e
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16. ol 0N QIR amE )
faraer 2::)1221“?% 232)121]“%
gitra — ddterafer
|rafer For
IS T T 18205.00 20506.25
vfad d% 9 fael gar Fkor 0.00 0.00
Y B FIA
(i) 5 2012—13 1150.11 9429.68
(i) =T 2013—14 36454.40 36441.08
srgRfdTa — <idl Irafdr
arafer T
TSIV 6 | FoT 3500.00
Bl 59309.51 66377.01
P& — oy 3rafer
defpiferd FoT B ada uRuaadr
— =g U9 S 2301.25 2301.25
— ufead 4 A fael ga1 o 0.00 8656.41
— B} GTh U — el 2012—13 8293.34 0.00
sgfera — <idl arafd
dredwifered o 1 adaE uRuaaar
TISIUHHT 96 9 Fr 500.00 0.00
HA 11094.59 10957.66

grfgra ufaea AR—aRad-a F#oa=

(I) Tea W e, 829334 3ifdhd Hoa & 10 I & FUTUAT Bl HRIT 1000/— U @ IR 82,93,34,000 /— @1 A 25.03.2023 BT 3T &
3R 117156 3ifdhd o & 15 AT & F0MUF BT H&T — 1000 / — TId DI AR 11,71,56,000 TUU,ST § 25.03.2028 BT TSl &I & T
7.51% 3R 7.67% GaxT Fawrdi & forg 7 | e 3iR 7.01% 31R 7.17% AT TERI DI, IS < | F0Tq= U DI GURT B A1eF G ©
31T, 25.03.2013 I USId FHSIIAT [deiRT 1 2! & JJAR oY STINT HIE — 1, 2 3R 3 3R AH A8 °Ie, $9H T & |

(i) T WR ARISd, 794951 3ifhd e & 10 GY & FRUIUHT B AT — 5.1000/— D& DI AN %.79,49,51,000/— B AT 25.03.2024 R
1916630 3ifdhd Hed & 15 AT B FUIF B HAT — 5.1000/— TId BT A1 3.191,66,30,000/— 25.03.2029 BT 4 & 3R 943142 3ifhd e &
20 AT & 0TI BI G&T —%.1000/— 5.94,31,42,000/— BT T M 25.03.2034 BT FaxT {2l & o7 T 8.61%, 9% 3R 9% Bl &R ¥
T 2 3R P 8.36%, 8.75% AR 8.75% 31 Pl <A & | FKUTTH HU PI AURT & A1 GRIET & 3147, 19.03.2014 BT Goiigpa TSI fdeid
PV 2Tt @ TR uf¥THY dfer o ATt |

A 9 I ° grafer For

=1 UIE =IRT & RN AT 30T 99 2001—02 H HURT SR <=TRAT & Afereor & way uRafdd 81 7am ik 514 30.06.2012 H AR Bl
arell 60 A frATEY foredlt # gprar ST \ehelT B | 39 37afd IR faedl or YT a3 fhar ST 8 | SURRh FoT U= @l fary
wU Y FEiRT srad Juitrl & gftcdyd gRT GRIET & | SU 7 ol F0T & T 141 SR ! U HHET: 18.06.2018 37X 29.09.2018 I 70
RIS Y 3R 20 BRIS DU BT AfARTH AT IR <A1 2 |

vfod 9@ 9 fadeh gar o
TR § 1 30,03.2017 BT U Y 1 01 AN Aled Uid a9 & Wik o A1 6 Ml fofar i 195 ddiesy &1 el &R 1 &R 94
IR it & Arer facel ga1 For QW) 100 AR sFRieT SToR &l Wi &1 8 | HUAI -1 a9 2017—18 & IR 47 fafera Ster &1

3R T IOTT B | ST % SIRGH ) <&l & fofg Hu= 1 250 IR diged (ddiew) 31 21fdie 6 fAferae fordR &= &1 it et 2 | 01 g
AT 3R S et 7 7T 31 1 2022 BT BT 747 31R 21.05.2022 BT IVRER 31 BT & TN 39 TR &1 FIfe To1 BT 78 2 |

TESIUHHl 9% 9 |rafd F#&or
TISITH! I 7 27 TS 2021 BT 91 AT BT AT TR B A1T 80% U a9 DI &R W 50 HRIS, TUY HT AGRIET SUAT A1@f FoT Wil

3T 2, S U a¥ I 0T 1T |fed Ui g9 & IR AFTRS T4 I © | a9 2021—22 & QR HUAT 1 Yol gRITST131 & forg
40 TRIS T BT AT ISTT |
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17. a1 fa<hg Sgarg (RT3 it #)
31 HId, 31 9,
2022 d®b 2021 d®
<ref arafer
GRET ST R 435.20 385.57
g ufderor afdr 0.00 11.43
Bl 435.20 397.00
oY 3fafer
JReT ST 139.16 139.58
g gfrerRor 3 239.98 382.09
HHATRAT BT T A 0.48 0.48
A= IRt 128.43 129.18
Bl 508.04 651.32
18. WTGET=T (Tf3r ot )
31 9, 31 91,
2022 d®b 2021 d®
sryaferd
A a & forg
TR BIS 0.00 0.00
T 0.00 0.00
] 0.00 0.00
yaferd
FHaN) o9 » fog
THAGT BIS 0.00 0.00
IS 0.00 0.00
PENEENIREIBCIC UGG 326.99 100.00
99 @d (T) 326.99 100.00
I
)
IO 950.43 1061.00
il 123.50 329.86
Sugd () 1073.93 1390.86
$d (T+ o) 1400.92 1490.86
19. 3T TIATY (Rf3r ot #)
31 91, 31 9rd,
2022 d®H 2021 d®
Iyafera
i # e ey 5970.93 6449.43
1 ugT TR 1313.19 1710.27
=T eIt 0.00 0.00
IR ST &b AT — FReT S 549.01 570.40
ARBRI T 0.00 0.00
Ex| 7833.14 8730.10
vaferd
I # Ui My 780.67 866.75
3=y Aifafds < 2585.84 1865.91
TTEDl A e A 1470.96 2714.79
3fIF g TR 61.45 79.79
3= IAGTRAT 114.85 112.26
Bl 5013.77 5639.50
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faie 31 JATg 2015 BT ATSAA AHII B AJAR vAIeTd P T8d 5970.93 TRI TUY DI YA UG I Tergoll ATl b
fomior & forg amafed 5,20,000 @ Hiex 1 & fog 30 At & forg ST 3ifael vayoh wgde fafiics | ifH dsdd b @l

f3r &1 ufafafoa et 21

20. AR IIdATY (1 @At H)
31 T, 31 9,
e 2022 dd 2021 dob
GeH 3R oY Al BT FA THRT 338.18 120.86
GeH 3R g Sl & AT 3 ARRI BT ol BT A 2790.69 4479.79
Ec 3128.87 4600.65
21. GATad 9 XToied (@I et #)
31 O 2022 31 91 2021
B g as CARESE I L
TS ¥ I
Yool TR T TR ﬁ_‘ﬁ 26889.40 16306.12
S 3150.54 3806.72
N —- 28038.48 18440.33
el qarg
urq Gefdra 3y 18282.45 14316.75
HNAT Gafera dar
e e 5614.79 4236.70
iRl 1002.52 909.87
3= uR=Te o
3= Iy 283.33 92.76
Bl 83261.51 58109.25
22. 3= I (@ @t ¥)
31 91 2022 31 91 2021
&l gaIed 9 B g g
Joi & = 340.13 320.24
HHAr AT ol 38.66 34.75
AT — Y 95.52 107.42
R[S s A ferafd am™ 0.00 9.37
T AT 0.00 0.00
=g X aR=rea ma
BIEHRASIESIRCAREED 0.00 0.00
PTG 3R a8 yd9r 91.23 70.99
I AuREl & I W™ A 31.60 0.00
R arfergfel 1083.13 0.00
I A 142.04 89.70
EX| 1822.30 632.47
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23. URATAT RTd o
SUSRSIECI))
31 9, 31 9,
2022 d& 2021 A&
AT T 3201.12 3125.54
WA AW — FATAT 46.02 175.54
fasTell ofR Tl &1 §ob 232.23 214.60
TgTaRoT 301.64 295.91
IFEu Ud e 235.07 0.00
ECE R 1090.83 664.88
T ar 789.78 609.32
deror I 9.51 118.02
TRET 3R WIRITT 220.29 938.92
EISSIES 254.61 685.16
i 326.88 280.37
A 7207.98 7108.26
24. HHARY T (E ¥ )
31 T, 31 I,
2022 AP 2021 dP
ERRRCI A 1430.99 1445.47
yfasy fAfy § arre™ 129.31 128.82
EENEENIEIBCIC UGS 361.98 0.00
HHANI Fafdedr 2 73.89 52.84
SICIECRCI) 256.17 266.02
A 2252.34 1893.15
25. faftr@ @mra (37 et )
31 T, 31 91,
2022 dP 2021 d&
ey
¥ 139.25 437.70
— PR Hh kT UF — 2012 —13 687.67 686.91
— X 'ﬂ?‘ﬁ ZRUT U — 2013—14 3234.34 3234.23
— = 2114.35 2560.78
I SYR AN
— R Gh RUTH &Y 5.35 8.77
el HaT e ok 99 M1 d% J/gare W Yg 8 /
o R =0T oI FTd HHET ST B 53.14 -429.34
Bl 6234.10 6499.05




26. U= 3R UReIegT =y

HERR gid forfies

(f3r et )
31 AT, 31 9,
faazor 2022 AP 2021 b
9§ o fore Jemer / gRemes
EOASEIN] 8794.77 8256.71
HURT BT SUTANT B BT IABR 110.79 88.53
gt T 155.90 154.21
Bl 9061.46 8499.44
27. I Y
(@31 @t H)
— 31 9, 31 9T,
2022 AP 2021 dd
TORY — AifeRR &g 177.18 71.57
ORI el B uTRe NS
—ifafere o — ue 6.00 6.00
— a9 3fffse v 0.75 1.00
— 3= qawRll & forg YA 1.18 0.45
—g & 0.60 0.60
fasTel SR Ul & YPob 105.83 128.75
B IR GRS Yob 474.28 190.24
fafayr @< 173.05 83.55
BUTS 3R o= AT 12.85 14.69
forma, <X @R o 59.77 73.94
FReTT 3R geaT wd 1195.87 1372.33
frfaa amfiTe STReTRa = 707.15 2140.66
AT Sﬁ? NEESNI ?J’?fﬁ 96.69 152.01
HAR g 56.56 55.47
I @R gRas 9.01 8.29
e qA BT T 297.88 275.15
fasmoe iR vaR @d 19.88 26.92
TM 3R MR 0.00 130.00
AT 3/geY — @RS 339.68 202.32
IR TS UH P 55.85 223.89
el ga1 ¥ SAR—=re™ B 87.74 0.00
Juferd wor =1 @ o wraem 2591.48 0
£yl 6469.27 5157.83
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rrfia arfoe Saveiia (THsmR)
STt BuHl ARATIH B URT 135 @ d8d daR B Ts BUAl &, JUHIR T fAfRt & Fagr o f=felRad w @t a7

SITQAT:
®. 9. wfafafer &1 a9 g B TS AT
(i) I @ SR BUHT GRT G B S dTell MaedH Of3, | 707.15 g
(ii) fvg U g Py A 557.44 G
(il o€ B 3§ P $149.71 ARG (AT MTHJNR @I H RIHIARA
fat @ 2021-22)
(iv) frser aut @1 B FAI ToIC — 811 AIRI JUY, Y 827.5 A, BIg HHI
&l
(v) HH BT BRI PIg HH Tl
(vi) AR wrfafafert @ gefa are, T, rorfaeT, nfe
(vii) e aret &1 fIaRor H—<H, SRR Biely, Hefdrd CifSARUT whd A& dfely I8 I =14
TGN AG & IR HIHAR AT & G H HUAI §RT | BT 100 RI BT AT
BRIENRRINE RN
(vin) U NAfIeTH® 1 § U9 dRab {4y U 1T & LA
Y # U Wae fhar 9ar €, a¥ & SR Wae o
wfafafert @1 erert 9 f@mar s
28. I{TERYT T[T (If3r oAy #)
faa=or 31 9Td 2022 @ GHTW 99 31 A1d 2021 & WA T
0.00 0.00
Bl 0.00 0.00
29. ufa IR I
faavor 31 A4 2022 I FHTE I8 31 {2021 B GHTC 9
9 F N B AU M 4414568958 1529819990
IR B ARG i Id & — g 300000000 300000000
IR B RT3 H=AT — TRl 300000000 300000000
Ui ¥R 3T — ufERR 14.72 5.10
e AT — TReipd 14.72 5.10




HHERIOR Uid fafics

A9 30: HIHIIT Sy

1. wfdegdan: 3. U f¥f . 2013 @ IFYA N & IR
gl ufdagdan: JfaR< SIS
goiraer (ImiagE) W Fufed fey Smare .
SIgEE B ST IR iR B 3204525 ST B (rf3r @t *)
frg yer =@l far | (Rree ¥ 30879.80 @R faavor 2021-22 |2020-21
o) v | fadeh qar o <
2. wifaftre der wdasl i YA (AR sl 9)
(@) TRIeR 3R RIS Yo
faavor 2021-22 | 2020-21
3RaT — TRV I 6.00 | 6.00 (@) FmT SR AT
BR oGl — URET Yob 0.75 - () wfcRen wfea facel qa1 *o1 W
AT Yo 1.18 0.45 el 139.25 | 437.70
AT (9) s
— 319 UT ¥ T e 0.60 0.60 | fad=h qz1 ¥ amw
4. qg&¥, oY 3R HeW Il  Ge9 H 31 Ul 2022 AP AT il et )
sl. faaror 2021-22 2020-21
1 |f=0 A1 egfcedl &1 g afen
P) ﬂ?f[?@f 338.18 120.86
W) I W T T
2 |YgeH, Y UG wedd S A STigH, 2006 B €RT 16 @ AR I |
DI S TS DI AR & AT FER-ID DI &l I dTell AT 3T * K K
3 |YTAE BRA H I B 3@ & ol 9T 3R TF ATl B IR (@9 b IR
RorgesT YT faar T & offd Frad fas & aiftre) a1 ges, &g ofik s
qf fera i, 2006 @ ded Ffde @ @ @R R afid s AR o R
SINKEERICAC N
4 | 3IRSTT =TS BT IR IR ABRIAT & WU H 2 = =
5 |geH, oY iR Hegd ¥ fddbrd 1S, 2006 PI R 23 & & Bl
AMY I & WU H BT & I & o, 918 & au1 3§ 41 oY 3R 7 NG N
TS Y T, U IR db STd db SURIKh &Tol b1l Idd § B Sed
BT YA el fhar e 2

Jes, Y AR AegH SEHEl H Al B aBR0T BUH & U GAAT B (oY U BRIAT AT 2 |




qrsadl aifife ufad<e 2021-22

HARAI €T HD] B Yb S IhROT JTTTIHATY
5. HRAN @ 99d 107 & 99 A ThIHvr — fa<dhia foraa
51  aAfrl gr fa<ha faea
ST & SR A< forarail 1 98+ Hod 3R ST Hod 59 UHR o
31 91 2022 I& IR ARG H

fa<ia smRaan/ [fa<ia st/
a;'mﬁa' ﬁ:'l 'Eﬁ” @ 981 | f Sfua
faT eI W qed R ESel e
o ar afa & | sl @
qregq 9 qregq @
qufT:
AR A 4123.00 - 31.5 4154.56 | 4154.56
e e (fewoh v 7)
TP 3R The THRE
9371.11 - - 9371.11 9371.11
(Hey feuvh v 13)
U IR
788. - - 788. 788.
-y T 12) 5788.93 5788.93 5788.93
T 3R 31T
410.60 - - 410.60 410.60
GECRIE))
(et Rl <= o) 669.61 669.61 669.61
2IdI:
IS U <INY I A SFoT ) .
(e Rt <= 16) 20506.25 20506.25 20506.25
iR HR Joh RO TH } B,
(@t fowrh < 1) 45897.85 45897.85 45897.85
(et foao W) 4000.00 4000.00 4000.00
TR <7 — J&H 3IR oY
el & fog garar afdy 338.18 - - 338.18 338.18
(e fewoly e 20)
AR T — G&H 3R oY
Il B ATl 3
STl F gETIT o 2790.69 - - 2790.69 2790.69
(e femmh \wm20)
34‘qu ) . 943.24 - - 943.24 943.24
(et fewoh wwa?)
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31 9 2021 Th T ARG H

o a1 afa g @
P AEgH 9 qregH @ Hel awa Sfra
faazor ? ERE Sfed e Sfaa & z e T -
SR w fai w faeia kS
Ifxai/Qaang | rRaai/aqam
dufkT:
st e (R e 7 3 4123.00 37.07 4160.07 4160.07
T N T 3201.44 - - 3201.44 3201.44
(e femoft e 13) ) ' '
T (W 7770.45 - - 7770.45 7770.45
(fewmft e 12) ' ' '
FoT 3R AW (e fewoft wwarn 8) 432.12 - - 432.12 432.12
i furd e o) 527.99 527.99 527.99
?:'WTQ
I WIS e 9 I 22807.50 - - 22807.50 22807.50
(e fewoft wer 16) ' ' '
PR Hh RIS (Hew feuoft Hw=im 16) 45870.76 - - 45870.76 | 45870.76
(e e s 16) 8656.41 8656.41 8656.41
JeH oY ITHl BT IHRT < i i
N 120.86 120.86 120.86
IR T FHIAT 13T
4479.79 4479.79 4479.79
AT 3 TFGR (e fewoft
R 20)
o= faxfa <aame (ded )
Rt < 17) 1048.32 - 1048.32 1048.32

5.2. Sfud qou uqrgHA
o  WR1-— QIR &I FAM WURT & oy Afeha IRl # Igd o8 (SFHARISHR) |

o  WR2-—WR 1Y A Sgd gl & JTdl = $YC Sil URHURT IT <A1 B (oI Tediel w0 ¥ (3101d el & w9 H) AT uRIeT
U Y (3rid AT | T )

o  WR3— |URT AT IARINAT & forg YC Sl Jfacie1 I II6TR ST (5T $YL) IR ARG 781 © |
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1 arferet e Hea W A1 7T aRAURREIT iR ITeIRIT & ST o UeTghd Pl I dRal o

(=Teft areEt #)
ay 31.3.2022 & ferw as 31.3.2021 & foIw
Ravv N 1 R 2 X 3 Ex| N 1 WX 2 XN 3 T
fo<ia aRufy
R C g 4,123 4,123 4,123 4,123
foraa & foaer

5.3. fa<iia G®e ude=

fa<ia ddc aR®

HUT B Tl Wiftg g siRadl & Gus #§ &
dIoTR Hdhe, 0T Hdhe 3R TRoAdl Hdhe | HU-I Bl &+

T SIoIRT @1 TR BT SIFAN T AR 5HD
o< eeie WR GWIfad Ufidrel TWmal &l WReT &I BIferer
BIATE |

Q) 916X 9&C

qI9IR Hhe I8 Fdhe © ol dIoiR oI H 9aald & BRI
fri AEAl & 9fds & F®d) yaE & SR g 4
JAR—IGIT BT |

IR HPhT & HU H HUT & U TS &% ADHC © | DU
@ U 30 i Al WR Hed Have T8 § 9l Hue
@ U PIE T i aReufr 78 2 |

qTo] e} e

ToT &R FHe g8 Fdhe & Sl II0TR DI ITST &30 H 98ad &
PR [T =TT A & S o a1 9fdsy & Tahal
TdTE H SAR—AGId BT | IT9IR &I TSl <30 H geclid &b
HPbe P Hhe & ®U I gl Tl %1 S A1 e dlicd
o7 STRrcal o AT § |

HIAT 7 9§ 2017—18 B SR IR RO @ foIdR @™ 195
YT H T 9 ¥ 100 MR sFRIa! SfeR & Widhd
FOT H | 47 Ao M@ Sfelk &1 faweil ga1 For ura
fohar B | BT, TS oR Adbe BY &M & AV 250 3MER
3l (drdres) & &1frd @) fordR &) BT g9l fhar T 2
0T JHTAT AT 3R 3ifcrH e o1 ITa 31 71 2022 BT
faam rar |

HUAT B U T8 U <O | YT 0N OR 19T &% Adhe
THRITRTR &% H 7T & 31U 31 TS B |

P NATA], BYT 7 IY B SRE TASIUHAT db I Frafey
T T fhaT © @i arfie 1ol &) YA|ATId $l 91
fa=l & & faaf 4 fy & forg srisr w1 2 |

e fifSr & AR, Ul & ATST—AAR dTel fa<iyg

AT B ST X IR 39 UHR 2;

(Rref oAt )
faazor 31 Ard 2022 (31 A/ 2021

o aR¥ufy

-d® © 11 At s 8000.00 -

- HHEAR 31H 406.26 425.06
i <Iand

- R HH FOIA 45897.85 | 45870.76
IRad-g <= forad

- =TS U T | O 20506.25 | 22807.50

- freel ga1 o - | 8656.41

- TSIV dh 4000.00

) T e

R e HAfTuET §RT U @ W b & Ghe DI
Hefia erar 2 s gRvm sy facii Jaar 8 2 |
T U A TR IR T U< HaA13l & [ofQ Uil 1 &
Heg # gd Y FEiRd Sxadl g, AEee: R BT B
PIg T ! (AT ST & | VA Al H DI 0T Q1Y Hebe
T8I BIAT © | BTeilfh, STal BU BB HeTdd / STl ATy
STl € iR farel & e R SuaRTeHdl Job, Agad
YD AT IR FASHANT & AMS! H 3R 1 AT H, F0T &Y
AT Pl U e 81 bl ¢ |

RATYR TfeaT

31 HE, 2022 AR 31 AT, 2021 TP BUAT B THAT AR
TR IR .5788.93 TRT 3R . 7770.45 ARG HHI: T |
MR T M TR W JGRIET B & 3R U8l F o
RISRG F U B & | < SfrepieT i |aTg &1 avgell
% IMYR TR Jd B & 3MYR W Y& Bl Sl &, ATIR
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YT 3T~ TSI b1l & ST SATRTdR Uiy & fhvr
3R g AarsTl & forg € | 9 gors sl fafdr oR faarfad TRI% Riae Y W @R wft BT smg—aR fveror
O P UG DI FTHIRT Bl Sl § SR AT g% HHAT

IR IR TeT fhar Srar g |

FUT SIY e

BIERT R CUIRIDIE-S

(31 e 2022 TF IR ARG H)

HraE @1 23 [y 9 Frafafaa saffrl @ fag serm:

faawor
sqm@ﬁ 6 g4 —1 a9 1—2 @ | 2—3 9% 3@‘&@ o

() Ffdare @mR wftea @1 o=t | 350c 16 109.82 89.52 | 258.04 | 51.61 | 4084.15
HET ST =
(i) wftrat R o <y #
SEICRIRICIE-IE _ . . i
(iii) erfdared =UR U — .
o i 2591.48 1299.74 | 3891.22
(iv) faarfea smer et Pt srest 866.45 838.33 - - - 1704.78
SRIH /AT SIar ©
(v) faarfed @R g1 — e 2o - - . }
Hahe H Seora g g g °
(vi) faarfed =R ure — o7 | - 3 i 3

(31 Ard 2021 T& IR ARG H)

WA @1 <F fafr 9 fr=afafeaa saffrl @ fag o

faawor 6 WEN |
Jfered

6 HEM —1 a%

394 q L)

2—3 a9 N

1—2 99

(i) fAfdare @R TT=— 3rEsT

3234.56
AT ST 8

1415.07

1969.56 935.34 215.91 7770.44

(i) rfdarea =UR IR+ )
SIReH H Ieelad gfg 88

(iii) erfdarfed =amR arg — o ,
qrfer

- - 1299.74 | 1299.74

(iv) ffdare =R a — st -
SR AT ST ®

(v) srfdarfed MR arer — RS -
FoT SIREH # SeorE i gfg B8 ©

(vi) erfdared =R w= — o
e

A & IR IR AR Tl @l &fa & fog araem 3|
Ty H a1 SITAT 8 STd Husil gIRT fby ¢ aegel] faweryor &
TR TR Il &THT B AGTE & WU § G-I (AT ST
2 a1 Rargch wwsial § g d@si @1 = R ol &
HHTfad aRUmM WR SenRa 81T & | U 3= F1 faxiia
IREIRAT IR =R &A1 & S Sl 81 € IR |Hiemei=
gl

3=y fa<ia Jufky

6 3R The THRE I FaRId FUT Hhe TIT0I HAT
ST © ifds gAR ufuet 6 € | 89 99 9l & e Arafer
ST B 0T T[0T Bl 3BT A & I IR Red 9@
FARER QMR R el R € | HHARI F0T I Hafird Fo7




qrsadl aifife ufad<e 2021-22

Fdhe Bl T AET ST & R®ife 7o a1 al Uiy &
e fdeig & dud & wU A 1 e & gieded o v
H gRI&r fan Sirar & s forg se=mRal @1 3 =T fay
U § | 39 3TeITdl, BUT B YT HHATRAT B BRI ST
aMi R ARt @1 e 7 sdferw, 39 foRi
IREURRN & IV &Ifd UTaem= &) BIg maegdhd a8l &—
AR 2] 0T AT & Y H A &

) dReardee

AT 3TR AT AT & SR W FART TREA DI Sirel
DI JATTLIHT & | BUN DI AR & TR A TAHS 3R
The AHPE , HATeld W I~ Thal & |

T dhal JaiE B FRAR Sifd aXa iR qar Jaa) 3R
T FHDE| DT I1Q T §Y AU TR ATTLIBIAT BT
geed o 2 | fB ot & 1 FeiRa s & fon g

ABa] IATIABATS DI T SUTS Thal H Bl SRl o |

Y A DI T

AEIHAT 4 J=& I A TADH

e o & SR AR & AH UISHhH & R
I B dTel AR <, T I, FHANT IHIAT, 0T o
T qRUgET Bl gl e & e & forg v
daEE AfEfd § 1 89 SUHl  JTcUdlfeld  dxerd
MG DI G B & oY Tha AR Tha AHDE! H

g el a+1Q R & |

BH JMAH MR TR SIHHIfTh arald MMaeThdrel bl
MBS B B AR IMARE SUTSIH & ATTH A ITHBT JaeH
PR B | SR IAfTd SAIRAT § T8 U<l =T | T,
PR Hh HOUF, AR UIASIUHA db I W@ FOl, <
fcrerRor 1 3R e ST Xt wfnfera € |

A <Y g dAIfereT sregea ki SRRl @1 |iderid
gRudadr & IR # faaver U &Rl 7 | drferar &l s
AR & 91 B dTel FAdal HaTg & MMUR WR JIR b
T 7, O R FHU BN IO PR DI SMAIRAT B
A 7 | ATferdT H Hote 3R STeT Fdhdl Jarg St enfie
gl

(31 ATE 2022 TF T ARG H)

6 W 4 6 WM A 1 5 a8 9@
faaxor 1-3qd 3—5 qy &l

G| a4 3rfere
I OI¢ T KO 1150.62 1150.62 4602.48 4602.48 9000.05 20506.25
TISIUHH d% A ol - 500.00 2000.00 1500.00 - 4000.00
P D FTUA - 8293.34 7949.51 - 29655.00 45897.85
ufrerRor e - 233.49 9.50 - - 242.99
GReET ST R0 - 44.69 - - 966.48 1011.17
I TSRt - 508.04 - - - 508.04
Exsl 1150.62 10730.18 14561.49 6102.48 39621.53 72166.30

(31 9 2021 & IR ARG H)
6 W 4 6 AN W 1 5 d8 W
feaxor 1-3qd 3—5 qy &l
G| EL 3rfere

I~ I =rg For 1150.62 1150.62 4602.48 4602.48 11301.31 22807.51
TISIUH §6 J T 4328.25 4328.26 - - - 8656.11
PR D FOTUA - - 8293.34 - 37577.42 45870.76
BRI NI - 382.09 11.43 - - 393.52
GRET AT - 44.70 - - 966.48 1011.18
=T SRt - 129.66 - - - 129.66
Dl 5478.87 6035.33 12907.25 4602.48 49845.21 78868.74
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fa<ia ad 21—22, & forg @AMUR IFIRAT B SROT B FFYA

(3 org #)
I @1 < fafr 9 fFreafafeaa saffrl @
forg q@ram:
faa=or
Uh a9 q B 1—2 a9 2-3 a8 | 3 9a 9 At Bl
(i) THTwTHg 338.18 338.18
(ii) 3= 2779.82 6.56 0.00 37.87 2790.69
(iii) faarfea g@mar — vATHTHS
(iv) faanfea g®rm — a9
fa<fa ad 20—21, & foIg @AUR ITIRAT B SROT BT JTHAT _
(3 org #)
a3 <F fafr 9 Freafafeaa sl @
fore q@ram:
faa=or
THh a8 q B 1—2 qd 2—3 a9 3 9T @ 3IfSra Bl
(i) THTHTHS 120.86 120.86
(i) 3= 3970.76 3.19 505.84 4479.79
(iii) faarfed g@rT — THTHURE
(iv) faarfea a@rar — e

6. MRAY <@l A& (38 YUH)—21 & Gag |
godIbRr "faq el go1 <0 A uRad+ & ywra”
o IR &fd & faavor & Sfae fag w1v fafma oidk (=)

DI R % 87.74 A (ISl a9 — I[)3=0 T & T |

7. AR A€l A (3 UeH) —36 "HuRkT @)
afa" & d99 A gHSIHIon

Y & IR, BUN 7 WRAI o€l AFD —36 D ANFAR

uRR¥fuftral @ afd & forg oraeh srarer ufral eRTer @t

2 iR 1] faxfra af # wufy a1 arfty =€t <& @ (frwa

qy — ) |

8. MRA @l A& (38 YUH)-—20 & Hae A
TSI "GN Il & fay d@Eie &

TRBRI AT BT YhIHror”’
(=f3r og #)
T I 2021-22 | 2020-21
ARDBIRT ST N N
Il @l A bl I

9. YRA oWl #F® (IS TUH)—19 & waer o

v, faftr=r o= o aieen &1 g faawor
39 UbR 2:
v) wfasy fafer:

BT DI 9ISy (A & Jias e iyeh & Uiy 511 @l
ST €1 due qd iR ) R wliw B 9 Aiea

3I2TET T AT PR 6 |

91) SueE /a=gn:

FHUN B U UH GRWIT o IS AT 7 | IR®
HHANY [T Ui 99 I1 S99 e @) fARAR ar v
B, WAl & ISP Yol Y o foy Har gy, @rTs, Jar
I SR fadwetirar a1 ggquR1s QA1 & 9a7 (15/26 x
aifcr ameRd qol - e HEMg W) B &) A =Yl
YT BN 2 | 5P (U =IRT BT TS fbar 17 2 |
SIS BT Feed WRA Sitad 97 9 (Tersme)
ERIfGAT ST &1 & R & fofg Suel <1 va g el
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TS & | 3 ATSIT Bl Hu-l gIRT foay 9y o e &
IR ANTE &1 Y dHHd], AT ARA S
ST ST ART & AR fhar Srar 8 | aRwifya o
AT @ fofv faa <Ifie @1 9= 8k RGN ofn
AMB—19 B Tad 3MAYTDH SHGRI BT THIHIOT dHifhd

AT HfTaes & AR fHar S s |
) Aartgiy areEn

BUA F T JETITOR HHAR! FHE HATgHRT Y2 IIoTT]
Fraffead @l & S g W AR Sited 441 e &
ERT AT I € | i SHan & Hof 90 iR He TS
T B 12: PI &R H ANTEH (717 BT &A1 ST 2 |

39 A & foly AT H IRTETH BT AIGHIA & MR TR
FHHARY AT & ded SRIdpd fhar T 2 | ufafrgfie
HHATRAT & el H, Y LT BT UM FEOTSTAT FITSHE
NRA TR & IH & AR Bl Al © | 3R digdad &
MR TR T fhar Sar g |

3Sl) JATHI:

PUT T HHATRIAT DI AT THT A AR 3ref—de=
JAHTI & BT 8, S HASE: 30 fod &k 20 fodi «®
qifffes w3 AT BIaT B | 31RTT radmTT U deter ay #
Teh qR @l H I8 §Y UTHT & AJAR 3fferehad 30 a7 3
3rafer @ forg SR Aargfiy wR, arfdresd™ 300 341 @ Wffa
2l

AT SFaBI W AT DI SHifhd Hedidh & MR TR
HIIAT & S B |

&Y. @ 3R =1, g @aru® 3 (INfenE) 3R e
U7 3R I UHAHROT & fqaver § H=Iar urw
faft=1 afRrfa el &) aRier Reafa Fremgar

B (e e E)
SUQld 3dDIA

faraver (R i) | (Rrer o)
- a1 @ | 350.20 | 326.86
fwer 78| 386.25 | 377.00
o o o 0¥ | 418.89 | 377.47
i Rwer | 371.01 | 325.20
o a8 | (68.68) | (50.61)
faet it Reifd S (7100 ol 15.23 | 51.80
_ T, a9 0 0
aR<afRy AET BT 9T e 0 0
e TR @ o a8 | (68.68) | (50.61)
R (GaTe) Ao | 1523 | 5180

Ry oy <f¥ca & wfa
(Rt org #)
SUqlH SdDhIRT
farasor (Rt aYfRven) | (Rt i)
qRMIRYE e eI — arq af | 386.24 | 377.00
i w1 foe 7| 354.38 | 315.72
A HaT AT g ad | 29.59 57.42
frger a§| 32.88 | 44.20
TS AT ﬂ'IT’L de 25.50 24.96
feer a§| 23.92 | 21.31
e B T arq a¥ | (24.82) | (22.00)
oo 9 0 0
fiwe ¢ | (24.94) | (4.23)
N arq af | 350.20 | 326.86
R fiwer 78| 386.24 | 377.00
roArTg gufky o wfa
(Rt org #)
BLHE] KCEak]
fararzor (R e | (Rrer oY)
af & ome F dvmera |99 W) 371,01 | 325.20
skt 1 sfed e e @ 346.74 | 303.93
STl s aqaf| 2610 | 22.40
freet | 23.40 | 20.51
TN aq | 4813 | 28.41
e 99 0 0
aq a¥| (24.82) | (22.01)
A BT T A Pa——— 0 0
G — AT e a | (1.53) 23.48
e R S fes @i  0.86 | (0.76)
a§ & o § AeEETd e 9% | 418.88 | 377.47
wuferl @1 Sfad 4w [fiwe @ 371.01 | 325.20
oy 3R B & faavor & gr=aar yra fdr
(Rt oRg #)
SUQld KAk
farazor (R e | (Rrer oY)
e T < aq ad | 29.60 | 57.42
fioe af| 32.88 | 44.20
qd a1 ofd — AT | A a 0 0
o 9 0 0
HE AT/ () are, 0 0
g 9 0 0
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(zreft oRa #)
Syl 3dDIRT
faaor (Rt ifva) |(Rrer i)
arq 0 0
I AT/ (STHT)
EEREEL 0 0
aq ™ | 2960 | 57.42
SESIEGELY!
o af |  32.88 | 44.20
R g A /ERN)@) | pgey 0.52 0.79
§ ve vel (@ + @) A aiqad | 29.00 | 59.98
HIAAT AT T foa | 32.36 | 44.99
dagafierdar &1 fagawor
31 91 2022 96 W3 ofRg #
RoT A SUSH DI
IR aRad (forr wifya) | (forer wifRrar)
+1.00% | 318.07 | 312.55
B Bl W
-1.00% 387.55 | 342.58
+1.00% 388.21 | 344.61
I gfe >
-1.00% 315.60 | 310.42
+1.00% | 356.47 | 328.48
PR -1.00% 343.14 | 325.10
31 91 2021 96 W3 oIRg H
ey SECE BT
AR aRad= (et wif¥ra) | (Forer wifRra)
+1.00% | 354.28 | 361.43
B Pl R
-1.00% 423.30 | 394.06
+1.00% 421.83 | 396.31
I 9 -
-1.00% 352.96 | 359.05
+1.00% | 391.00 | 378.35
PRI X -1.00% | 380.88 | 375.54
ifee gror
SEHE] AP
faazor (facr wift) | (faT ifia)
SN are 9o | R YR
foper af| WEdr | e
e & = EICH a‘sf 7.24% 7.24%
fAwe qf| 6.82 6.82%
I gfg ar af | 5% 5%
fioa 99| 5% 5%
AISART HaRT B Ale], a8 0 0
TR Pl <R fwer ad| 0 0

& SLHES KEEaN
(facr wifda) | (forT uifdra)
ATl are s | 1%to3% | 1%to 3%
fiod 99| 1%t03% | 1%to3%
m oy are| a9 | 60 Years | 60 Years
ool av| 60 Years | 60 Years
. are ad | 14.87 14.87
Roa af | 15.52 15.52
Alef, a9 | ATSULIVH |JMEYTeTTH
g R P (2012—14) | (2012—14)
STEYTATH | ATETTATH
(2006—08) | (2006—08)
fa@werrar <9 AT | ¢ e | @ we
o qf | d@sT T8l | ifwer Tl
FroHrTg TRETREY § A o ol
faer 91 SvfiieErma aREufrr
frraer @t soft @ Sfud g &1 uferd ()
CIIBERIE] 100%

10. R @l AFe (S YUH)—108 & wad A
YH ISR "aRare s

FUA G B F TP G — Yol HaRll # B Hch & iR
afded dRA AR I HiMiferd @S W 781 ¢ |

®Ul BT rEfIRIT URdT W NISRd YT BT ® S
PYT B TOIRG BT 10 UfIT I7T A B & | HUAT Bl
frefoRad el I XIoid U 8T & S U+l &
JMORG BT 10 TfAd a1 I 3706 2 |

(Tl oRE #)
e 31974 2022 & | 3191 2021 Bl
e a9 @ forg [ e o @ ferg
SUE 16075.20 10880.62
UCISHITd (SoTsaT 3R
T @7 W gem) 11478.17 7264.55
TR PIel il UTgde 13703.47 9348.27
ffics (Geprel™ TgFTe
SR BIdd SfHd
mgde fafcs)

1. URAI 9T qFd 23 "FT dFTA" & de9e |
YhIHhoT

Y B R YoiiPpd 0T AR 72.93 AT 3 (Uoel av
SO T HaRT, FIF SR UG/ H YOI Hrat
(g o Hefd aea AR H 7 |




12.

qrsadl aifife ufad<e 2021-22

AR €T 4-a 24 "G4ferd et ypdiaxor” &

[T | AH DT
U I B g ge Il 6 aRaR AT Gy
T H&fra et @) g
qYE YqgH1Y Afh:
IR Uq
2 Grilel dTeliard], SMSYU, Jfezel SiR ey e
3 TH. IBUGAR, 38 ARG | AHd Fraers
2l d1.UH. GedT R4, THHI, SNERRENED
SETEy (3MEHTY)
P AT FAR AT EECERRENED
ST R qTEIITe, SNERRENED
AMEAREITH (HaTf+rgw)
oY TH. ToreRE, e faeiia et d
SESIGRISIEEEN
ST SgeeT sifarT HUl Afa
3G AT
o HHH TuTHAN uaH fafics
U@ yde Sl o1 ufaa
(f3r o= #)
31 9/ 2022 B | 31 W 2021 B
aTED e ¥ & forg| wura af @ forg
TR MR TP D 108.95 110.95
ikl
AR & 918 & a4 15.43 18.01
3 SrEPITd A - -
YRIR—IATTRT YT - -
fawrfora e 8.30 2.20
o0 I 132.68 131.16
- - -
¥ & SR FOT 3R A i i
EAICL Gl
9§ & RME SN Py Y i -
SIDkl

. A8 g9 <IN

37 G4 frd uell & 9rer d-e:
(f3r og #)
31 Wd 2022 &1 | 31 7rd 2021 Bl
BiLRg T a8 & fog| W a8 @ forg
AT BT A foar 2084.96 2394.50
AR ICRE 2301.25 2301.25
geT fovmr @ 59.40 36.04
IRATST Jde g 127.08 192.21
GRETT ST — gl fBRmm 48.01 1.97
SRy s sifam T 24000.00 18000.00
HUHIR Y 100.00 100.00
SRR 273.85 28.90
3 8.82 9.40
[rafer T @ S PRIy 20506.25 22807.50
13. AR QT A& (38 YUH) 116 “USi” & Hael
H YHIHRoT
Y) uREraqger
I) U® USIRSD wud
o ST Yob AT BT BISHR IR—IE Bl AT
IRATAT Ul & T8d AaS & YaH del Y
(=f3r org #)
31 91d 2022 & 31 7rd 2021 Bt
Ated T a8 & forg| W o @ forg
1 99 & AT el - 4.84
1 AT & gTEnd iR 5 AT - -
& gz § 8l
5 9Tl 4 91§ - -
(=f3r og #)
31 91d 2022 &I 31 7 2021 Bt
are® e ad @ frg| @ a9 @ forg
ATH TET YT - -
Ue P GaeAT:

FHUT A TRH 7 I[ewh TSI YA UR = U <IN 9 30
A1 @ forg Fraferg oRER 78 W o 2| drRmR ard

fafics,




HERR gid forfies

ii. USTRPwUH
+ IifREd uRares ug & aga wfass &) <yAa+ get
gt (el o ®)
(xf3r o )
31 9 2022 &1 | 31 9 2021 &)
AtE® T a8 @ fog| W o @ forw
1 9¥ & g g 3239.30 3085.49
l‘? SR 5 7 & T 18794.14 17899.18
5 9¥ & qTEId 84105.39 88239.65
* US B Hd¥RI:

PU ERT AUAY Y JqAR Hied & AJAR, BT
cfeae @ faer, dare, fauor &R I@R@Tg &1 30 AT
T AZHE /[ BT AHSIK W dited / Uiy ieiet Farerdni
@ U Ble, fear Srar 8 | Hu 7 g / 8 9Hsia
AR RIS HeATD! / Ditcd STIRTHAS & Aedq I
TTet & faem & forg uee iR 4 & o g R fean 2 |

14. IRA Q@I A9$ (S UUH)—33 & Hee A

ghSThvoT "ufa 3R 3y ($dew)”

NI S SRR

Hed ST &1 TUET H SUIRT fHy S arel ATRoT

IRIRT BT M 3R YIRT 3T AT 39 UhR 8-

(=R @ #)
g‘g&f@gﬁ T\ 4414569 | 15298.20
% ‘\’1;;(‘%? M H | 4494560 | 15298.20
e 2%“%%@ 300000000 | 300000000
wer@ $hew (y/d) — o & 14.72 5.10

1) wfga shigw

afegd SHTA B T § IUANT fhU S Tl ARIROT SIRT B
HATS AR IRT 3RIT F=T 59 UBR 2

(=fer o )
?Q&EQ@S* TR 4414569 | 15298.20
%Tm(%? T 4414569 | 15298.20
SN gﬁ?@w 300000000 | 300000000
Terqa <dieE (y/d) — v q 14.72 5.10

15.

IR d@r A9e  (SSUTNH)-37  'urasEl

AMTH RS SIarel, ATeAd Gufaa” & gaer ﬁ

YD THIOT
(i) faarfea &= ara=m:

fqarfad o= AMel 5. 4179.54 ARG (SIS, 6021.35 ARE)
BT el TIRIBTRAY & <Fwer faxier foham ST RET 2 |

(ii) srgde / sqfd i

AN aREreERl # fEier ¢ amyfct ok it & e |
e e ¥ 9fg, Fod 9 @ A1 B I | HeE,
BRI BT fAvaTRa srafer & forg garaot, Ffkpa goob anfe
BT AN & T B SHARI 1 HUAI IR Bl S 13603.43 TARI
(sl au% 10705.37 @) &7 <147 far &1 H&ferd
el & U & WeH # WIeHr T8l 8F & BRI U
ERT &1 grdl & fary fasar o <& 8| U 34 <@t @
fyem & oy srdy # Suder g w9 9 & dga
fafrT fardedt @1 ST o <61 € |

(i) Q) dud ggAdiga qdidy seuTral @ arer
IO e
15.03.2014 BT HUIGE -1 GG SUHHIAET T 45 qug

O 7T THIR PR efi-d Ugde fafids & amer 30
Il & foIu deR e & faerg & forw ve Rarad
AT fhar |

GRATSTT & 2ROT 1 3R TROT 2 & oIy 37acer 2017 & IR
% gl AT Here o= 2 | geumel ¥ 4o
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faare SoTy o 3iR HegRerdl W oI fdhar o 3R Bul &l
HEIRIAT IS STRY fhar oI | 1 3R 2020 dT HEIRRIAT
ABROT & ST & 918, BTl AR HYA AN gRT
HeIReIAT JMfAHRUT b FHeT <1 AR ferd IR Py ora
=l

Rarraume! g1 faarel oiR @l @1 i fr=ifeRad &
‘DN :

(@) IRAISTT & TROT— 1 H fderg AT & BRI &

@) IR & TRl H < DAVA & BRI & iR
gAafely Hid & TR & DU gRT Hefed fodhar
ST R |

&) TAS. TR | 3R TROT || F Smac € 3R ddgd
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